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ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

BETWEEN:
HERIDGE S.A.R.L.
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- and -
GREAT LAKES BIODIESEL INC., _
EINER CANADA INC. and BIOVERSEL TRADING INC.
Respondents

AFFIDAVIT OF ARIE MAZUR

I, Arie Mazur, of the City of Toronto, in the Province of Ontario, MAKE OATH AND SAY
AS FOLLOWS:

1. I am a former director of the Respondent Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc. (“GLB™) and I
formerly éxercised management control over one of the shareholders of Orense
Investments Limited (“Orense”), a Cyprus company which holds 50% of the shares of
Reneos Limited (“Reneos”), a UK company which is the majority shareholder of GLB. 1
swear this affidavit in responée to this application brought by Heridge S.arl
(“Heridge”). I have direct knowledge of all information to which I depose herein, except
where I have been informed of such information by others, in which case I identify the

source of my information and in all such cases I believe that information to be true.
Overview

2. lidar Uzbekov (“Uzbekov”) and a web of companies which he controls have had

business dealings with me and companies with which I am involved since at least 2007.
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To fully understand why GLB neither rece}ived nor owes any of the $20 million that

Heridge claims, these relationships need to be understood.
~ The $20 million that. Heridge alleges that it loaned to GLB:

(a) was not actually advanced by Heridge, but rather by an Uzbekov company named

Jaya Services Limited (“Jaya”);
(b)  was not advanced to GLB in any amount; and

(©) was advanced to or for the benefit of Orense, Einer Energy Holding S.ar.l.
(“Einer Energy Europe”), Bioversel Trading Inc. (“BTI”) and Verdeo Inc.

(“Verdeo”) to the specific knowledge of Uzbekov and with his acquiescence.

The ‘uses to which the monies advanced by Jaya were put are fully substantiated by the
bank statements and ledgers of the companies involved, as is set out in greater detail
below. The over $10 million repaid against this loan was paid to Jaya, not Heridge, and
was repaid by Orense, not GLB. GLB was never obliged to pay monies that it did not
borrow, and never made any repayments in respect of this loan. At no time did GLB ever
guarantee or otherwise take steps to make itself or its property liable for the repayment of

this loan. The separate businesses assets and liabilities of GLB on the one hand, and

Einer Energy Europe, BTI and Verdeo on the other hand, represent real economic and

legal facts which must be respected.

All advances for the construction of the GLB plant came from Orense and other
shareholders, as is evidenced by the ledgers and bank statements of Orense and set out in
more detail below. No advances for the construction of the GLB biodiesel plant was

sourced from the loan made by Jaya.

The $20 million loaned by Jaya came from funds controlled by Uzbekov and originated
from Alexander Shchukin, a Russian oligarch, or entities controlled by him. Alexander
Shchukin has substantial political power and wealth and is Uzbekov’s father-in-law. A

copy of the current Forbes profile of Mr. Shchukin is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.




.

The $20 million loan made by Jaya to or for the benefit of Orense, Einer Energy Europe,
BTI and Verdeo was made because Uzbekov needed to put the funds provided by his
father-in-law to use. Since the GLB plant was not being constructed in 2011, and since
GLB did not need those funds to secure the contribution agreement for biodiesel
production provided by the government of Canada as a support for this industry, with the
knowledge and acquiescence of Uzbekov the Jaya loan was used for the purposes
described above (e.g., funding Einer Energy Europe and paying suppliers to BTI and
Verdeo).

The commitment letter signed by Jaya and GLB; the loan agreements signed by Orense
and GLB; and, the debenture signed by GLB and Heridge all document a transaction

which never occurred.

The Uzbekov affidavit contains a very significant number of inaccuracies and falsehoods,

which I rebut in detail below.

The Bioversel Group and its connection with Uzbekov

10.

11.

In 2007 three companies were founded by Sergey Akulov, Arie Mazur, Barry Kramble,

and Vadim Fux;

(a) Bioversel Inc., an Ontario holding company, now named Einer Canada Inc.;
(b)  BTI, a Canadian company; and

(c) Bioversel USA Ihc., which changed its name to Verdeo October 6, 2009

(together, Bioversel Inc., BTI and Verdeo are the “Bioversel Group”™).

Mr. Akulov was an acquaintance of Fuad Uzbekov, an executive at Gazprom in Russia
and the father of Uzbekov, the representative of Heridge in this proceeding. In 2007 Mr.
Akulov told me that Fuad Uzbekov wished to have Uzbekov, who at that time was
attending university in London, become involved in the biodiesel business. At that time

BTI and Verdeo were engaged in low level trading of biodiesel commodities.
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13.

14.
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In 2007-2008 Fuad Uzbekov was assisting KazMunayGas, the Kazakh national oil

-company, in its purchase of Rompetrol Group N.V. (“Rompetrol”), a Romanian oil

business. I was advised by Mr. Akulov that Constantine Lutsenko, a friend of Fuad
Uzbekov who worked in the Moscow office of Rompetrol, had also expressed a desire to

become involved in the biodiesel trading business of BTI and Verdeo.

In 2007 Mr. Lutsenko, Uzbekov, Mr. Akulov, and I reached an agreement whereby BTI

would source biodiesel which it would then sell to Vector Energy, a company controlled

by Rompetrol, out of its tanks in Quebec.

Uzbekov, through Bacaz Resources Ltd. (“Bacaz”), a Cyprus company owned or
controlled by him, received commission payments for the sales by BTI to Vector Energy
in amounts totalling approximately $800,000 as a result of his efforts in brokering these
transactions. An email with attachments evidencing payment of $200,000.00 to Bacaz

exemplifies these commission arrangements and is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.

Uzbekov’s Involvement with Einer Energy Europe

15.

16.

17.

In 2009 Uzbekov became the son-in-law of Alexander Shchukin. As a result of his
familial relationship with Mr. Shchukin, Uzbekov gained access to significant sums that

the Shchukin family desired to invest outside of Russia.

Beginning in 2010, the principals of the Bioversel Group had begun to explore with
Uzbekov and Mr. Lutsenko establishing a European entity to capitalize on opportunities
that were then developing for European biodiesel businesses. As a result, Einer Energ-y‘
Europe was incorporated in Luxembourg to supply biodiesel to Rompetrol and other

customers.

As part of the plan for the founding of Einer Energy Europe, Uzbekov acquired 5% of the
shares of Einer Energy Europe through Cetafe Enterprises Limited, a Cyprus company
owned or controlled by him (“Cetafe”).




The January 1%, 2011 Debenture

18.

19.

20.

In October 2010 Uzbekov advised the principals of the Bioversal Group that hé had
access to approximately US$20 million to invest in the biodiesel businesses on behalf of
Mr. Shchukin. In this regard, Uzbekov forwarded to Arie Mazur a copy of a letter from
Clariden Leu Ltd., a private Swiss bank, confirming that ZAM Services Ltd. (“Zam”), a
Cypriot company controlled by Mr. Shchukin, had approximately US$22 million on
account at Clariden Leu ready to invest. A copy of that email and the attachment, which

is addressed to Mr. Shchukin, is attached hereto as Exhibit “C?.

It was initially proposed by Uzbekov that the funds available in the Zam account be
loaned to GLB for the purpose of building a biodiesel refinery plant in Canada, which

was then estimated to cost approximately $17 million. However, as of 2011 those funds

were not needed for that purpose as:

(a) GLB and its existing shareholders possessed sufficient capital to fund the building
of the plant on their own, as reflected in the GLB financial statements for 2012
attached hereto as Exhibit “D” which show that through 2012 the GLB
shareholders contributed $40 million to the capital of GLB;

(b) The timeline for construction of the GLB plant did not contemplate

commencement in any material fashion until 2012; and -

() As of 2011 GLB and its shareholders also had sufficient capital for purposes of
qualifying under the approval and subsidy process contemplated by the
ecoENERGY for biofuels program operated by the Canadian federal government.

At this time the business of Einer Energy Europe had begun to take off, and it now
operated offices in Geneva and Luxembourg. An opportunity for Einer Energy Europe to
purchase a biodiesel plant in Norway, and the cash flow requirements of the expanding

Einer Energy Europe biodiesel trading businesé, provided the vehicles to put the US$20

million held by Zam to use.
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22.
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In Janvary 2011, Einer Energy Europe purchased all of the shares of Uniol AS, a
company which owned and operated a Norwegian biodiesel plant (the “North Sea

Biodiesel Plant”). In October 2013, Uniol AS changed its name to North Sea Biodiesel
AS.

Following the acquisition, the North Sea Biodiesel Plant began to refine biodiesel with

féed stock supplied by BTI and the biodiesel stocks were then sold in Europe. Einer

Energy was accordingly quite active in both the trading and manufacture of biodiesel in

Europe and required working capital financing in early 2011. As indicated above, GLB

did not need such financing at this time.

Jaya Loan to Einer, BTI and Verdeo

23.

24,

As indicated above, Uzbekov was a shareholder of Einer Energy Europe at the time that
Jaya made its advances to Orense and for the benefit of Einer Energy Europe, BTI and
Verdeo. As }a result of our overall business relationship, Uzbekov was specifically aware
of the actions and flows of funds involving Orense, Einer Energy Europe, BTI and

Verdeo, and was frequently included in correspondence concerning these subjects.

In drder to prove how the Jaya $20 million loan was advanced and to whom and for what
purposes, I requested that Vik Kalra, the Chief Financial Officer of GLB, gather, review
and summarize the ledgers and bank statements for Orense, Einer Energy Europe, and
GLB. Attached hereto as Exhibit “E” is a copy of the spreadsheet which Mr. Kalra
prepared and which I have examined and believe to be frue, summarizing the advances to
Orense made by Jaya and the disbursements by Orense to Einer Energy Europe, BTI and
Verdeo (the “Sourcés and Uses Summary”). In reviewing this summary and the related
source documents, it may be seen that all amounts advanced by Jaya are accounted for
and no amounts advanced by Jaya were paid to GLB. I have attached hereto the following

documents, to which I will refer frequently:

(a) Exhibit “F” — Summary of wire trahsfers from Jaya to Orense, originally

attached as Exhibit Q to the Uzbekov Affidavit (the “Jaya Advance Chart”); and
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(b) Exhibit “G” - Orense bank statements for the period January 1, 2011 to
December 31, 2011 (the “Orense 2011 Bank Statements”); and

(©) Exhibit “H” — Einer Energy Europe ledger (the “Einer Energy Europe
Ledger”) for the period January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011. |

January 14, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense — $5.680,000

25.

26.

217.

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on January 14, 2011, Jaya advanced the sum of
$5,680,000 to Orense.‘ This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense
2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescence of
Uzbekov, Orense paid the sum of $2,525,511.86 to Incobrassa Industries Ltd.
(“Incobrassa”), a supplier to Verdeo, in payment of outstanding invoices for the sale of
biodiesel feed stock to Verdeo, as is evidenced by the Orense 2011 Bank Statements.
This feed stock was sold to BTI and subsequently sold to Einer Energy Europe for use by
it in its European operations. Attached hereto as Exhibit “I” is a copy of the invoice
summary from Incobrassa to Verdeo, evidencing the amount outstanding being
$2,377,412.05, and a further invoice for $25,277.07, for a total of $2,402,689.12. At
present, I believe that there are further invoice(s) issued by Incobrassa to Verdeo which

were paid by the $2,525,511.86 payment, but cannot locate them.

Also, on January 14, 2011, with the knowledge and acquiescence of Uzbekov, the sum of
$3,113,000.00 was advanced by Orense to Einer Energy Europe, as is evidenced by the
corresponding entry in the Orense Bank Statements and the Einer Energy Europe Ledger.
This amount was advanced as a shareholder loan to Einer Energy Europe and used by
Einer Energy Europe as working capital for its business in Europe. In consideration of
this shareholder loan, Einer Energy Europe gave a promissory note in favour of Orense in
the amount of $3,113,000, on an unsecured basis, bearing interest at 15% and dated

January 14, 2011, a copy of which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit “J”.

Bank and other transaction charges were applied by the relevant financial institutions in
respect of the payment to Incobrassa and the advance to Einer Energy Europe in the

amount of $758.00 and $759.25. The payment to Incobrassa, the shareholder loan to
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Einer Energy Europe and the bank charges total $5,640,029.11, which is approximately
the full sum advanced on January 14, 2011, by Jaya to Orense.

January 21, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense — $1,622,158

28.

29.

30.

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on January 21, 2011, Jaya advanced the sum of
$1,622,158.00 to Orense. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense
2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescence of
Uzbekov, Orense paid the sum of $406,158.00 to Twin Rivers Technology (“Twin
Rivers”), a supplier to Verdeo, in payment of outstanding invoices for the sale of
soybean oil to Verdeo. This soybean oil was sold to BTI and subsequently sold to Einer

Energy Europe for use by it in its European operations.

Also on January 21, 2011, with the knowledge and acquiescence of Uzbekov, the sum of
$1,214,000.00 was advanced by Orense to Einer Energy Europe, by way of payment of
amounts due by Einer Energy Europe to JC Chemical Ltd., as is evidenced by the
corresponding entry in the Orense 2011 Bank Statements and the Einer Energy Europe
Ledger. This amount was advanced as a shareholder loan to Einer Energy Europe to be
used by Einer Energy Europe as working capital for its business in Europe. In
consideration of this shareholder loan, Einer Energy Europe gave a promissory note in
favour of Orense in the amount of $1,214,000.00, on an unsecured basis, bearing interest
at 15% and dated January 20, 2011, a copy of which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit “K”.

Bank and other transaction charges were charged by the relevant financial institutions in
respect of the payment to Twin Rivers Technology and the advance to Einer Energy
Europe in the amount of $459.25 for each transaction and in the further amount of $4.69.
The payment to Twin Rivers Technology, the shareholder loan to Einer Energy Europe
and the bank charges total $1,621,381.19, approximately the full sum advanced on
January 21, 2011 by Jaya to Orense.
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January 25, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense — $801,000

31.

32.

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on January 25, 2011, Jaya advanced the sum of
$801,000.00 to Orense. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense
2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescehce of
Uzbekov, Orense paid the sum of $800,000.00 to BTI to be deposited as collateral for a
commodity hedge held by BTI in support of its trading activities, as is evidenced by the
Orense 2011 Bank Statements. In the Orense 2011 Bank Statements, this entry is
reflected as a credit to a numbered account held with Scotia Capital Iné. This account was
held in the name of BTI for the hedging purposes that I have described. The $800,000.00

advance was recorded in the ledgers of BTI as a loan from Orense to BTL.

Bank and other transaction charges were applied by the relevant financial institutions in
respect of the $800,000.00 advance to BTI, in the amount of $459.25. The advance to
BTI and the bank charges total $800,459.25, $540.75 less than the full sum advanced on
January 25, 2011 by Jaya to Orense. |

January 26, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense — $1,200,000

33.

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on January 26, 2011, Jaya advanced the sum of
$1,200,000.00 to Orense. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense
2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescence of
Uzbekov, the sum of $1,200,000.00 was advanced by Orense to Einer Energy Europe, as
is evidenced by the corresponding entry in the Orense 2011 Bank Statements and the
Einer Energy Europe Ledger. This amount was advanced as a shareholder loan to Einer
Energy Europe and used by Einer Energy Europe as working capital for its business in
Europe. In consideration of this shareholder loan, Einer Energy Europe gave a
promissory note in favour of Orense in the amount of $1,200,000.00, on an unsecured
basis, bearing interest at v15% and dated January 24, 2011, a copy of which is attached to
this affidavit as Exhibit “L”. This represented the full sum advanced on January 26,
2011 by Jaya to Orense.
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February 3, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense — $3.100,800

34.

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on February 3, 2011, Jaya advanced the sum of
$3,100,800.00 to Orense. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense
2011 Bank Statements. On the same day,. with the knowledge and acquiescence of
Uzbekov, Orense advanced the sum of $3,100,800.00 to Einer Energy Europe, as is
evidenced by the corresponding entry in the Orense Bank Statements and the Einer
Ehergy Europe Ledger. This amount Was advanced as a shareholder loan to Einer Energy
Europe and used by Einer Energy Europe as working capital for its business in Europe. In
consideration of this shareholder loan, Einer Energy Europe gave a promissory note in
favour of Orense in the amount of $3,042,820.96, on an unsecured basis, bearing interest
at 15% and dated February 2, 2011, a copy of which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit “M”. I do not at present know why the promissory note was approximately
$58,000 less than the amount advanced to Einer Energy Europe by Orense, but I know
that the note was intended to secure the advance of $3,100,800.00 made by Orense to
Einer Energy Europe for working capital purposes on February 3, 2011.

February 8, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense — $2.499.300

35.

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on February 8, 2011, Jaya advanced the sum of
$2,499,300.00 to Orense. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense
2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescence of
Uzbekov, the sum of $2,499,300.00 was advanced by Orense to Einer Energy Europe, as
is evidenced by the corresponding entry in the Orense 2011 Bank Statements and the
Einer Energy Europe Ledger. In consideration for this shareholder loan, Einer Energy
Europe gave a promissory note in favor of Orense in the amount of $2,499,300.00, on an
unsecured basis, bearing interest at 15% and dated February 1, 2011, a copy of which is
attached to this affidavit as Exhibit “N”.‘ This represented the full sum advanced on
February 8, 2011 by Jaya to Orense. Although this promissory note is dated February 1,
2011, there is a notation on it that reads “07/02/2011 as per shareholders loans schedule”
and this note evidences the advance by Orense to Einer Energy Europe of the amount of

$2,499,300.00 received by Orense from J aya on February 8, 2011.
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February 10, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense - $2.691,669.00

36.

37.

38.

39.

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on February 10, 2011, Jaya advanced the sum of

$2,691,669.00 to Orense. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the

Orense 2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescence
of Uzbekov, Orense paid the sum of $411,550.00 to Bunge Canada, a supplier of
biodiesel raw material to BTI for BTI’s trading business, in payment of outstanding
invoices. This raw material was sold by BTI to Einer Energy Europe for use by Einer

Energy Europe in its European operations.

Also, on F ébruary 10, 2011, with the knowledge and acquiescence of Uzbekov, the sum
of $200,000.00 was paid by Orense to IPMC Ltd., an engineering firm hired for
preliminary work for the development of biodiesel facilities, as evidenced by the Orense

2011 Bank Statements.

Also, on February 10, 2011 with the knowledge and acquiescence of Uzbekov, the sum
of $2,080,119.00 was advanced by Orense to Einer Energy Europe, as is evidenced by the

corresponding entry in the Orense 2011 Bank Statements and the Einer Energy Europe ,

Ledger. This amount was advanced as a shareholder loan to Einer Energy Furope and
used by Einer Energy Europe as working capital for its business in Europe. In
consideration for this shareholder loan and for a further shareholder loan detailed below
in the amount of $254,628.00, Einer Energy Europe gave a promissory note in favor of
Orense in the amount of $2,500,000.00, on an unsecured basis bearing‘interest at 2.5%

and dated February 9, 2011, a copy of which is attached to this affidavit at Exhibit “0Q”.

Bank and other transaction charges were applied by the relevant financial institutions in
respect of the payments to Bunge Canada and IPMC Ltd. and the shareholder loan to
Einer Energy Europe. The payments to Bunge Canada and IPMC Ltd., the shareholder
loan to Einer Energy Europe and the bank charges total $2,691,669.00, the full sum

advanced on February 10, by Jaya to Orense.
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February 11,2011: Jaya Advance to Orense - $574.628.00

40.

41.

42.

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chaft, on February 11, 2011, Jaya advanced the sum of
$574,628.00 to Orense. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense
2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescence of
Uzbekov, Orense paid the sum of $320,000.00 to BTI as an advance, as is evidenced by
the corresponding entry in the Orense 2011 Bank Statements.

Also, on February 11, 2011, with the knowledge and acquiescence of Uzbekov, the sum
of $254,628.00 was advanced as a shareholder loan to Einer Energy Europe as is
evidenced by the corresponding entry in the Orense 2011 Bank Statements and the Einer
Energy Europe Ledger. This amount was used by Einer Energy Europe as working
capital for its business in Europe. As indicated above, the February 10 Einer Energy
Europe Promissory Note was issued in consideration for this shareholder loan and the

February 10, 2011 Shareholder Loan.

The advances of $320,000.00 to BTI and $254,628.00 to Einer Energy Europe total
$574,628.00, the full sum advanced on February 11,2011 by Jaya to Orense.

February 23, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense - $105,195.00

43,

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on February 23, 2011 Jaya advanced the sum of
$105,195.00 to Orense. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense
2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescence of
Uzbekov, Orense paid the sum of $105,195.00 to Nidera Energy Canada in respect of

goods supplied to BTIL, in payment of outstanding invoices.

February 25, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense - $1,700,000.00

44,

As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on February 25, 2011, J éya advanced the sum of
$1,700,000.00 to Orense. This amount is shown _as' being credited to Orense in the
Orense 2011 Bank Statements. On the same day, with the knowledge and acquiescence
of Uzebekov, the sum of $1,700,000.00 was advanced by Orense to Einer Energy Europe,
as is evidenced by the corresponding entry in the Orense 2011 Bank Statements and the
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Einer Energy Europe Ledger. This amount was advanced as a shareholder loan to Einer
Energy Europe and used by Einer Energy Europe as working capital for its business in
Europe. In consideration of this loan, Einer Energy Europe gave a promissory note in
favor of Orense in amount of $1,700,000.00, on an unsecured basis, bearing interest at
2.5% and dated February 15, 2011 a copy of which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit
“P”. This represented approximately the full sum advanced on February 25, 2011 by

Jaya to Orense.

June 1, 2011: Jaya Advance to Orense - $25,250.00

45. As indicated in the Jaya Advance Chart, on June 1, 2011, Jaya advancéd the final amount
of its loan to Orense for the benefit of Einer Energy Europe, BTI and Verdeo, being the
sum of $25,000.00. This amount is shown as being credited to Orense in the Orense

2011 Bank Statements. This amount was used by Orense for miscellaneous expenses.

Summary of Jaya Loan Uses

46.  Overall, as described in detail above, the Jaya Loan was used in its entirety by June 2011
as follows:
$15,061,847.00 =  Sharcholder Loans from Orense to Einer Energy

Europe, documented by promissory notes and used

for working capital in its European business

$1,636,745.00 To or for the benefit of BTI
$2,931,669.86 To or for the benefit of Verdeo
$9,611.54 Bank charges and fees
$54,013.20 Orense expenses
47, Orense made payments to Jaya in relation to the Jaya loan to Einer Energy Europe, BTIL -

and Verdeo, with the higher interest rate applicable to the promissory notes, as Einer

Energy Europe repaid certain of the amounts due under the notes. The last such payment




-14 -

was made on June 2013, as by this time it had been agreed that the loan would be

converted into an equity interest in Reneos, as is set out in greafer detail below.

Shareholder Financing of Construction of GLB Plant

48.

49,

50.

S1.

52.

Contrary to the allegations contained in the Uzbekov Affidavit, the construction costs of
the GLB plant were not financed by the $20,000,000.00 loan provided by Jaya to Orense,
Einer Energy Europe, BTI, and Verdeo. The construction of the plant was funded by

shareholder investments with money arising from other sources.

The significant construction expenses for the GLB plant did not arise until 2012. During
the period of construction in 2012 and 2013, Orense was a significant shareholder of
GLB.

Between January 1, 2012 and April 19, 2012, Orense invested the sum of approximately
$13,690,262.86 in GLB. These sums were invested long after the funds advanced by
Jaya had been consumed by Einer Energy Europe for its working capital purposes or paid
for the benefit of BTI and Verdeo as described above. The money invested by Orense
arose from amounts received by it as a shareholder of Einer Energy Europe. These
amounts were referable to profits earned by Einer Energy Europe in both its trading and

manufacturing business between July 2010 and 2012.

In accordance with a share purchase agreement dated April 19, 2012, GLB caused
9,495,000 common shares in its capital to be issued to Orense (the “Orense Tranche I
Shares”) in return for the advances summarized in paragraph 50 above, which were used
to finance the consfru’ction of the GLB plant between January 1, 2012 and April 19, 2012.
Attached hereto as Exhibit “Q” is a copy of the Share Purchase Agreement dated April
19, 2012 (the “GLB Share Purchase Agreement”).

It was a further term of the Great Lakes Share Purchase Agreement that the amount of the
purchase price for the Orense shares would be set by no later than July 15, 2013 by

addendum to the said agreement.
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54.

55.

56.

57.
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As a further investment in GLB, entirely separate and apart from the amounts paid for the

Orense Tranche I Shares, Orense also provided construction financing from the sources
described above unrelated to the Jaya loan, by wayv of loans to GLB advanced by Orense
between April 19, 2012 and December 31, 2012 (the “Orense Shareholder
Construction Loan”). As at December 31, 2012, the principal amount outstanding in

respect of the Orense Shareholder Construction Loan was $13,818,620.00.

Pursuant to the Debt to Equity Conversion Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “R”,
the Orense Shareholder Construction Loan was converted into an additional 13,818,620
shares of GLB’s corﬁmon stock, effective December 31, 2012 (the “Orense Tranche II
Shares”). This Agreement expressly provides that the Orense Shareholder Coristruction
Loan was separate from the purchase price for the Orense Tranche I Shares and the
Orense Tranche II Shares issued in consideration of the conversion of the Orense
Shareholder Construction Loan are in addition to and separate from the Orense Tranche I

shares.

Finally, on July 15, 2013, and as contemplated by the Share Purchase Agreement, Orense
and GLB set the price for the Orense Tranche I Shares at the total amount of
$27,000,000.00. Attached hereto as Exhibit “S” is the Addendum to Share Purchase
Agreement dated July 15, 2013 (the “Addendum™). As set out in the Addendum, the
additional purchase price for the Orense Tranche I shares was paid by Orense between
April 19, 2012 and July 15, 2013 by way of investments in GLB totaling $13,211,483.89.
As stated in the Addendum, these advances were also entirely separate from the Orense

Shareholder Construction Loan, which was converted into the Orense Tranche II Shares.

Although the amounts actually invested by Orense in GLB in relation to the Orense
Tranche 1 Shares total the sum of $26,901,746.00, GLB set the price for the 9,495,000
common shares making up the Orense Tranche I Shares at the round amount of

$27,000,000.00.

As a result of the equity investments made by Orense from Jahuary 1, 2012 to April 19,
2012 in the total amount of 26,901,746.00, Orense was the owner of 9,495,000 fully paid

up common shares of GLB constituting the Orense Tranche I Shares. As a result of the




58.

59.

60.

61.
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Debt to Equity Conversion described above Orense was the owner of 13,818,620 further
fully paid up common shares of GLB constituting the separate Orense Tranche II Shares.
A total of approximately $40,000,000 was therefore invested by Orense, in the aggregate,
which funds were used to finance the construction of the GLB plant (together with certain
other money invested by other shareholders), whose overall construction costs totaled
approximately $50,000,000.00. As stated above, none of the Orense funds used to
finance the construction were sourced in or related to the advances made by Jaya to
Orense and applied for the purposes of Einer Energy Europe working capital and for the
benefit of BTT and Verdeo.

Reneos Restructuring

Although Uzbekov was a 5% shareholder of Einer Energy Europe, he had never paid for
that equity interest, or provided funding to Einer Energy Europe commensurate with that
equity interest, and this remained an outstanding issue. To resolve this issue in July 2013
it was agreed that Uzbekov would receive a 10% equity interest in Reneos Limited, the
UK parent company of both North Sea Biodiesel Inc. and GLB, in exchange for the
forgiveness of the loan extended by Jaya to Orense, Einer Energy Europe, BTI and
Verdeo.

At this time Reneos was contemplated to be the 100% owner of North Sea Biodiesel and
100% owner of GLB. Together these companies were valued at this time at

approximately $120 million.

The agreement with Uzbekov to grant him the 10% interest in Reneos Limited was
reached during a meeting attended by all shareholders of Einer Energy Europe and GLB,
which was held on July 2, 2013 at the offices of Uzbekov in London.

Despite the agreement reached with Uzbekov at the London meeting described above for
the issuance of a 10% interest in Reneos Limited in return for his 5% stake in Einer
Energy Europe and conversion of the balance of the Jaya loan advanced to Orense, Einer

Energy Europe, BTI and Verdeo, Uzbekov failed to follow through on his commitment.

Although multiple document drafts were exchanged with him and many e-mails sent to
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him to finalize the documentation, he failed to conclude the transaction. Attached hereto
as Exhibit “T” is a copy of an example of my correspondence with Uzbekov on the

subject of the Reneos transaction.

Ultimately, Uzbekov sent me an e-mail dated January 13, 2014, attached hereto as
Exhibit “U” finally rejecting the Reneos transaction and purporting to “reinstate” the
Jaya loan to Orense, Einer Energy Europe, BTI and Verdeo. While I disagree with the
positions put forward in this e-mail, it demonstrates that this loan was not to GLB and
that he had waived it as against the true borrowers. It is my belief that Uzbekov tried to
reinstate the Jaya loan against GLB, a party to whom it was never advanced, because he
was under pressure from his father-in-law Mr. Shchukin to demonstrate significant gains

on Shchukin sourced monies and because Uzbekov believed that the GLB plant, financed

by others, was a better asset than the European businesses against which he had his.

claims.

Response to Other Allegations in the Uzbekov Affidavit

63.

64.

At paragraphs 49 through 60 of the Uzbekov Affidavit various allegations and
insinuations are made with respect to the alleged acknowledgement of a debt owing by
GLB to Heridge. It is important to note that in these paragraphs and the exhibits referred
to therein there is no evidence whatsoever of any payments by GLB to Heridge of any
kind.

With respect to certain of the other assertions made in those paragraphs of the Uzbekov

Affidavit, I wish to point out the following issues:

(a) paragraph 50 of the Uzbekov Affidavit alleges that “Great Lakes and Orense”
made repayments on the Jaya loan and summarizes a series of repayment
installments made on various dates from July 26, 2011 to June 18, 2013 totalling
$10,018,286. In fact, the payments summarized in this paragraph were made by
Orense, not GLB and were paid to Jaya or its affiliate Natech, not Heridge, as is
evidenced by the copies of wire transfer confirmations from Orense to Jaya or

Natech attached as Exhibit “V”,




(b)
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with respect to the allegation at paragraph 51 regarding the passage of a purported
resolution of the Board of Directors of Orense attached to the Affidavit as Exhibit
“T”, which pmpoﬁs to acknowledge the transfer of funds from Jaya to Orense for
the benefit of GLB, it is my belief that this resolution is either a fabrication or it

was created without the knowledge of the shareholders of Orense, contrary to the

applicable agreements governing the administration and management of Orense.

with respect to the allegation at paragraph 52 of the Uzbekov Affidavit which
states that “in July 2011 in accordance with its obligation under the Rights Letter,
Einer Canada appointed a nominee of the Natech Group to the Einer Canada
Board of Directors,” the existence of this appointment was in fact denied by the
alleged nominee of the Natech Group, Alexis Tsielepis. In correspondence from

June 12, 2014 attached hereto Exhibit “W?, he stated:

It has recently been brought to my attention, through a search of
the public corporate registry maintained by the Ministry of
Government Services (Ontario), that I am listed as director of
Einer Canada Inc. This must be an error, as I am not and have
never acted as a director of Einer Canada Inc.

Any appointment of me to such a position is invalid. Furthermore,

I have never consented to acting in such capacity as a director of

Einer Canada Inc. and I have never taken any steps in such

capacity. As you know, I have never attended any board meeting

(either by teleconference or otherwise), been asked to sign any

resolutions of the directors of Einer Canada Inc., or been consulted

in such capacity.
With respect to the allegation at paragraph 57 that GLB confirmed in writing that
it owed over $18 million to Heridge, this confirmation was given in error and did
not reflect the true state of affairs as described herein. It may be best explained by
the fact that the purported acknowledgement by Prakash Patel, who was a contract
employee and not in fact the CFO of GLB as incorrectly stated in the purported
acknowledgement attached as Exhibit AA to the Uzbekov affidavit, was provided

in conjunction with consolidated financial statement for several companies,

although it is not clear which companies were included in that consolidation. The
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purported acknowledgment on behalf of GLB was simply incorrect, as the debt

was in fact owed by Orense and Einer Energy Europe.

(e) With respect to the allegations at paragraphs 61 through 68, to the effect that the
executed Priorities Agreement is in fact a forgery intended to jeopardize the
security interests of Heridge, I confirm that during February and March 2013
there was correspondence with Uzbekov regarding the Priorities Agreement, and I
always understood that he was dealing with the appropriate persons at Heridge to
ensure its execution. Copies of examples of this correspondence are attached as
Exhibit “X”. The executed Priorities Agreement Uzbekov claims is a forgery
was in fact received in hard copy by regular mail by GLB, and I have always

assumed it was properly executed but cannot state my personal knowledge of this.

SWORN BEFORE ME at the City of ) e 7
P T LT —
Toronto, this i day of ) S
a\aLe,»\, tezr 2014 Arie Mazur

ﬁnmlssmner etc.

C k_ko_'lplo\»\ \/Vl.u\ff‘
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From: Alexis Tsielepis <a.tsielepis@tsielepis.com.cy>

Subject: Re: Wire payment request

Date: April 15, 2011 at 3:56:35 AM EDT

To: Stephen Adams <stephen.adams@bioversel.com>

Cc: "<arie@bioversel.com>" <arie@bioversel.com>, "<dulal.das@bioversel.com>""
<dulal.das@bioversel.com>

Dear Stephen

There are currently usd 11.000 in the accounts. Will Orense receive monies?
Kind regards

alexis

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 1Tl 2011, at 12:47 f€.1%4., "Stephen Adams" <stephen.adams@bioversel.com> wrote:

Dear Alexis:

Please effect wire transfer payment request for USD$200,000 as per attached documents.
If you have any questions, please contact undersigned.

Thank you

Stephen Adams
Corporate Development

160 Bloor St. E. Suite 1003
Toronto, Ontario - M4W 1B9
P. 416.969.9191

F. 416.969.9190

C. 647-822-7407

E. stephen.adams@bioversel.com




This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail

and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the
intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. Unless otherwise stated, opinions expressed

in this e-mail are those of the author and are not endorsed by the author's employer.

Le prA©sent message, ainsi que tout fichier quiy est joint, est envoyA® A l'intention exclusive de son
ou de ses destinataires; il est de nature confidentielle et peut constituer une information '
privilA©giA©e. Nous avertissons toute personne autre que le destinataire prA©vu que tout examen,
rA®acheminement, impression, copie, distribution ou-autre utilisation de ce message et de tout fichier
qui y est joint est strictement interdit. Si vous n'A2tes pas le destinataire prA©vu, veuillez en aviser
immA®©diatement I'expA©diteur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message et tout document joint
de votre systA"me. Sauf indication contraire, les opinions exprimA®©es dans le prA®sent message sont
celles de l'auteur et ne sont pas avalisA©es par I'employeur de I'auteur.

<Orense Bacaz Invoice April 11 2011.pdf>
<Orense wire Bacaz April 14 2011.pdf>

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stephen Adams" <stephen.adams@bioversel.com>
Subject: Wire payment request '

Date: April 14, 2011 at 5:47:46 PM EDT

To: "Alexis Tsielepis™ <a.tsielepis@tsielepis.com.cy>

Cc: <arie@bioversel.com>, <dulal.das@bioversel.com>

Dear Alexis:

Please effect wire transfer payment request for USD$200,000 as per attached documents.
If you have any questions, please contact undersigned.

Thank you

Stephen Adams
Corporate Development

160 Bloor St. E. Suite 1003
Toronto, Ontario - M4W 1BS
P. 416.969.9191

F. 416.969.9190

C. 647-822-7407

E. stephen.adams@bioversel.com

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail

and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is

unauthorized and may be illegal. Unless otherwise stated, opinions expressed
in this e-mail are those of the author and are not endorsed by the author's employer.




Le prA@sent message, ainsi que tout fichier qui y est joint, est envoyA® A I'intention exclusive de son ou de ses
destinataires; il est de nature confidentielle et peut constituer une information privilA©giA©e. Nous avertissons toute
personne autre que le destinataire prA©vu que tout examen, rA©acheminement, impression, copie, distribution ou
autre utilisation de ce message et de tout fichier qui y est joint est strictement interdit. Si vous n'A2tes pas le
destinataire prA©vu, veuillez en aviser immA®©diatement I'expA©diteur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message
et tout document joint de votre systA"me. Sauf indication contraire, les opinions exprimA®©es dans le prA©sent
message sont celles de 'auteur et ne sont pas avalisA©es par I'employeur de l'auteur.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stephen Adams" <stephen.adams@bioversei.com>
Subject: Suggested payments today

Date: April 15, 2010 at 2:23:57 PM EDT

To: <arie@bioversel.com>

Suggested payments today:

CAD usD
Balance in bank S 53,000 S 288,000
Jon Johnson S (5,145) S (39,500) MJ Jones — trucking
Sergey Amex S (20,000) S (34,955) Trinity rail lease
Bell S (7,367) ) (44,775) Logistics (15 trucks)
Landlord S  (8,699) S  (48,000) ICE — rail transport
Net Balance S 11,789 S 120,770

Note: We already paid IMTT $85,000 and Bacaz $27,500

Bioversel Trading Inc.

Stephen Adams
Finance and Administration

160 Bloor St. E. Suite 1003
Toronto, Ontario - M4W 1B9

P. 416.969.9191

F. 416.969.9190

C. 647-822-7407

E. stephen.adams@bioversel.com

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail

and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is
unauthorized and may be illegal. Unless otherwise stated, opinions expressed

in this e-mail are those of the author and are not endorsed by the author's employer.
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Le présent message, ainsi que tout fichier qui y est joint, est envoyé a l'intention exclusive de son ou de ses
destinataires; il est de nature confidentielle et peut constituer une information privilégiée. Nous avertissons toute
personne autre que le destinataire prévu que tout examen, réacheminement, impression, copie, distribution ou autre
utilisation de ce message et de tout fichier quiy est joint est strictement interdit. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire prévuy,
veuillez en aviser immédiatement I'expéditeur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message et tout document joint
de votre systéme. Sauf indication contraire, les opinions exprimées dans le présent message sont celles de I'auteur et ne
sont pas avalisées par I'employeur de |'auteur.

Begin forwarded message:

From: juzbekov@gmail.com

Subject: Re: January shipment payment
Date: February 25, 2010 at 10:19:32 PM EST
To: "Mazur, Arie" <arie@bioversel.com>
Reply-To: iuzbekov@gmail.com

Thanks a lot!

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device

From: Arie Mazur <arie@bioversel.com>
Date: Thu, 25 Feb 2010 11:37:33 -0500
To: <iuzbekov@gmail.com>

Subject: January shipment payment

Transfer details

362-082162-070 USD BIOVERSEL TRADING
Transfer from:

INC
Transfer to: Other accounts (Wire Payments)
Beneficiary bank details
Country/territory: CYPRUS
Bank name: Marfin Popular Bank Public Co Ltd
Bank address: International Business Centre

205 Makarios III Avenue

CY-3030 Limassol, Cyprus

Beneficiary details
Beneficiary name: BACAZ RESOURCES LIMITED
Beneficiary address: Opus I Avenue

CY-3030 Limassol, Cyprus

Account number:  CY2000 3001 7900 000 179 32 241543
Intermediary bank details (Optional)

Intermediary bank: N

Transfer amount




Amount: USD 27,500.00
Transfer schedule

Transfer type: Transfer now
Memo

For beneficiary: SWIFT: LIKICY2N
For your account:

Transaction reference

Reference number: 93882X130424
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Alexis Tsielepis" <a.tsielepis@tsielepis.com.cy>

Subject: FW: Mr Uzbekov

Date: December 2, 2009 at 3:38:03 AM EST

To: <maria.kayner@acontiumshipping.com>

Cc: "Arie Mazur" <arie@bioversel.com>, "lldar Uzbekov" <ildar.uzbekov@bioversel.com>

Dear Maria

I apologise for this change but I am hc;ping we are doing it early enough to succeed. Mr Uzbekov will not be using
Bacaz as noted in my previous email.

I will be sending you a new email with details of the company that he will be using forthwith. Please confirm in the
meantime that this is ok.

Regards

alexis

Costas Tsielepis & Co Ltd
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
P.O. Box 51631

Limassol 3507

Cyprus

Tel: +357 25 871 000

Fax: + 357 25 37 37 37

Email: info@tsielepis.com.cy
Website: www.tsielepis.com.cy

End of message text

The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addréssed and others
authorised to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally

privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking

any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be untawful.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by responding to this email and then delete it, E-mail




transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive

late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not

accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this

message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification

is required please request a hard-copy version. Costas Tsielepis & Co Ltd

is neither liable for the proper nor complete transmission of the

information contained in this communication nor for any delay In its

receipt. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Costas Tsielepis & Co Ltd
via e-mail.

Costas Tsielepis & Co Ltd may monitor outgoing and incoming e-mails and
other telecommunications on its e-mail and telecommunications systems.
By replying to this e-mail you give your consent to such monitoring.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Alexis TS|eIep|s" <a.tsielepis@tsielepis.com.cy>

Subject: FW: BACAZ

. Date: December 1, 2009 at 10:51:59 AM EST

To: <maria.kayner@acontiumshipping.com>

Cc: "lidar Uzbekov" <ildar.uzbekov@bioversel.com>, "Arie Mazur" <arie@bioversel.com>

Dear Maria

As promised this is the email regarding the shareholding for Mr Uzbekov. The details of the company that will be
used are as follows:

Name: Bacaz Resources Limited

Place of Incorporation: British Virgin Islands

Date of incorporation: 19 March 2009

Registration Number: 1525327

Registered Office: Totalserve Trust Company Ltd, Trust Offices, 197 Main Street, Road Town, Tortola, B.V.I.
Correspondence address: PO Box 51631, 3507 Limassol Cyprus or 1" Floor Helios Court, 221 Chr. Haggipavlou
Street, 3036 Limassol, Cyprus

Name of Director: Mercury Management En'rer'prlses Corp, a company registered in the B.V.I.

Beneficial owner: Ms Leila Tazutdinova

I attach the following documents with regards to Orense:
1. Certificate of incorporation issued by the BVI Registrar
2. Memorandum and Articles of Association
3. Scan copy of Ms Leila's passport

I am at your disposal should you require anything further.
Kind regards

Alexis Tsielepis

Costas Tsielepis & Co Ltd

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P.O. Box 51631

Limassol 3507
Cyprus




BACAZ RESOURCES LIMITED

m

Registered In British Virgin Islands

INVOICE
Invoice Number: 001-011-04
Date: 7" of April 2011
To: Orense Investments Ltd

Road Town, Tortola
British Virgin Islands

Consultancy & Brokerage Services, January-March 2011 $200,000 USD -

Amount Now Due: Two Hundred Thousand US Dollars

For Amount Due '
|
|
|
1
)
|
Please Remit To: |

Account Name: Bacaz Resources Ltd

Bank: Marfin Popular Bank (Public) Co Ltd : |
|

Branch: IBC Limassol

205 Makarios Il Avenue
CY-3030 Limassol, Cyprus

IBAN: CY 2000 3001 7900 0001 7932 241543

SWIFT/BIC: LIKICY2N

197 Main Street, Trust Offices, Road Town, British Virgin Islands



ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

221 CHR. HAGGIPAVIOU STREET,
‘ HELIOS COURT, 1% FLOOR,
3507 LIMASSOL, CYPRUS

April 14, 2011

Hellenic Bank Public Company Limited
International Business Centre
Limassol (240), Limassol, Cyprus

Dear Alexis:

Wire transfer re quest,

Please wire USD $200,000.00 to Bacaz Resources Limited out of our USD $ based
account 240-07- 516326-01. :

Bank: Marfin Popular Bank (Public) Co. Ltd
Bank Address: Intetnational Business Center Limassol
205 Makarios I1T Avenue
CY-3030 Limassol, Cyprus
SWIFT: LIKICY2N
IBAN CY 2000 3001 7900 0001 7932 241543
Amount: USD $200,000.00
Beneficiary: Bacaz Resources Led
Bencficiary Addtess: Opus 1 Avenue
CY-3030 Limassol, Cyptus
Other Information: Invoice 001-011-04

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Your Truly,

ORENSEJUSIZESTMENTS LTD

Au?}}é{ed Signing Officer







THIS IS EXHIBIT “C”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_“]_ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

A ¢om’missioner for Takin@avits, etc.
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From: Arie Mazur <arie@bioversel.com>
Subject: Fwd: ref letter

Date: August 25, 2014 at 10:56:33 AM EDT
To: Arie Mazur <arie.mazur@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ildar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Oct 25, 2010 at 5:54 AM

Subject: Fwd: ref letter

To: Arie Mazur <arie@bioversel.com>

Best Regards,

Ildar

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Safian Alexander (XEDA) <alexander.safian@claridenleu.com>
Date: 25 October 2010 10:51

Subject: ref letter

To: Ildar Uzbekov <iuzbekov(@gmail.com>




Clariden f@ Leu

gli;‘fige? Leu Ltgi Private and Confidential
CH-8070 Zurich Mr, Alexander Shchukin
www.claridenfeu.com Toliatti Street 15
Novokuznetsk, Kemerovo Region
Russia

Zurich, 27" May 2010

Your contact: Safian Alexander

Private Banking o

Direct jine: + 4158205 31 41

E-mail; alexander,safian@claridenien.com

Letter of Reference

Dear Mr. Shehukin,

With regard to a forthcoming business. transaction, we are pleased to confirm that we have the
privilege to count ZAM Services Ltd. among our esteemed clients since 29" November 2004. We
have been maintaining a good relationship with ZAM Services Ltd. and the company has promptly
met all of its commitments on its account held with us. According to our documentation on file, you
have been declared to be the beneficial owner of ZAM Services Ltd.

ZAM Services Ltd. currently holds assets with Clariden lLeu Ltd. in the amount of
USD21,897,348.00 as per 25" May 2010.

The above information is strictly confidential and based solely on the circumstances as known to us
today, without consideration of any information from public or private sources other than our bank.
In keeping with standard practice, we abstain from making any statement whatsoever with respect
to the future, nor is it possible for us to issue any update or correction of the information contained
herein based on facts or circumstances of which we subsequently become aware.

This letter is given to the best of our knowledge and does not constitute, in any way, a liability or
guarantee on the part of Clariden Leu Ltd. or any of its officers.

Further, this letter is subject to Swiss law.
Yours sincerely,

Clariden Leu Ltd.
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Alexander Safian { _Lorina Gilbert-Jucker
Vice President Vice President

a CREDIT SUISSE GROUP company







THIS IS EXHIBIT “D”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_°l_ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

N

A Cdmmissioner for Taking @ etc.
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Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.

Financial Statements

December 31, 2012




KLASNER & SOLOMON LLP

CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Shareholders of

Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc., which comprise the
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the statements of
comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Great
Lakes Biodiesel Inc. as at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, and its financial performance and its

cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards. :

)k Q}y\f\ﬂ— (ii“‘gf)@jwﬂr\ 2:“[“5,5

Markham, Canada Chartered Professional Accountants, Chartered Accountants
March 31, 2014 Licensed Public Accountants

260 Town Centre Blvd., Suite 201, Markham, Ontario, L3R 8H8 Tel:(905)479-2900 Fax: (905)479-0581




Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.
Statement of financial position

(All amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash

Commodity taxes receivable
Subscription receivable
Prepaid expenses

Non-current assets
Property, plant and eguipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Bank overdraft

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Advance and loans payable

Current portion of other liabilities

Current poriion of finance lease obligation

Non-current liabilitics

Long terin porlion of other liabilities
Environmental rehabilitation obligation
Long tenn portion of (inance lease obligation

Total liabilities
EQUITY

Share capital
(Deficit) retained eamings

Total equity and liabilities

Notes

10
14

J1

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financlal statements.

Approved on March 31, 2014

Wilson Parasiuk

Chairman of the Board of Dircectors

As at

As at As at January 1,
December 31, December 31, 2011
2012 2011 (note 15)

- 804 3,395
1,457,053 331,719 145,809
8,071,041 - -
29,997 290,000 55,000
9,558,091 622,523 204,204
39,991,816 3,840,527 1,347,853
49,549,907 4,463,050 1,552,087
11,388 - ) -
5,751,017 1,033,155 833,360
2,555,467 3,381,344 627,600
- 41,667 50,000

25,254 - -
8,343,126 4,456,166 1,510,960
- - 41,667

408,459 - -
115,148 - -
8,866,733 4,456,166 1,552,627
40,818,711 41 1
(135,537) 6,843 (571
40,683,174 6,884 (570)
49,549,907 4,463,050 1,55,4]57




Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc,
Statement of comprehensive income
(All amnounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

Notes
Revenue
Lxpenses

Professional fees
Foreign exchange loss {gain), nel

Net (loss) income before income taxes
Income tax expense 13
Net (loss) income for the year

Comprehensive (loss) income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

For the ycar
ended
December 31,
2012

106,391
35,989

(142,380)
(142,380
(142,380)

For the year
ended
December 31,
2011
(note 15)

(1.414)
7,414

7,414

7414



Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.
Statement of changes in equity
{All amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

Special share eapital Conmion share capital

Retained
Shares Amount Shares Amount carnings Total equity
# $ # $ $ $
Opening balance at .
January 1, 2011 - . 100 1 N) (570)
Share issuance, net 4000 40 - - - 40
Net income - - - - 7,414 7414
Closing balance at
Deeember 31, 2011 4,000 40 100 1 6,843 6,884
Opening balance at
January 1, 2012 4,000 40 100 1 6,843 6,884
Share issuance, net 396,000 40 23,418,520 40,818,630 . 40,818,670
Net loss - . - - (142,380) (142,380)
Closing balance at .
December 31, 2012 400,000 80 23,418,620 40,818,631 (135,537) 40,683,174

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statemens,



Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.
Statements of cash flows

(Al amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

2012 2011
(note 15)
Cash flows from operating activities
Net (Joss) income (142,380) 7,414
Add items not involving cash
Aceretion of environmental rehabilitation obligation 1,019 -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Commodity taxes reccivable (1,125,334) (185,910)
Prepaid expenses . 260,003 (235,000)
Accounts payable and acerued liabilities 4,717,862 199,795
Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 3,711,176 (213,701)
Cash flows from investing activitles
Additions to property, plant and equipment (35,599,093) (2,492,674)
Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities (35,599,093) (2,492,674)
Cash flows from financing activities )
Bank overdraft 11,388 -
Issuance of sbare capital 32,747,629 40
Advances and loans payable (825,877) 2,753,744
Repayment of other liabilities (41,667) (50,000)
Repuyment of finunce lease obligation (4,354) -
Net cash gencrated from (used in) financing activities 31,887,119 2,703,784
Net (decrease) increase in cash (804) (2,591)
Cash, beginning of the year 804 3,395
Cash, end of the year . 804
Supplemental information 2012 2011
Non cash items:
Subscription receivable 8,071,041 -
Propenty, plant, and equipment acquired through:
Finance lease obligation 144,756 -
Environmental rehabilitation obligation 407,440 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.

Notes to financial statements
(Ali amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

1. General information

Great Lakes Biodiesel lnc. ("Grem Lakes Biodiesel” or "The Company™} was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (Outario) in May 2007.
The registered address of the Company is One St. Clair Drive, Welland, Ontario. The Company is currently in the process of commissioning a biorefinery
plant in Welland, Ontario. Upon completion of commissioning, the plant will produce and operate a biodiesel refinery that pracesses recycled vegetable
vils and agricultural oils into biodiesel fuel, The nameplate capacity of (he plant is 170 million fitres per year, Revenue is earned from the sale of biodiesel
and its by-products.

2.1, Basis of preparation

‘The financial statements are prepured in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and its interpretations adopted by the
International Accounting Standards Bourd (JASB).

The basis of prepavation and accounting policics wsed in preparing the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 and the
opening balance sheet of Jantury 1, 2011 ure set out below. These accounting policies have been consistently applied to the periods presented unless
otherwise stated.

The financial statements are prepaved on 4 going concern basis, under the historical cost convention. All financial information is presented in Canadian
Dollars (CAD), the Corporations functionaf currency, except when otherwise indicated.

2.2, Summary of significant accounting policies

The accounting policies used in preparing the financial statements are set out befow. These accounting policies have been consistently applied for all
periods presented unless otherwise stated,

Cash

Cash comprise cash bulances and cash deposits with original matwitics of three manths or less, Bank averdsafls thai are repayable on denund and form
an integral part of the Company’s cash management are included ns a component of cash for the purpose of the statement of cash flows,

Properiy, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment inelude cupitalized development and pre-production expenditures that are cariied at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impuirment losses, if any, Cost includes expenditures that are directly auributable to the acquisition of the asset. Also included in the cost of property,
plant and equipment are borrowing costs on qualifying capital projects. ‘These are incurred while construction is in progress and before the
commencement of commercial production. Once construction of #n asset is substantiatly complete and the asset is ready for its intended use, the costs are
depreciated. Property, plant und equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method based on estimated uscful lives, once the assets are

availuble for use. Property, plant and equipment may have components with different useful lives, Depreciation is calculated based on each individuai
component’s useful life. New components are capitalized to the extent that they meet the recognition criteria of an asset, The carrying amount of the
replaced component is derecognized, and any gain/loss s included in net earnings (loss). The useful lives of the Company's plant and equipment are s
follows:

Biodiesel refinery plant 40 years

Land remediation 40 years

Land Not amortized
Machines and equipment 5to 25 yemrs
Other 3 to 5 years

The Company recopnizes major long-term spare parts and standby equipment as plant, equipment and land when the parts and equipment are significunt
and are expected to generate future economic benefits, or when the parts and equipment can be used only in connection with an ilem of plunt, cquipment
and land. Major inspections and overhauls required at regulir intervals over the useful life of an item of plant, equipment and land are recognized in the
carrying amount of the related item if the inspection or overhanl provides future economic benefit.

The assets’ useful lives and depreciation imethods are reviewed, and adjusted prospeetively if appropriate, if there is an indication of a significant change
since the last yeporting date. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s canying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount, Gains and Josses on disposals, if any, are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount mnd are
recognized in the statements of income (loss).

Impairment of property, plant, equipment

At the end of each reporting perivd, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable smount of the asset in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, if any. The Company generally assesses impairment at the level of cash generating units, defined as the smallest identifiable groups of
assets that generate cash inflows that we Jugely independent of cash inflows from other assets which is the Welland biodiese) refinery plnt for the
Company.




Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc,

Notes to financial statements
(Al amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

2.2, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Impuirment is assessed by comparing the asset’s carrying value with its recoverable smount. The prepatation of future cash flows requires management to
make significant estimates and assumptions with respect to expected revenues and expenses, which are subject to change, If impairment is considered to
exist, the impairment loss would be recopnized us a charge to income and a write-down of the asset. If the recoverable amount of the asset or cash
generating unit is cstimuted to be fess than the carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash generating unit is reduced 10 its recoverable
anwunt,

The recoverable amownt is the higher of the fair value less costs to sell and value in use:

Fair value less costs to sell is the wnount obtainable from the salc of the usset or cash-generating unit in an arm's length transaction between
knowledgeuble, willing parties, less costs of disposal. Recoverable amount for production assets is often determined as the present valuc of the estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continued use of the asset, including any expansion prospeets, and its eventual disposal, using asswmptions
that an independent murket participant may take into account. These cush flows are discounted by an appropriate discount yate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset to arrive at a net present value of the asset,

Value in use is determined as the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected 10 arise from the continued use of the asset or cash-generating
unit in its present form and its eventual disposal, discounted using a pre-tax rate that reflects current markel assessments of the time value of money and
risks specific to the asset for which estimates of future cush flows have not been adjusted, Value in use calculations apply assumptions specific to the
Company's continued use and cannot take into account future development that is nat yet committed, These assumptions are different to those used in
caleulating fair value, and consequently the value in use calenlation is likely to give a different result to a fair value calculation,

Where an impairment loss subscquently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased o the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount. However, the increased carrying amount cannol exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Provisions

In general, provisions are recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and u reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Environmental Rehabilitation

Provisions for environmental rehabititation include decommissioning and restoration costs when the Corporation has an obligation to dismantle and
remove infrastructure and residual materials as well as to restore the disturbed area, Estitmated decommissioning und restoration costs are provided for in
the accounting period when the obligation arising from the disturbance occurs, whether this occurs during development or during the production phase,
based on the net present value of cstimated futwe costs. The provision for environmentat rehabilitation is reviewed and adjusted cach period to reflect
developments which could include changes in <losure dates, legistation, discount rate or estimated future costs. The amount recognized as a linbility for
environmental rehabilitation is caleulated as the present value of the estimated future costs determined in accordance with local conditions and
requireiments. An amount corresponding to the provision is capitalized as part of property, plant and equipment and is depreciated over the life of the
corresponding assel, The impact of amontization or unwinding of the discount rate applied in establishing the net present value of the provision is
recognized in financing expense, The applicable discount vate is a pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of mongy and
the ¥isks specific to the asset, taking into account government bond interest rates and inflation rates.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
() Fair valuc
The Company’s finuncial instruments include cash, subscription receivable, accounts payable and acerucd Tiabilities, advance and loans payable,

other fabilities and finance fcase obligation. The fair values the short-term financial instruments approximate their carvying valie due to their short-

terin maturity. The fair value of long-term finuncial instruments approximate their carrying values as a result of the application of a variable interest
rate.

(b)  PFair vaue hievarchy

Financial instruments recorded at fair value on the statement of financial position are classified using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of the inputs used in muking the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the fallowing levels:

Level 1 - valuation based on quated prices (madjusted) in uctive markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 - valuation techniques based on inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that aro observable for the asset or liabilily, either
direelly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.c. derived from prices);

Level 3 - valuation techniques using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs),

The fuir value hierarchy requires the use of observable market inputs whenever such inputs exist. A financial instrument is classified to the lowest level of
the hierarchy for which a significant input has been considered in mensuring fair value. As at December 31, 2012 and 2011 the Campany's financial
instraments that ave carried at fair value, consisting of cash, are elassified as level 1.

8




Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.
Nates to financial statemenis
(All amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

2.2, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(c)

Financial assets and Ginancial labilities

Finuncial assets and financiul liabilities are initially recognized at fair value and their subsequent measuretnent is dependent on their classification as
described below, Their classification depends on the purpose, for which the financial instruments were acquired or issued, their characteristics and
the Company’s designation of such instrurments. Settlement date accounting is used,

Asset/liability Classification Measurement
Financial ussets

Cash Fair value through profit and loss Fair value
Subscription receivable Loans and recejvables Amortized cost
Financial labilities

Accounts payable and accrued lisbilities Other liabilitics Amortized cost
Advance and loans from related party Other liabilities Amartized cost
Advance and loans payablc Other liabilities Amortized cost
Other liabilities Other labilities Amortized cost
Finance lease obligation Other liubilities Amortized cost

Fair value through profit or loss

Bair value through profit or loss financia) assets are financial assets typically acquired for vesule prior to maturity or that are designated as fair
value through profit or loss. They are measured at fair value. Fair value fluctuations, inchuding interest carned, interest acerued, gains and
losses realized on disposal and unrealized gains and Josses are included in other expenses. The Company has designated cash as fair value
through profit or loss. '

Financial liabilitics designated as fuir value through profit or loss are those non-derivative financial liabilitics that the Company elects 1o
designate on initial recognition as instruments that it will measure at fair value through interest and fees on loans. These are accounted for in
the same munner as held for trading assets. The Company has not designated any non-derivative financial labilities as fair value through profit
or foss.

Held-to-maturity
Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financiat assets with fixed or determinuble payments and a fised minturity, other than loans
and receivables that an entity has the positive intention and ability to hold o mawrity. These financial assets are measured at amortized cost

using the effective interest method. The Company has not designated any non-derivative financial assets as held-to-maturity.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets ave those non-devivative financial assets that are designated s available-for-sale, or thut are not classified as
Jouns and receivables, held-lo-maturity or fair value through profit ur loss financial assets. Available-for-sale financial assets wre carried at fuiy
value with unrealized gains and losses included in accumulated other comprehensive income wntil realized or an impairment is determined, at
which time the cumulative guin or loss is transferred 10 other income, The Company has not designated any non-derivative financial assets as
availuble-for-sale.

Interest on inferest-bearing available-for-sale finuncial assets is calculated using the effective interest method.
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted on an sctive murket. Louns and receivables
are accounted for at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Qther tiabilities

Other liabilities are recorded at amortized cost using the effective interest method,

De-recopnition of financial yssets and liabilitics

De-recognition is applied for ait or part of a financial asset, when the contractual rights making up the asset expire, or the Company
substantiaily transfers most of the significant risks and benefits associated with ownership of the asset. De-recognition is applied for alf or part
of & financial lability, when the Liability is extinguished due to cancellation or expiry of the obligation. If 4 debt is renegotiated with a lender
giving rise to substantially diffevent terms, 4 new lability is recognized.

Transuetion costs

Transaction costs related to fuir value through profit or toss financial assels and linbilities ave expensed as incurred. Transuction costs related to

available-for-sule financial assets, held-to maturity financial ussets, other liabilitics and loans and receivables are added fo (he carrying value

of the asset or netted against the carrying value of (he liubility and are then recognized over the expecled life of the instrument using the
cffective interest method.



Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.
Notes to financial statements
(Al amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

2.2, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of biodiesel fuel is recognized when the significant tisks and rewards of ownership of, and the continuing managerial involvement
with, the praduct have been transferred to the buyer, the amount of revenue and the costs incurred or to be incurred with respect 1o the sale can be
measured reliably, and the economic benefits ussociated with the sale will flow 1o the Company. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration
received or receivable,

Fe areign currency transactiony

Revenues and expenses avising from foreign cuvency denominated transuctions ave translated at the exchange rates in effect at the time of the transaction,
Monetary items denominated in a foreign curency are translated into Canadian dollars at exchange rates in effect at the date of the statewnent of financial
position. Foreign exchange gains and losses are included in comprehensive income for the period.

Income raxex

The Company follows the asset and liability method of tax allocation in accounting for income taxes. Under this method, defeyred income tax assels and
liabilities are determined based on loss carry forwards and differences between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities, and are
measured using the substantively enucted tax rates and faws that are expected 10 be in effect in the yews in which the deferred income tax ussets or
Jiabilities are expected to be rvealized or settled.

Finance lease

Where substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of « leased asset huve been transferred 1o the Company (1 “finance leuse™), the
asset s treuted as if it had been purchased outright. The amount initially recognized as an asset is the Jower of the fair value of the leased property and the
preseat value of the minimum fease payments payuble over the term of the lease, The corresponding lease commitment is shown as a liability, Lease
payments are analyzed between capital and interest. The interest element is expensed over the periad of the lease and is calcututed so that it represents il
constant proportion of the lease liubility. The capital element reduces the balance owed to the lessor, '

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in confoymity with IFRS requites management to make estimates and assumplions that affeet the reported
amounts of assets and liubilities and disclosures of contingent ussets and liabilitics at the date of the financial statements and the reporled amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant accounts (hat require estimates as the basis for detexmining the stated amounts include
property, plant and cquipment useful lives and impairment, provision for environmenta] rehabilitation obligation, and income taxes. These estimations
depend upon subjective or complex judgments about matters that may be uncertain, and changes in those estimates could materfally impact the financial
stutements.

Property, plant and eguipment

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment are dependent upon estimates of useful lives which is determined with the exercise of judgment. The

assessment of any impairment of property, plant und cquipment is dependent upon estimates of recoverable amount that lukes int account factors such as °

reserves, cconomic and market conditions and the useful lives of assets.

Provision for enviranmental rehabilitation obligation

Provisions for environmental rehabilitation obligations are recognized in the period in which they arise and are stated as the fuir value of estimated future
costs. These estimates require extensive judgment about the nature, cost and timing of the work to be completed, and may change with future changes to
costs, environmental laws and regulations and remediation practices,

Deferred tuxes

Deferred tax assets ave only recognized to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilize the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the fareseeable future. The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at
the end of each reporting period, and such assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the assets Lo be recovered,

4, Accounting pronouncements

New standards and interpretations not yet udopted

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations have been issued but are not yet effective for the financial year ended December

31, 2012, and accardingly, have not been applied in preparing these financial statements. The Company may only be impucted by the standards below:
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Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.

Notes to financial statements
(All amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

4. Accounting pronouncements (continued)

() IERS 9, Financial Instruments - Classification and Mcasurement, effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015, with carly
uduption permitted, introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial instruments. Management anticipates that
this standard will be adopted in the Company’s financial statements for the period beginning Januvary 1, 2015 and the Company is not
expecting the new standard to have a materfal impact on the Company's financial statements.

(b) IFRS I3, Fuir Value Mcasurement, effective for annual periods beginning on or after Januwy 1, 2013 with carly adoption permitied, defines

' fair vatue, set out in « single IFRS framework for measuring fair value and requires disclosures about fair value measurements, IFRS 13 dacs
not determine when an asset, a liability or an entity’s own equity instrwment is measured st fair value. Rother the measurement and gisclosure
requirements of IFRS 13 apply when another {FRS requires or permits (he item (o be measured ut fuir value, Management anticipates that this
standard will be adopted in the Company's financial statements for the period beginning January 1, 2013 and the Company is not expecting the
new standard to have a material impact on the Company's financial statements,

(c) Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of liems of Other Comprehensive Income, effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2013 with eutly adoption permitted, retain the option to present profit or loss and other comprehensive income either in one continuous
stalement or in two separate but consccutive statements. ltems of other comprehensive income are required to be grouped into those that will
and will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Tax on items of other comprehensive income is required to be adlocated on the same
basis. The measurement and recognition of items of profit or loss and othey comprehensive income are not affected by the amendments.
Munagement anticipates that this standard will be ndopted in the Company's financial statements for the period beginning Janwary 1, 2013 and
the Compuny is not expecting the new standard to have a material impact on the Company's financial statements,

(d) In October 2010, the IASB amended IFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosutes to require quantitative and qualitative disclosuzes for transfers
of finuncial assets where the transferred nssels are not derecognized in their entirety or the transferor retains continuing managerial
involvement, The amendment also requires disclosure of supplementary information if a substantial portion of the total amount of the transfer
activity occurs in the closing days of a reporting period. This amendment to IFRS 7 must be applied for annual periods beginning on or after
July 1, 2011, with early adoption permitted. In December 2011, the IASB umended IFRS 7 to require disclosures to better assess the effect or
potential effect of offsetting ayrangements in the statement of finunciat position, This amendment to IFRS 7 must be applied retrospectively for
aunual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2033, The Company is not expecting the new standard to have a material impact on the
Company's financial statements,

(e) In December 2011, the IASB amended 1AS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation, clarifying the application of the offsetting requirements of
financial assets and financial Rabilities. The mnendments to IAS 32 must be applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after
Junuary 1, 2014. The Company is not expecting the new standard to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.
5. Financial instroments
Foreign curvency exchange risk
The Company may have, from time (o time, expenditures that are denominated in foreign currencies and thus is exposed to the financiul risk of earnings
fluctwations arising from changes in foreign currency exchange yates und the degree of volatility of these rates. The Company does not use derivative
instruments to reduce its exposure to foreign currency exchange risk. It is management’s opinion that the foreign currency exchange risk is not significant,
Interest rate risk
The Company does not have any external loans with variable interest rates. It is in management's apinion that interest rate risk is not significant.
Liquidity risk
Balances owed to the Company’s creditors included in accounts payahle and other liabilities are payable in accordance with the vendors® individual credit
terms. The Company's approach to munaging liquidity risk is to attempt to ensure that it will have access to sufficient liquidity to meet linbilities as they
become due. .

Credit risk

Creditrisk is the risk that a thitd party might fai) to fulfill its performance obligations under the terms of o financial instrument. The Company's credit
risk is primarily uttributable to cash and subscription receivable. Management believes their risk of loss fo be remote,
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Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc,

Notes to financial statements
(All amounts in Canadian Dollurs (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

5, Financial instruments (continued)
Capital disclosures

‘The Company defines its capital as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 January 1, 2011

$ $ $

Equity 40,683,174 6,884 (570)
Advance and loans payable 2,555,467 3,381,344 627,600
Other liabilities - 41,667 91,667

The Compuny’s financial strategy is designed and formulated (o maintain 4 flexible capital structure to allow the Company the ability o respond (o
chunges in economic conditions und the risk charactesistics of the underlying assets. In order lo muintain or adjust its capital structure, the Company may
issue additional debt to replace existing debt with similar or different characteristics. The Company's financing and refinancing decisions are made on a
specific transaction basis and depend on such things as the Company’s needs, und market and cconomic conditions ut the time of the transaction, The
Company may invest in longer or shorter term investments depending on eventual liquidity requirements.

There were no changes in the Compuny’s approach 1o capital management during the year.

6. Commuodity Taxes Receivable

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 January 1, 2011

$ $ $

Commodity Taxes Receivable 1,457,053 331,719 145,809
1,457,053 319 145,809

The commodity tax receivable relates to Canadian input sules tax credits receivable from the Canuda Revenue Agency.

7. Subscription Recelvable .

On April 19, 2012, the Company entered into  share purchase agreement with an investor (see note 12). The share purchuse sgreement was for 9,495,000
common shares transferred at a purchase price to be determined by July 15, 2013. As at April 19, 2012, the investor had paid $13,690,263 towards the
purchase price and paid an additional $5,238,696 up to December 31, 2012, As al December 31, 2012, the Company set up a subseription receivable in
the amount of $8,071,041 for the remaining balance of the purchase price 1o be paid. As at July 15, 2013, a final purchase price of $27,000,000 was
determined and fully paid.
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Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.
Notes to financial statements
(All amouants in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

8. Property, plant and equipment

Propetty, plunt and equipment consist of the following:

Biodiesel Lund Land Machines and Other Total
refinery plant remediation equipment
$ $ $ $ $ $
Cost
Balance as a
January 1, 2011 1,280,116 - - 67,7137 - 1,347,853
Assels acquired 2,164,374 - - 326,760 1,540 2,492,674
Disposals - - - - - -
Balance as at
December 31, 2011 3,444,490 . - 394,497 1,540 3,840,527
Assets acquired 20,778,108 2,066,548 407,440 12,896,470 2,723 36,151,289
Disposals - - - - - -
Balance as at
December 31, 2012 24,222,598 2,066,548 407,440 13,290,967 4,263 39,991,816
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses
Balance as at
Janvary 1, 2011 . - - - . .
Depreciation . - - - - .
Balance as al
December 31, 2011 « . . . . -
Depreciation - - . - . .
Balance as at
December 31, 2012 - . - - - .
Carrying aniounis
At January 1, 2011 1,280,116 - - 67,737 - 1,347,853
At December 31, 2011 3,444,490 - - 394,497 1,540 3,840,527
At December 31, 2012 24,222,598 2,066,548 407,440 13,290,967 4,263 39,991,816

Machines and equipment

Assets held under finance lease at net hook valae, included in above

As at December 31, 2012 144,756

As at December 31, 2011
As al January 1, 2011

The biodiesel refinery plant, machinery and equipment are currently not available for use. Depreciation will be recorded and recognized over the useful
life of the assets once the Company achieves commercial production. The Compuny entered into an agreement to puechase the fand in April. 2012, The

land purchase ugreement was finalized in December 2012, with all lease payments during the period from April to December being applied against the
purchase price.

9. Advance and loans payable

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 January 1, 2011

$ $
Advance and loans payable 2,555,467 3,381,344 627,600
2,555,467 3,381,344 627,600

In January 2010, the Company entered into an agreement with an entity under common ownership for (he entity to provide an unsecured Joan to the
Compuny, which was drawn down as needed, repayable in 48 months, unless the parties agreed to exiend the agreement. Interest was to become payable
at the rate of six percent per annum on ansounts not repaid by the end of the term of the agreement until all amounts were paid. The Company began
repaying the loin in 2012 mand repaid the full amount antstanding by December 31, 2013,
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Notes to financial statements
(All amounts in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

10. Other labilities

December 31,2012 December 31, 2011 Junuary 1, 2011

$ $
Other liabilities - 41,667 91,667
Current portion - 41,667 (41,667)
- - 50,000

On October 1, 2007, the Company entered into an unsecured bank loan agreement for $250,000, repayable in 60 months with an interost rate of prime
plus two and ane half percent. The Company repaid the loan during the year ended December 31, 2012,

11. Environmental rchabilitation obligation

Year ended December 31, 2012

Total

$

Beginning balance i}
Additional provisions mude . 407,440
Changes in estimales

Utilized dwring the year -
Accretion expense . 1,019

Ending balance 408,459

The enviranmental rehabilitation obligation for the biodiese) refinery has been set up as of December 2012, the date the Company purchased the land as
described in note 8, ‘The total estimated envitonmenta relmbilitation obligation costs at December 31, 2012 of $408,459- (2011 — $nil} has been
discounted at a discount rate of 3.0% over the estimated useful life of the asset. The environmental rehabilitation obligation costs relating Lo accretion and
depreciation of $1,109 and $849) have been capitalized and included in property, plant and equipment as Jand remediation. Applying a 10% decrease
(increase) in the discount rate would resulted in approximately $40,000 increase (decrease) in the liability as at December 31, 2012.

12, Share capital

The Company is authorized to issuc an unlimited number of common shares and special shares. Common shares grant the holder the vight to one vote and
the right to receive dividends at the discretion of the Board of Diectors, paid in equal or equivalent amounts per share on all of the common shares at the
time outstanding without preference or distinction. The special shures are non-voting redeemable shaves that are entitled to receive non-cumulative
dividends at the discretion of the Board of Directors,

The Company's comman and special shares have no par value. The changes in the Company's common and special shares were as follows:

‘ Special share capital Common share capital

: it $ # $
Balunce, Junuwary 1, 2011 : - - 100 1
Issuance of shares 4,000 40 : - -
Balance, December 31, 2011 4,600 40 100 1
Issuance of shares 396,000 40 23,418,520 40,818,630
Balance, December 31, 2012 400,000 80 23,418,620 40,818,631

Oun February 1, 2012, the company issued 95,900 common shares to its shareholder at a price of $0.0007 per share. On April 19, 2012, the company
issued an additional 9,000 cammon shares to its shareholder at a price of $0.0001 per share,

On April 19,2012, the Company entered into a share purchase agreement with an investor. ‘The share putrchase agreement was for 9,495,000 common
shares transferred &t a purchase price to be determined by July 15, 2013, As at April 19, 2012, the investor had puid$13,690,263 towards the purchase
price and paid an additional $5,238,696 up to December 31, 2012. As at December 31, 2012, the Company set up a subscription receivable in the amount

of $8,071,041 for the reniining balance of the purchase price to be paid (sce note 7)., As at July 15, 2013, a final purchase price of $27,000,000 was
determined and fully paid.

On December 31, 2012, the Comipany entered into 4 debl to equity conversion agreement with the investor that purchased the 9,495,000 common shares
on April 19, 2012, The debt to equity conversion agreement is s separate agreement and converted $13,818,620 owing to the Company into 13,818,620
common shares at a conversion price of $1.00 per share,

13, Income Taxes

Current and deferred taxes wese not recognized as the Company is not subject to current income taxes und lhere were no significant temporary differences

which would give rise to deferred taxes.
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Notes 1o {inancial statements

(All amounty in Canadian Dollars (CAD) unless otherwise stated)

14. Commitments, contingencies and gunarantees

The following table provides a summary of the Company's commitments:

Total 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter

$ $ $ $ $ $

Finance lense obfigation 170,457 35,886 35,886 35,886 35886 26914
(less imputed interest) (30,055) (10,632) (8,476) (6,136) (3,596) (1,215)
Total finimee lease obligation 140,402 . 25,254 27,410 29,750 32,289 25,699
Operating leases 3,530,100 561,977 752,949 752,949 478,485 977,740
3,670,502 593,231 780,359 782,699 510,774 1,003,439

In May 2012, an entity under common owneiship entered into a credit agreement with a credit institution for an operating Jine of credit to the maximum
of $3,000,000. Within the credit agreement, the Company became a guarantor for the entity for all of the Company’s present and ucquired assets. In

February 2013, the initial credit agreement was amended resulting in the Compuny providing additional collateral of a $1,500,000 first mortgage on the
biodiesel refinery plant,

In October 2012, the Compuny entered into a finance lease agreement for equipment. The finance lease has an imputed interest rate of 8.22% per anium
and expires in September 2017,

The Company is involved in a claim relating to an unresolved len at the biorefinery plant ip Welland, Ontario, In the opinion of the Company's
management, this clim will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s fimcial statements.

15. Transition to IFRS

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012 ave the Compuny’s first financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with
IFRS,

The Company adopted IFRS effective January |, 2012, The Compuny's transition date is Junuary 1, 201 1 and the Company prepared its opening 1FRS

statement of finuncial position at that date. These financial statements have been prepured in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 2,

This note explains the impact of the Company’s transition to 1FRS.

() Elected exemptions from full retrospective application

The Compuny has followed the recommendations in IFRS-1 First-time adoption of IFRS, in preparing its transitional statements. While IFRS 1 penmits
certain optiana} exemptions from full retrospective application of 1FRS, the Company has not used any of these exemplions.

(b) Mandatory exceptions 1o retrospective application

Iu preparing these finmeial statements in accordance with TERS 1, the Company has applied the mandatory exception to full retrospective application of
IFRS regarding estimates. Specifically, hindsight was not used to create or revise estimates and accordingly the estimates previously made by the
Company under Canadian GAAP are consistent with their application under IFRS.

(c) Significant differences between IFRS and Canadian GAAP

The adoption of JFRS had no significant impact on the Company's financial position, financiul performance and cash flows,
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Summary of Wire Transfers from Jaya to Orense

Date

Type From To Amount (US$)
(mm/dd/yyyy)

1. 01/14/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 5,680,000
2. 01/21/2011 | Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 1,622,158
3, 01/25/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 801,000

4, 01/26/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 1,200,000
5. 02/03/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 3,100,800
6. 02/08/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 2,499,300
7. 02/10/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 2,691,669
8. 02/11/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 574,628

9. 02/23/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 105,195
10. |02/25/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 1,700,000
11. 06/01/2011 Wire Transfer Jaya Orense 25,250

Total 20,000,000
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Met B@nking

PRALAIC SANT B

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE

14/01/2011

14/01/2011
14/01/2011
14/01/2011
14/01/2011

21/01/2011
21/01/2011

-1/01/2011
21/01/2011
21/01/2011
21/01/2011

25/01/2011
25/01/2011
25/01/2011

25/01/2011

26/01/2011
26/01/2011

26/01/2011
26/01/2011

03/02/2011
03/02/2011

03/02/2011

DESCRIPTION

TRF/LOAN AGREEMENT

TT0240/848592 INCOBRASA 2.

INDUSTRIES

TT0240/848592 INCOBRASA
INDUSTRIES

TT0240/848583 EINER 3.

ENERGY SARL

TT0240/848583 EINER
ENERGY SARL

TRF/LOAN AGREEMENT
CHG/TT0240/858046

TT0240/858024 TWIN RIVERS
TECHNOLO

TT0240/858024 TWIN RIVERS
TECHNOLO

TT0240/858046 JC CHEMICAL 1.

CO LTD

TT0240/858046 JC CHEMICAL
CO LTD

TRF/FAX.IND.STAMPS
TRF/3RD DRAW DOWN

TT0240/860820 SCOTIA
CAPITAL INC

TT0240/860820 SCOTIA
CAPITAL INC

TRF/LOAN AGREEMENT

CHG/TT0240/863169

TT0240/863169 EINER 1.

ENERGY SARL

TT0240/863169 EINER
ENERGY SARL

TRF/5TH LOAN AGREEM

TT0240/876447 ARCHER 3.

DANIELS MIDLA
TT0240/876447 ARCHER

525.

113.

406.

214.

800.

200.

100.

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT OF ACC

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

DEBIT

511,86

758,00

000,00

759,25

300,00

158,00

459,25

000,00

459,25

4,69

000,00

459,25

300,00

000,00

459,25

800,00

804,50

OUNT
240-07-516326-01
21/06/2013

1

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011

UsD

1.622.158,00

1.200.000,00

3.100.800,00

CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE
5.680.000,00 14/01/2011 .680.000, 00
14/01/2011 .154.488,14
14/01/2011 .153.730,14
14/01/2011 40.730,14
14/01/2011 39.970, 89
21/01/2011 .662.128,89
21/01/2011 .661.828,89
21/01/2011 .255.670,89
21/01/2011 .255.211, 64
21/01/2011 41.211, 64
21/01/2011 40.752,39
25/01/2011 40.747,70
801.000,00 25/01/2011 841.747,70
25/01/2011 41.747,70
25/01/2011 41.288, 45
26/01/2011 .241.288,45
26/01/2011 .240.988, 45
26/01/2011 40.988,45
26/01/2011 40.529,20
03/02/2011 .141.329,20
03/02/2011 40.529,20
03/02/2011 39,724,170



Net Banking

G IIRIC BE¥E

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4b07 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE

08/02/2011

08/02/2011
08/02/2011

10/02/2011
10/02/2011

10/02/2011
10/02/2011
10/02/2011
10/02/2011
10/02/2011

11/02/2011
11/02/2011
11/02/2011

11/02/2011
11/02/2011
11/02/2011
11/02/2011

23/02/2011
23/02/2011

23/02/2011

DESCRIPTION

DANIELS MIDLA
TRF/6TH DRAW DOWN
TTO240/881597 VINMAR
OVERSEAS LTD

TT0240/881597 VINMAR
OVERSEAS LTD

TRF/LOAN AGREEMENT
TT0240/885177 BUNGE
CANADA

TT0240/885177 BUNGE
CANADA

TT0240/885198 INDUSTRIAL
PROCESS A

TT0240/885198 INDUSTRIAL
PROCESS A

TT0240/885240 EINER
ENERGY SARL

TT0240/885240 EINER
ENERGY SARL

STATEMENT REQUES.FEE

" CHG/ORENSE INVESTMEN

TRF/8TH DRAW DOWN

TT0240/886790 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TT0240/886790 BIOVERSEL

* TRADING IN

TT0240/886949 EINER
ENERGY SARL

TT0240/886949 EINER
ENERGY SARL

TRF/9TH DRAW LOAN AG
TT0240/900382 NIDERA
ENERGY CANADA

TT0240/900382 NIDERA
ENERGY CANADA

2.499,

411.

200.

©2.080.

320.

254.

105.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

CURRENCY UsD

BALANCE B / F 0,00
DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE
2.499.300,00 08/02/2011
300,00 08/02/2011
804,50 08/02/2011
2.691.669,00 10/02/2011
550, 00 10/02/2011
504,50 10/02/2011
000, 00 10/02/2011
504, 50 10/02/2011
119,00 10/02/2011
804,50 10/02/2011
4,07 11/02/2011
29,50 11/02/2011
574.628,00 11/02/2011
000, 00 '11/02/2011
504,50 11/02/2011
628,00 11/02/2011
504, 50 11/02/2011
105.195,00 23/02/2011
195, 00 23/02/2011
318,53 23/02/2011

.539.

39.

38.

.730.

.319.

.318.

.118.

.118,

37.

37

37.
37.
611.
291.

291.
36.

36.

36.

35

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011

024,70

920, 20

589, 20

039,20
534,70
534,70
030,20
911,20
.106,70

102,63
073,13
701,13

701,13
196, 63
568,63
064,13

.259,13

064,13

.745,60

724,70



Het Bénking

WML Wlw

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE

25/02/2011

25/02/2011
25/02/2011
16/03/2011

17/03/2011

17/03/2011
17/03/2011

21/03/2011

24/03/2011

29/03/2011

29/03/2011
29/03/2011

30/03/2011
118/04/2011
18/04/2011

18/04/2011

18/04/2011

12/05/2011

12/05/2011
13/05/2011
13/05/2011

13/05/2011

DESCRIPTION

TRF/10TH DR.LOAN AGR
TT0240/904705 EINER
ENERGY SARL

TT0240/904705 EINER
ENERGY SARL

TTI009C1070556 EINER
ENERGY SARL, S

CHG/CERTIFICATE CHGS
TT0240/932911 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TT0240/932911 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TRF/PROFORMA INV2010
TTI008C1077155 EINER
ENERGY SARL, S
CHG/TT0240/946277
TT0240/946277 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TT0240/946277 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

MAINTENANCE FEES
TTI009C1096365 VERDEO INC

TTIO009C1096965

TT0240/978096 BACAZ

RESOURCES LIMI

TT0240/978096 BACAZ
RESOURCES LIMI

TTI009C1115711 1/EINER
ENERGY SARL,

TTI009C1115711
TRF/PROMIS.NOTE 10/5
TREF/PROMIS.NOTE 10/5

TT0240/1012648 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

1.700.

700.

22.

1.200.

200.

25

725.

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

000,00

804,50

27,00

000,00

504,50

152,05

300,00

000,00

504,50

70,00

54,00

000,00

434,50

54,00

.000,00

2,00

000,00

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

usp

0,00

CREDIT VALUE DATE

700.000,00

1.200.000,00

130.000,00

750.000, 00

1.700.000,00 25/02/2011

25/02/2011

25/02/2011

16/03/2011

17/03/2011

17/03/2011

17/03/2011

21/03/2011

24/03/2011

29/03/2011

29/03/2011
29/03/2011

30/03/2011
18/04/2011
18/04/2011

18/04/2011
18/04/2011
12/05/2011

12/05/2011
13/05/2011
13/05/2011

13/05/2011

.735.

35

34.

734.

734,

34.

34.

12.

.212.

.211.

11.

11.

11

201.

201

750.

750.
725.

725.

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011

BALANCE

745, 60

.745, 60
941,10
941,10

914,10

914,10
409, 60

257,55

257,55

957,55

957,55
453,05

.383,05
383,05
.329,05

.329,05
894,55
894,55

840,55
840,55
838,55

838,55



Net Banking

N TIEMIL BOME

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE
13/05/2011
26/05/2011

26/05/2011
01/06/2011

01/06/2011

01/06/2011

20/06/2011

20/06/2011

22/06/2011

22/06/2011

22/06/2011

23/06/2011
23/06/2011
23/06/2011

23/06/2011
23/06/2011

28/06/2011
12/07/2011

12/07/2011

12/07/2011
12/07/2011

15/07/2011

DESCRIPTION

TT0240/1012648 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1126610 EINER
ENERGY SARL, S

TRF/INSTR DD 26/5/11
TRF/L.AGREEM.13/1/11
TTO240/1041249
LOYENS+LOEFF

TTO240/1041249
LOYENS+LOEFF

TTI009C1146982 EINER
ENERGY SARL, S

TRF/TRANSFER
TTI009C1149345 EINER
ENERGY SARL, S
TRF/TRANSFER
TTI009C1150193 EINER
ENERGY SARL, S
CSS/CASH SELL

CSS/CASH SELL
CHG/TT0240/1069686
TTO240/1069686 BIOVERSEL

TRADING IN

TT0240/1069686 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

MAINTENANCE FEES
TTIO09C1167709 EINER
ENERGY SARL, S
CHG/TT0240/1098634
TT0240/1098634 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TT0240/1098634 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1171079 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

30.

800.

150.

14.

1.000.

1.000.

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

CURRENCY UsD
BALANCE B / F 0,00
DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE
504,50 13/05/2011
30.000,00 26/05/2011
330,00 26/05/2011
25.250,00 01/06/2011
.113,40 01/06/2011
64,50 01/06/2011
800.000,00 20/06/2011
000,00 20/06/2011
150.000,00 22/06/2011
000, 00 22/06/2011
1.000.000,00 22/06/2011
391,00 23/06/2011
86,35 23/06/2011
300,00 23/06/2011
000,00 23/06/2011
504,50 23/06/2011
71,00 28/06/2011
1.000.000,00 12/07/2011
300,00 12/07/2011
000,00 12/07/2011
504,50 12/07/2011

917.500,00 15/07/2011

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011

BALANCE
334,05
30.334,05

4,05
25.254,05

19.140,65

19.076,15

819.076,15

19.076,15

169.076,15

13.076,15

.019.076,15

.004.685,15
.004.598,80

.004.298,80

4.298,80

3.794, 30

3.723,30

.003.723,30

.003.423,30

3.423,30

2.918,80

920.418,80



et B@nking

THRIRIL BINE

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC

DATE

15/07/2011

18/07/2011
18/07/2011
18/07/2011

19/07/2011

21/07/2011
21/07/2011
21/07/2011
21/07/2011
21/07/2011
25/07/2011

26/07/2011
26/07/2011
26/07/2011
26/07/2011

26/07/2011
26/07/2011

03/08/2011
04/08/2011

04/08/2011
04/08/2011

09/08/2011

HEBACY2N

DESCRIPTION

TTI009C1171079
TTI009C1172247
ESTABLISHM

TT0009/1106908
ENERGY SARL

TT0009/1106908
ENERGY SARL

TRF/TRANSFER
TTI009C1175499
ENERGY SARL, S

TT0240/1111558
S.A.R.L

TT0240/1111558
S.A.R.L

TT0240/1111458
KORCHMAR

TT0240/1111458
KORCHMAR

TTI009C1178589
ENERGY SARL, S

INVESTCOM

EINER

EINER

EINER

HERIDGE

HERIDGE

MICHAEL

MICHAEL

EINER

CHG/TT0240/1116981

TRF/TRANSFER

REV/TT0240/1111558

REV/TT0240/1111558

TT0240/1116981
TRADING IN

TT0240/1116981
TRADING IN

TRE/TRANSFER

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

TRF/LN AT 4PC 030811

TTO0240/1133701
ENERGY SARL

TT0240/1133701
ENERGY SARL

TTI009C1192217

EINER

EINER

EINER

1.000.

20.

600.

10.

600.

1.182.

2.000.

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

DEBIT

54,00

000,00
503,00

000,00

000,00
504,50
512,00

75,27

300,00
000,00

67,00

000,00

504,50

.000,00

000,00

804,50

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

UsD

CREDIT

01/01/2011 -~ 31/12/2011

VALUE DATE

320.000,00

400.000,00

1.182.000,00

599.949, 67

2.000.000,00

950.000, 00

15/07/2011

18/07/2011

18/07/2011

18/07/2011

19/07/2011
21/07/2011

21/07/2011

21/07/2011

21/07/2011

21/07/2011

25/07/2011

26/07/2011
26/07/2011
26/07/2011
26/07/2011

26/07/2011

26/07/2011

03/08/2011
04/08/2011
04/08/2011

04/08/2011

09/08/2011

BALANCE

920.

©1.240.

240.

239.

219.

619.

19.

19.

952.

364,80

364,80

364,80

861, 80

861,80

861,80

861,80

357,30

.845, 30

.770,03

.770,03

.470,03
.470,03
.419,70
.352,70

.352,70

.848,20

.848,20
.848,20

.848,20

.043,70

043,70




NetBan

king

ERIC §oNE

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACYZ2N

DATE

09/08/2011
09/08/2011
11/08/2011

12/08/2011
24/08/2011

25/08/2011

25/08/2011
25/08/2011
25/08/2011

25/08/2011
25/08/2011

25/08/2011
31/08/2011
31/08/2011
31/08/2011
02/09/2011

02/09/2011
02/09/2011
16/09/2011

16/09/2011

DESCRIPTION

ENERGY SARL, S
TT0240/1139815
TRADING IN

TT0240/1139815
TRADING IN

TTIO009C1194348
ENERGY SARL, S

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

EINER

TRF/RPAYMNT AMNT DUE

TTI009C1204007
ENERGY SARL, S

TRF/TRANSFER
TTO240/1159704
TRADING IN

TT0240/1159704
TRADING IN.

TTI009C1204314
ENERGY SARL, S

TRF/TRANSFER
TT0240/1160187
PTUSHKIN

TT0240/1160187
PTUSHKIN

TTI009C1210001
RESOURCES LIMI

TT0240/1169595
ENERGY SARL

TT0240/1169595
ENERGY SARL

TTI009C1212292
ENERGY SARL, S

TRF/BIOVERSEL
TRF/BIOVERSEL

TTI009C1223757
ENERGY SARL, S

TTO240/1194750
TRADING IN

EINER

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

EINER

SERGEY

SERGEY

BACAZ

EINER

EINER

EINER

EINER

BIOVERSEL

950.

.500.

' 85.

282.

.000.
100.

.500.

600.

390.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011

CURRENCY UsDh

BALANCE B / F 1.190.770,03
DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE
000,00 09/08/2011 2.043,70
504,50 09/08/2011 1.539,20
1.500.000,00 11/08/2011 .501.539,20
000,00 12/08/2011 1.539,20
367.500,00 24/08/2011 369.039,20
000,00 25/08/2011 284.039,20
500,00 25/08/2011 1.539,20
504,50 25/08/2011 1.034,70
2.100.000,00 25/08/2011 .101.034,70
000,00 25/08/2011 101.034,70
000,00 25/08/2011 1.034,70
304,50 25/08/2011 730,20
2.500.000,00 31/08/2011 .500.730, 20
000,00 31/08/2011 730,20
654,50 31/08/2011 75,70
602.000,00 02/09/2011 602.075,70
000,00 02/09/2011 2.075,70
2,00 02/09/2011 2.073,70
390.000,00 16/09/2011 392.073,70
000,00 16/09/2011 2.073,70




Net Banking

743 FAERIC HOMNK

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE
16/09/2011
26/09/2011

26/09/2011
26/09/2011

26/09/2011

28/09/2011
29/09/2011

14/10/2011
14/10/2011
14/10/2011

14/10/2011

25/10/2011

25/10/2011
25/10/2011

25/10/2011
31/10/2011

31/10/2011

31/106/2011
31/10/2011
02/11/2011

02/11/2011

DESCRIPTION

TT0240/1194750 BIOQOVERSEL
TRADING 1IN

TTI009C1230707 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1230707
TT0240/1206908 BACAZ
RESOURCES LIMI

TT0240/1206508 BACAZ
RESOURCES LIMI

CHG/TT0240/1206908
MAINTENANCE FEES

TTI009C1250369 1/EINER
ENERGY SARL,

TT0240/1238005 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TT0240/1238005 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

CHG/TT0240/1238005
TTI009C1258257 1/EINER
ENERGY SARL, .
TTI009C1258257
TT0240/1251095 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TT0240/1251095 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI00S8C1262317 1/EINER
ENERGY SARL,

TTI009C1262317
TT0240/1260848 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TT0240/1260848 BIOVERSEL
TRADING 1IN

TTI009C1267701 1/EINER
ENERGY SARL,

TTI009C1267701

2.500.

1.000.

885,

420.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO
DATE
PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD
CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011

usD

1.190.770,03

DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE

504, 50 16/09/2011 1.569,20
2.500.000,00 26/09/2011 2.501.569,20

54,00 26/09/2011 2.501.515,20

000,00 26/09/2011 1.515,20
734, 50 26/09/2011 780,70
67,00 28/09/2011 713,70

68,00 29/09/2011 645,70

1.000.000,00 14/10/2011 1.000.645,70

000,00 14/10/2011 645,70
504,50 14/10/2011 141,20
141,00 14/10/2011 0,20
890.000,00 25/10/2011 890.000,20

54,00 25/10/2011 889.946, 20

000, 00 25/10/2011 4.946,20
503,00 25/10/2011 4.443,20
420.000,00 31/10/2011 424.443,20

54,00 31/10/2011 424.389,20

000, 00 31/10/2011 4.389,20
504,50 31/10/2011 3.884,70
163.039,98 02/11/2011 166.924,68

54,00 02/11/2011 166.870,68




Net Binking

oy A pRIL EONL

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE
07/11/2011
07/11/2011
08/11/2011
08/11/2011
08/11/2011

08/11/2011

08/11/2011
08/11/2011
15/11/2011

15/11/2011
15/11/2011

21/11/2011
21/11/2011
21/11/2011

22/11/2011

22/11/2011

23/11/2011

23/11/2011
28/11/2011

29/11/2011
29/11/2011

29/11/2011

DESCRIPTION

TT0240/1271177
RESOURCES LIMI

TT0240/1271177
RESOURCES LIMI

TTI009C1272235
ENERGY SARL, S

TT0240/1273406
TRADING IN

TT0240/1273406
TRADING IN

BACAZ

BACAZ

EINER

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

TRF/NEW LOAN 1/11/11

TT0240/1273965
ENERGY SARL

TT0240/1273965
ENERGY SARL

TTI009C1279239
ENERGY SARL,

TTI009C1279239

EINER

EINER

1/EINER

TRF/REPMNT AMOUNTS

TTI009C1283497
ENERGY SARL, S

TT0240/1291494
TRADING IN

TT0240/1291494
TRADING IN

TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1286290
ENERGY SARL, §

TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1290750
ENERGY SARL,

TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1293999

EINER

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

EINER

1/EINER

1/EINER

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

240-07-516326-01
21/06/2013
8

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

UsD

1.190.770,03

DEBIT
163.039,98

379,06

100.000, 00

304,50

© 5.000.000,00

804,50

54,00

1.000.000,00

500.000,00
504,50

701,78
13,30

100.000,00

500.000,00

600.000,00

CREDIT

VALUE DATE

100.000,00

5.000.000,00

1.000.000,00

500.000, 00

107.352,00

1.100.000,00

305.000,00

07/11/2011
07/11/2011
08/11/2011
08/11/2011
08/11/2011

08/11/2011

08/11/2011
08/11/2011
15/11/2011

15/11/2011
15/11/2011

21/11/2011
21/11/2011
21/11/2011

22/11/2011
22/11/2011

23/11/2011

23/11/2011

28/11/2011

29/11/2011
29/11/2011

29/11/2011

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011

BALANCE

3.

103.

.002.

.002.

502.

108

.108.

608.

313.

830,70

.451, 64

451, 64

.451,64
.147,14

.147,14

.147,14

.342, 64

342,64

288,64

.288, 64

288,64

.288,64

.784,14

.082,36
.069,06

.421,086

.421,086

421,06

421,06

.421,06

421,06




Het Banking

IR WANE

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE

30/11/2011
30/11/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011

'6/12/2011
06/12/2011

06/12/2011

07/12/2011
14/12/2011

14/12/2011
14/12/2011
15/12/2011
15/12/2011
21/12/2011
21/12/2011
21/12/2011
23/12/2011

23/12/2011

27/12/2011

DESCRIPTION

ENERGY SARL,
TT0240/1310391
TRADING IN

TT0240/1310391
TRADING IN

TTI009C1296426
ENERGY SARL,

TT0240/1314379

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

1/EINER

BIOVERSELTRADING INC

TT0240/1314379

BIOVERSELTRADING INC
TRF/INV 2011-0591

TRF/INV 2011-0591

TTI009C1300528
ENERGY SARL,

TRF/TRANSFER
TTIO0S9C1308704
ENERGY SARL,

TTO0240/1335414
TRADING IN

TT0240/1335414
TRADING IN

TT0240/1337088
TRADING IN

TT0240/1337088
TRADING IN

TTI009C1316003
ENERGY SARL, S

TT0240/1347495
TRADING IN

TTO0240/1347495
TRADING IN

TTI009C1318924
ENERGY SARL, S

TRF/TRANSFER

TT0240/1355479
TRADING IN

1/EINER

1/EINER

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

EINER

BIOVERSEL

BIOVERSEL

EINER

BIOVERSEL

305.

500.

18.

280.

450.

800.

25.

200.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

DEBIT

000,00

504,50

000,00

504,50

.208,56

15,30

000,00

000,00
504,50
000,00

504,50

000,00

504,50

000,00

000,00

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

usD

CREDIT VALUE DATE

1.190.770,03

500.000,00

18.900, 00

730.000,00

800.000,00

227.000,00

30/11/2011

30/11/2011

01/12/2011

01/12/2011

01/12/2011

06/12/2011
06/12/2011

06/12/2011

07/12/2011

14/12/2011

14/12/2011

14/12/2011

15/12/2011

15/12/2011

21/12/2011

21/12/2011

21/12/2011

23/12/2011

23/12/2011

27/12/2011

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011

BALANCE

25.

737.

457.

456.

232.

207.

.421,06

.816,56

.916, 56

.916,56

.412,06

.203,50

.188,20

088,20

.088,20

088,20

088, 20

583,70

.583,70

.079,20

.079,20

.079,20

.574,170

574,70

574,70

.574,70




et Banking

HITEOC 4%

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

STATEMENT PERIOD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601 CURRENCY

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE
27/12/2011

29/12/2011

TOTALS:

DESCRIPTION

TT0240/1355479 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

MAINTENANCE FEES

BALANCE B / F

DEBIT
504,50

64,00

240-07-516326-01
21/06/2013
10

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

01/01/2011 - 31/12/2011
USD

1.190.770,03

CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE
27/12/2011 7.070,20

29/12/2011 7.006,20

55.003.235,45 55.010.241, 65 1.197.776,23



Net Banking

™ MLGRIC fdMi.

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE
05/01/2012

05/01/2012

13/03/2012

13/03/2012
13/03/2012

13/03/2012
13/03/2012
13/03/2012

30/03/2012

30/03/2012
30/03/2012
30/03/2012
30/03/2012
03/04/2012

03/04/2012
03/04/2012

03/04/2012
04/04/2012
04/04/2012

11/04/2012

11/04/2012
11/04/2012
18/04/2012
19/04/2012

DESCRIPTION

TTI009C1327993 EINER
ENERGY SARL, S

TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1383370 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI008C1383370

TTI009C1383639 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1383639
TRF/RET.OF FUNDSLENT
TRF/REP AMOUNT DUE

TTIO09C1399603 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI008C1399603
TRF/PAYMNT PROFM INV
TRE/PAYMNT PROFM INV
MAINTENANCE FEES

TTI009C1402284 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1402284

TTI009C1402309 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1402309
TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1408525 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1408525
TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/PMT FOR SERVICES

TT0240/1523403 BIOVERSEL

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

01/01/2012 - 21/06/2013

CURRENCY UsD

BALANCE B / F 7.006,20
DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE
63.338,00 05/01/2012 70.344,20
60.000, 00, 05/01/2012 10.344,20
100.000,00 13/03/2012 110.344,20
53,00 13/03/2012 110.291,20
200.000,00 13/03/2012 310.291,20
53,00 13/03/2012 310.238,20
200.000,00 13/03/2012 110.238,20
100.000, 00 13/03/2012 . 10.238,20
25.000,00 30/03/2012 35.238,20
26,00 30/03/2012 35.212,20
31.847,23 30/03/2012 3.364,97
47,77 30/03/2012 3.317,20
67,00 30/03/2012 3.250,20
1.400.000,00.03/04/2012 1.403.250,20
53,00 03/04/2012 1.403.197,20
206.851,00 03/04/2012 1.610.048,20
53,00 03/04/2012 1.609.995,20
206.851,00 04/04/2012 I.403.144,20
1.400.000,00 04/04/2012 3.144,20
25.000,00 11/04/2012 28.144,20
26,00 11/04/2012 28.118,20
25.000,00 11/04/2012 3.118,20
50.000,00 18/04/2012 53.118,20
25.000,00 19/04/2012 28.118,20



Net B@nking

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE

19/04/2012
19/04/2012

19/04/2012
24/04/2012
18/05/2012
28/06/2012
24/07/2012
05/07/2012

05/07/2012
24/07/2012

24/07/2012
24/07/2012
31/07/2012
31/07/2012

06/08/2012
06/08/2012
07/08/2012

27/08/2012
26/09/2012
03/10/2012
03/10/2012
04/10/2012

04/10/2012

DESCRIPTION

TRADING IN

TT0240/1523403 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1415585 1/EINER
ENERGY SARL,

TTI009CL415585
TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/PYT FOR SERVICES
MAINTENANCE FEES
TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1479886 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1479886

TTI009C1497939 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1497939
TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1505932 EINER
ENERGY SARL, §

TRF/TRANSFER

TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1512699 1/EINER
ENERGY SARL, :

TRF/TRANSFER
MAINTENANCE FEES
TRF/RTRN.FUNDS . LENT
TRF/RTRN. FUNDS . LENT

TTI009C1561152 BIOVERSEL
TRADING IN

TTI009C1561152

56.

34

100.
a1.

29

15,

20.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO 240-07-516326-01
DATE ©21/06/2013

PAGE 2

TYPE FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY UsD

BALANCE B / F 7.006,20

01/01/2012 - 21/06/2013

DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE
100, 50 19/04/2012
56.649,78 19/04/2012

26,00 19/04/2012
649,78 24/04/2012
44.700,00 18/05/2012

62,00 28/06/2012
.786,00 04/07/2012
34.786,00 05/07/2012

26,00 05/07/2012
100.000, 00 24/07/2012

53,00 24/07/2012
000, 00 24/07/2012
478, 00 31/07/2012
41.477,76 31/07/2012

.500,00 06/08/2012
2,00 06/08/2012
24.345,00 07/08/2012

000, 00 27/08/2012
64,00 26/09/2012
000, 00 03/10/2012
2,00 03/10/2012
20.000,00 04/10/2012

26,00 04/10/2012

BALANCE

28.017,70
84.667,48

84.641,48
27,991,770
72.691,70
72.629,70
37.843,70

72.629,70

72.603,70
172.603,70

172.550,70
72,550,70
31.072,70
72.550,46

43.050,46
43.048,46
67.393,46

52.393,46
52.329,46
1 32.329,456
32.327,46
52.327, 46

52.301,46




Net B@nking

=i ERIC B

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

01/01/2012 - 21/06/2013

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601 CURRENCY UsD

BIC HEBACY2N BALANCE B / F 7.006,20

DATE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE

24/10/2012 TRF/TRANSFER 40.000,00 24/10/2012 12.301, 46

26/10/2012 TTI00SC1582013 ACONTIUM 2.5998.921,50 26/10/2012 3.012.222,96
SHIP MANAGE

26/10/2012 TTI009C1582013 53,00 26/10/2012 3.012.169,96

26/10/2012 TT0240/1842059 TWD 2.520.250,00 26/10/2012 491.919, 96
TECHNOLOGIES LTD

26/10/2012 TT0240/1842059 TWD 692,50 26/10/2012 491.227,46
TECHNOLOGIES LTD

26/10/2012 TT0240/1842126 GREAT 490.697,00 26/10/2012 530,46
LAKES BIODIESE

26/10/2012 TT0240/1842126 GREAT 503,00 26/10/2012 27,46
LAKES BIODIESE

03/12/2012 TTI009C1614529 EINER 632.431,56 03/12/2012 632.459,02
ENERGY HOLDING

03/12/2012 TT0240/1905237 GREAT 530.000,00 03/12/2012 102.459,02
LAKES BIODIESE

03/12/2012 TT0240/1905237 GREAT 503,00 03/12/2012 101.956, 02
LAKES BIODIESE

03/12/2012 TRF/RET FUNDS LENT 100.000, 00 03/12/2012 1.956,02

19/12/2012 TTI009C1631349 1/EINER 610.000,00 19/12/2012 611.956,02
ENERGY SARL,

20/12/2012 TRF/REP LOAN INTER 600.000,00 20/12/2012 11.956,02

28/12/2012 MAINTENANCE FEES 66,00 28/12/2012 11.890,02

07/01/2013 TT0240/1958337 BIOVERSEL 10.000,00 07/01/2013 1.890,02
TRADING IN

07/01/2013 TT0240/1958337 BIOVERSEL 74,50 07/01/2013 1.815,52
TRADING IN

07/01/2013_ TRF/FOR SERVICES 10.000,00 07/01/2013 11.815,52

15/01/2013 TTI009C1649491 EINER 2.000.000,00 15/01/2013 2.011.815,52

: CANADA INC.

15/01/2013 TTI009C1649491 53,00 15/01/2013 2.011.762,52

16/01/2013 TRF/RETURN OF FUNDS 100.000, 00 16/01/2013 1.911.762,52

16/01/2013 TRF/RETURN OF FUNDS 2,00 16/01/2013 1.911.760,52

16/01/2013 TRF/REP.LOAN INTER. 1.900.000, 00 16/01/2013 11.760,52



Met B@hk’ing

BRI Ve By

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE

16/01/2013

21/01/2013

21/01/2013
21/01/2013
21/01/2013
21/01/2013

22/01/2013

23/01/2013
23/01/2013
24/01/2013
24/01/2013

13/02/2013

13/02/2013

13/02/2013
13/02/2013
22/02/2013

22/02/2013
22/02/2013
26/02/2013

27/02/2013
27/02/2013
28/02/2013

28/02/2013

DESCRIPTION

TRF/REP.LOAN INTER.
TTI009C1653633 1/EINER
ENERGY SARL,

TRF/TRANSFER 2.350.

TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/TRANSFER 150.
TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1655537 1/EINER

ENERGY SARL,
TRF/TRANSFER 503.
TRF/TRANSFER

TRF/TRANSFER 46.
TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1676752 EINER

CANADA INC

TTI003C1676752

TT0240/2021096 GREAT 541
LAKES BIODIESE

TT0240/2021096 GREAT
LAKES BIODIESE

TTI009C1685756 ACONTIUM
SHIP MANAGE

TRF/TRANSFER 1.000.

TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/LOAN TRANSFER
TT0240/2044936 GREAT 387.

LAKES BLODLESE

TT0240/2044936 GREAT
LAKES BLODLESE

TT0240/2045867 GREAT 10.
LAKES BIODIESE

TTO240/2045867 GREAT
LAKES BIODIESE

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

UsD

53,00

.442,00

504,50

184,20

504,50

000,00

74,50

CREDIT VALUE DATE

7.006,20

2.545.070,91

504.692,62

541.406,63

1.000.000,00

387.184,20

16/01/2013

18/01/2013

21/01/2013
21/01/2013
21/01/2013
21/01/2013

22/01/2013

23/01/2013
23/01/2013
24/01/2013
24/01/2013
13/02/2013

13/02/2013
1370272013

13/02/2013

22/02/2013

22/02/2013
22/02/2013
26/02/2013

27/02/2013

27/02/2013

28/02/2013

28/02/2013

01/01/2012 - 21/06/2013

11.758,52

2.556.829, 43

206.829, 43
206.827,43
56.827,43
56.825, 43

561.518,05

57.770, 05
57.768,05
11.516,05
11.514,05
552.920, 68

552.867,68

11.425, 68

10.921,18

.010.921,18

10.921,18
10.919,18
358.103, 38

10.919,18

10.414, 68

414,68

340,18



Net B@nking
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ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE
04/03/2013

04/03/2013
04/03/2013
29/03/2013

03/06/2013
03/06/2013
03/06/2013
10/06/2013
10/06/2013

10/06/2013
10/06/2013
10/06/2013
10/06/2013
10/06/2013

10/06/2013
11/06/2013
11/06/2013
11/06/2013
11/06/2013
13/06/2013

13/06/2013

DESCRIPTION

TTI009C1694625 EINER
ENERGY

TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/TRANSFER
MAINTENANCE FEES
NET/ACONTIUM SHIP MA

PAYMENT FOR SHARES

TT0240/2168768 GREAT
LAKES BIODIESE

TT0240/2168768 GREAT
LAKES BIODIESE

TTI009C1760849 ARGALI
HOLDINGS LTD

TTI009C1761167 ARGALI
HOLDINGS LTD

TRF/PMT INVOICES
TRF/PMT INVOICES
TRF/PMT INV. AS PER
TRF/PMT INV. AS PER

TT0240/2176622 GREAT
LAKES BIODLESE

TT0240/2176622 GREAT
LAKES BIODLESE

TT0240/2178169 LAKE ERIE

BIODIESEL

TT0240/2178169 LAKE ERIE

BIODIESEL

TT0240/2178168 DESMET
BALLESTRA NOR

TT0240/2178168 DESMET
BALLESTRA NOR

TT0240/2181246 GREAT
LAKES BIODIESE

TT0240/2181246 GREAT
LAKES BIODIESE

19.

500.

43.

500.

528.

150.

600

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

000, 00

504,50

2.

3.

. 980,56

15,47
877,76
67,82

000,00

504,50

904,11

504,50

000,00

429,50

.000, 00

504, 50

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

UsD

CREDIT VALUE DATE

7.006, 20

01/01/2012 - 21/06/2013

29.000,00

500.000, 00

500.000,00

150.721, 00

04/03/2013

04/03/2013
04/03/2013
29/03/2013

03/06/2013
03/06/2013
03/06/2013
07/06/2013
10/06/2013

10/06/2013
10/06/2013
10/06/2013
10/06/2013

10/06/2013
10/06/2013

11/06/2013

11/06/2013

11/06/2013

11/06/2013

13/06/2013

13/06/2013

BALANCE

29.340,18

10.340,18
10.338,18
10.274,18

510.274,18
10.274,18

9.769, 68

.509.769, 68

.660.490, 68

.651.510,12
.651.494,65
.607.616,89
.607.549,07
.107.549,07

.107.044,57

.578.140, 46

.577.635,96

.427.635, 96

.427.206, 46

.827.206,46

.826.701, 96



Net B@nking

LRI 1

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE

14/06/2013
14/06/2013

17/06/2013

18/06/2013
18/06/2013
18/06/2013

18/06/2013

T'OTALS:

DESCRIPTION

TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/TRANSFER

TTI009C1767102 EINER
ENERGY S.A.R.L

TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/TRANSFER
TRF/PART LOAN AGREEM

TRF/PART LOAN AGREEM

103.

1.283.

300.

17.669,

ACCOUNT NO

DATE

PAGE

TYPE

STATEMENT PERIOD

CURRENCY

BALANCE B / F

748,00
2,00
000,00

2,00

634,20

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

240-07-516326-01

21/06/2013

FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

01/01/2012 ~ 21/06/2013
usD

7.006,20

CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE
14/06/2013 3.723.701,96
14/06/2013 3.723.699,96
103.000,00 17/06/2013 3.826.699, 96
18/06/2013 2.542.951, 96
18/06/2013 2.542.949,96
18/06/2013 2.242.949,96
18/06/2013  2.242.947,96

19.905.575, 96 2.242.947,96




STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Net Banking

BRI SR

ACCOUNT NO 240-07-516326-01
DATE 24/01/2014
PAGE 13
ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD ) TYPE FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

‘ STATEMENT PERICD 01/06/2013 - 24/01/2014
IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601 CURRENCY Usb

BIC HEBACY2N BALANCE B/F 10.274,18
DATE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE
03/06/2013  NET/ACONTIUM SHIP MA PAYMENT FOR 500.000,00 03/06/2013 510.274,18
SHARES _
03/06/2013- .. TT0O240/2168768 GREAT LAKES . 500.000,00 03/06/2013 10.274,18
‘BIODIESE 3 - .
03/06/2013  TT0240/2168768 GREAT LAKES . 504,50 03/06/2013 9.769,68
‘ BIODIESE _
10/06/2013 -~ TTI009C1760849 ARGALI HOLDINGS LTD. - . 2.500.000,00 ~ 07/06/2013: - 2.509.769,68
10/06/2013  TTI009C1761167 ARGALI HOLDINGS LTD 3.150.721,00 10/06/2013 5.660.490,68
10/06/2013  TRF/PMT INVOICES 8.980,56 ©10/06/2013 5.651.510,12
10/06/2013  TRF/PMT INVOICES 15,47 10/06/2013 5.651.494,65
10/06/2013  TRF/PMT INV. AS PER 4387776 - . 10/06/2013 5.607.616,89
10/06/2013  TRF/PMT INV. AS PER 67,82 10/06/2013 5.607.549,07
10/06/2013° TTO240/2176622 GREAT LAKES 500.000,00 S 10/06/2013 . . 5.107.549,07
" BIODLESE : T ) . S
10/06/2013  TTO240/2176622 GREAT LAKES 504,50 10/06/2013 5.107.044,57
BIODLESE , o
11/06/2013 . - TTO240/2178169 LAKE ERIE BIODIESEL. 528.904,11 . - 11/06/2013 . - 4.578.140,46
11/06/2013  TT0240/2178169 LAKE ERIE BIODIESEL 504,50 11/06/2013 4.577.635,96
11/06/2013 TI'O240/2178168 DESMET BALLESTRA, , 150.000,00 11/06/2013 . ' 4,427.635,96
. - NOR . : : . : - ‘
11/06/2013  TTO240/2178168 DESMET BALLESTRA 429,50 , 11/06/2013 4.427.206,46
NOR
13/06/2013  TTO240/2181246 GREAT LAKES - 600.000,00 : 13/06/2013 3.827.206,46
: g BIODIESE - , o
13/06/2013  TTO240/2181246 GREAT LAKES 504,50 13/06/2013 3.826.701,96
BIODIESE _ , .
14/06/2013  TRF/TRANSFER 103,000,00 - 14/06/2013 13.723.701,96
14/06/2013  TRF/TRANSFER 2,00 14/06/2013 3.723.699,96
17/06/2013 - TTIO09C1767102 EINER ENERGY SARL =~ - E , 103.000,00 - "47/06/2013 : - 3:826.699,06
18/06/2013  TRF/TRANSFER 1.283.748,00 18/06/2013 2.542.951,96
18/06/2013 ~ TRF/TRANSFER : 2,00 ' 18/06/2013 " 2.542.949,96
18/06/2013  TRF/PART LOAN AGREEM 300.000,00 18/06/2013 2.242.949,96
18/06/2013  TRF/PART LOAN AGREEM. 2,00 ‘ 18/06/2013 2.242.947,96
~Z5IUETZ0T3 — TTOZA02T93327 GREAT TARES 600.000,00 25/06/2013 1.642.947,96
BIODIESE , '
25/06/2013 - TTO240/2193327 GREAT LAKES 504,50 25/06/2013 , 1.642.443,46
BIODIESE , ' o :
26/06/2013  MAINTENANCE FEES 65,00 26/06/2013 1.642.378,46
28/06/2013  NET/ACONTIUM SHIP MA RETURN OF . - ... ©300.000,00 . 28/06/2013.0  .1.942.378.46
‘FUNDS - - : : : AR P R
04/07/2013  TT0240/2211729 GREAT LAKES . 600.000,00 04/07/2013 1.342.378,46
BIODIESE
04/07/2013. . TT0240/2211729 GREAT LAKES . 434,50 04/07/2013 - 1.341.943,96
' BIODIESE - . : : , L R
05/07/2013  REITTO240/2211729 600.000,00 05/07/2013 1.941.943,96
05/07/2013  REWTTO240/2211729 . , 67,00 05/07/2013 1.941.876,96
05/07/2013  TTO240/2212619 GREAT LAKES. 600.000,00 05/07/2013 1.341.876,96
BIODIESE
05/07/2013 - TT0240/2212619 GREAT LAKES - 504,50 - e 05/07/2013. . L 1.341.372,46.
» BIODIESE. - .- S » R o e »
10/07/2013  TTO240/2219055 VALERIY TIMOFEEV 160.000,00 ' 10/07/2013 . 1.181.372,46
UND
10/07/2013 - TI'O240/2219055 VALERIY TIMOFEEV , 444,50 10/07/2013 ©201,180.927,96

~UND



Net Banking

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

BIC HEBACY2N

DATE DESCRIPTION

11/07/2013  TRF/TRANSFER

11/07/2013 ~ TRF/TRANSFER -

16/07/2013 * TTO240/2225162 EINER ENERGY

16/07/2013 ' TTO240/2225162 EINER ENERGY

26/07/2013  TTIO09C1799469 EINER ENERGY
HOLDING

29/07/2013  TRF/REF. MONEYS LENT

29/07/2013  TRF/REF. MONEYS LENT

08/08/2013 - ' TRF/REFUND OF MONIES -

08/08/2013  TRF/REFUND OF MONIES

19/08/2013.  TRF/AGR 15/8/2013 "~ :

20/08/2013  TT0O240/2269704 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE

20/08/2013  TT0240/2269704 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE = -~ ..

22/08/2013  TTO240/2274137 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE

22/08/2013 - TT0240/2274137 GREAT LAKES

‘ :BIODIESE

26/08/2013  TRF/LOAN 13/08/13

26/08/2013  TT0240/2276753 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE -

26/08/2013  TTO240/2276753 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE

04/09/2013 *  TRF/REFUND.OF MONIES

04/09/2013  TRF/REFUND OF MONIES

18/09/2013 . TRF/REFUND OF MONIES

18/09/2013  TRF/REFUND OF MONIES

26/09/2013 . MAINTENANGE FEES.

03/10/2013  TTI009C1852775 EINER ENERGY
HOLDING

03/10/2013 ~ TTIO09C1852775

08/10/2013  TT0240/2339361 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE

08/10/2013  TTO240/2339361 GREAT LAKES

: : BIODIESE -

14/10/2013  TRF/REPAYMENT LOAN

16/10/2013° ~ TRF/LOAN AGR:130813

15/10/2013  TRF/LOAN AGR.130813

18/10/2013  TRF/PMT SERV

18/10/2013  TT0240/2354637 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE

18/10/2013 ~ TTO240/2354637 GREAT LAKES-
BIODIESE

01/11/2013  TRF/ANTEREST ON LOAN

01/11/2013  TRF/INTEREST LOAN

01/11/2013  TRF/INTEREST LOAN

01/11/2013  TRF/PMNT FOR SERVICE

01/11/2013  TT0240/2376421 EINER CANADA INC

01/11/2013 - TTO240/2376421 EINER CANADA INC

1111212013 TRF/PMNT FOR SERVICE

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO 240-07-516326-01
DATE 24/01/2014
PAGE 2/3

. TYPE FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

STATEMENT PERIOD 01/06/2013 - 24/01/2014

CURRENCY _ UsD
BALANCE B/F 10.274,18
DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE
1.000.000,00 11/07/2013 180.927,96
200 11/07/2013 180.925,96
75.000,00 16/07/2013 105.925,96
237,00 © 16/07/2013 105.688,96
75.000,00 26/07/2013 180.688,96
80.000,00 29/07/2013 100.688,96
2,00 29/07/2013 100.686,96
25.000,00" R - 08/08/2013 75.686,96
2,00 ~ 08/08/2013 75.684,96
R 2.200.000,00° - - 19/08/2013 . . 2.275.684,96
1.800.000,00 ' 20/08/2013 475.684,96
754,50 20/08/2013 474.930,46
400.000,00 22/08/2013 74.930,46
504,50 22/08/2013 " 74.425,96
1.800.000,00 26/08/2013 1.874.425,96
1.800.000,00 ' © 26/08/2013 74.425,96
754,50 26/08/2013 73.671,46
15.000,00 © 04/09/2013 58.671,46
2,00 04/09/2013 58.669,46
50.000,00 - - 18i09/2013 8.669,46
2,00 18/09/2013 8.667,46
68,00 L 26/09/2013 8.599,46
150.000,00 03/10/2013 158.599,46
53,00 - 03/10/2013 158.546,46
150.000,00 08/10/2013 8.546,46
429,50 , 08/10/2013 - 8.116,96
86.000,00 14/10/2013 94.116,96
85.699,00 o 15/10/2013 8.417,96
2,00 15/10/2013 8.415,96
66.000,00  18/10/2013 73.415,96
65.000,00 18/10/2013 8.415,96
210,00 - - 18/10/2013 8.205,96
66.000,00 01/11/2013 74.205,96
66.000,00 ~ 01/11/2013 8.205,96
2,00 01/11/2013 8.203,96
60.000,00 01/11/2013 -68.203,96
60.000,00 01/11/2013 8.203,96
196,50 _01/11/2013 8.007,46
’ 30.000,00 1112/2013 38.007,46




Net Bénking

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

IBAN CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601
BIC HEBACY2N

DATE
11/12/2013

11/12/2013

20/12/2013
20/12/2013
20/12/2013
30/12/2013

30/12/2013
31/12/2013

09/01/2014

09/01/2014

DESCRIPTION

..TT0240/2434775 GREAT LAKES "
‘BIODIESE "~ . ..~ :

TTO240/2434775 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE ,
TRF/TEMPORARY LOAN

TRF/REFUND OF MONIES
TRF/REFUND OF MONIES

TTI009C1925260 GREAT LAKES
BIODIESE
TTI009C1925260

MAINTENANCE FEES
TRF/REFUND OF. MONLES
TRF/REFUND OF MONLES

TOTALS:

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NO 240-07-516326-01
DATE 24/01/2014
PAGE 3/3
TYPE FC CURRENT ACCOUNT
STATEMENT PERIOD  01/06/2013 - 24/01/2014
CURRENCY usD
BALANCE B/F 10.274,18
DEBIT CREDIT VALUE DATE BALANCE
. "30.000,00 11112/2013 -8.007,46
114,00 111202013 7.893,46
150.000,00 20/12/2013 157.893,46
150.000,00 20/12/2013 7.893,46
2,00 20/12/2013 7.891,46
30.000,00 30/12/2013 37.891,46
26,00 30/12/2013 37.865,46
69,00 31/12/2013 37.796,46
30.000,00 09/01/2014 7.796,46
2,00 09/01/2014 7.794,46
11.868.200,72 7.794,46

11.865.721,00







THIS IS EXHIBIT “H”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

AN e

A Commissioner for Takin@fﬁdavits, etc.

(. foan m7




Gestoval Societe Fiduciaire

i o

Compte 401105 Orense Investments Ltd

Einer Energy Sérl

0.00

Report de solde
" 14.01.2011 Shareholder's loan 513110F BNPUSD4 3'113'000.00 -3'113'000.00
26.01.2011 Reclassification 452225F BNPUSDS 1'200'000.00 -4'313'000.00
10.02.2011 Transfert from Orense 513110F BNPUSD23 ©2'080'119.00 -6'393'119.00
11.02.2011 Loan from Shareholders 513110F BNPUSD26 254'628.00 -6'647'747.00
- Orense
25.02.2011 Loan from Orense 'nvst. Ltd 513110F BNPUSD30 . 1700'000.00 -8'347'747.00
28.02.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001W 0.00 -8'347'747.00
B: -4034747.00
01.03.2011 JC Chemicals 6063010 FBOUCLMARS 1'214'000.00 -9'561'747.00
7
16.03.2011 Virt to Orense 513110F BNPUSD64  700'000.00 -8'861'747.00
24.03.2011 Virt to Orense 513110F BNPUSDS80 1'200'000.00 -7'661'747.00
31.03.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001W 0.00 -7'661'747.00
B: -15693230.55
30.04.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001W 0.00 -7'661'747.00
B: -15693230.55 ' '
11.05.2011 Loan Orense 513102F CSUSD30  750'000.00 -6'911'747.00
25.05.2011 Transfert to Orense 513110F BNPUSD162 30'000.00 -6'881'747.00
31.05.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001 W 0.00 -6'881'747.00
B: -14913230.55
10.06.2011 Orense préiévement 513102F CSUSD38 14'475.97 -6'867'271.03
17.06.2011 Orense 513103F CSEUR26 14'200.00 -6'853'071.03
17.06.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD191  800'000.00 -6'053'071.03
21.06.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD194  150'000.00 -5'903'071.03
22.06.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD204 1'000'000.00 -4'903'071.03
30.06.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001 W 0.00 -4'903'071.03
B: -12934303.49
11.07.2011 Loan Orense rbt 513110F BNPUSD236 1'000'000.00 -3'903'071.03
18.07.2011 Orense loan 513110F BNPUSD249 1'000'000.00 -4'903'071.03
21.07.2011 Rbt Orense 513110F BNPUSD252  400'000.00 -4'503'071.03
25.07.2011 Virt & Orense 513110F BNPUSD256 1'182'000.00 -3'321'071.03
31.07.2011 Vinmar 6063010F BOUCLJULL 2'499'300.00 -5'820'371.03
11.02.0011 19
31.07.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001 W 0.00 -5'820'371.03
B: -13851603.49
04.08.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD267 2'000'000.00 -7'820'371.03
08.08.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD273  950'000.00 -6'870'371.03
10.08.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD279 1'500'000.00 -5'370'371.03
24.08.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD305  367'500.00 -5'002'871.03
24.08.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD306 2'100'000.00 -2'902'871.03
31.08.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD314 2'500'000.00 -5'402'871.03
01.09.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD318  602'000.00 -4'800'871.03
15.09.2011 Orense loan 14.01.2011 513110F BNPUSD355  390'000.00 -4'410'871.03
30.09.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001 W 0.00 -4'410'871.03
B: -12442103.49 _ '
30.09.2011 Orense, promissory note 606301F LUX 3'042'820.00 -7'453'691.03
30.09.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001 W 0.00 -7'453'691.03
B: -7453691.03
14.10.2011 Orense 513102F CSUSD64 1'000'000.00 -6'453'691.03
24.10.2011 Orense 513102F CSUSD69  890'000.00 -5'563'691.03
27.10.2011 Orense 513102F CSUSD80  420'000.00 -5'143'691.03
31.10.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001 W 0.00 -5'143'691.03
B: -5143691.03
01.11.2011 Orense 513102F CSUSD84  163'039.98 -4'980'651.05
07.11.2011 Part reimburs. Orense 513110F BNPEUR458  100'000.00 -4'880'651.05
08.11.2011 Orense promissory notes 513110F BNPEUR467 5'000'000.00 -9'880'651.05
14.11.2011 Orense 513102F  CSUSD87 1'000'000.00 -8'880'651.05
18.11.2011 orense 513110F BNPEUR482  500'000.00 -8'380'651.05
22.11.2011 Orense 513110F BNPEUR487  107'352.00 -8'273'299.05
Report 17°'330'567.95 25'603'867.00 -8'273'299.05
05.02.2014

Page 1




Gestoval Societe Fiduciaire

Compte 401105 Orense Investments Ltd

Einer Energy Sarl

17'330'567.95

-8'273'299.05

Report

28.11.2011 Orense 513102F C€SUSD111 1'100'000.00 -7'173'299.05

29.11.2011 Orense 513102F (CSUSD113  305'000.00 -6'868'299.05

01.12.2011 Orense 513102F CSUSD116  500'000.00 -6'368'299.05

14.12.2011 Orense 513102F CSUSD130  730'000.00 -5'638'299.05

21.12.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD537 64'840.62 -5'673'458.43

23.12.2011 Orense 513110F BNPUSD544 27'000.00 -5'546'458.43

31.12.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001W 0.00 -5'546'458.43
B: -4034747.00

31.12.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001 W 0.00 -5'546'458.43
B: -4034747.00 -

31.12.2011 90% hedge gain for orense 655211F LUX 107'352.00 -5'653'810.43

31.12.2011 90% hedge gain for orense 655211F LUX 27'000.00 -5'680'810.43

31.12.2011 Imputation compensation cours 656001 W 0.00 -5'680'810.43
B: -5680810.43

Solde 01.01.2010 - 31.12.2011 20'057'408.57 25'738'219.00 -5'680'810.43

Report de solde 0.00

Solde annuel -5'680'810.43

05.02.2014

Page 2
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THIS IS EXHIBIT “I”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_ 9 DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

A Commissioner for Tak@?davits, etc.

. Yeddan e,

1



INCOBRASA INDUSTRIES, LTD.

INVOICE NUMBER 102677
540 E. US HIGHWAY 24, BOX 98 INVOICE DATE  01/21/11
SILMAN, ILLINOIS DATE SHIPPED 12/31/10
815-265-4803 PAGE NUMBER 10F 1
BILL TO: SHIP TO: \IU"&@’O
VERDEO INC
2711 CENTERVILLE RD
SUITE400
WILMINGTON DE 19808
CUSTOME : P.0. NUMBER INVOICE CODES TNVOICE TERMS
VERINC 10 DAY
QUANTITY ITEM # DESCRIPTION REF # PRICE | TOTAL
683164 TS .037/gal 25277.07
Price Difference .037/gal
INVOICE BMOUNT $25,277.07
plus SALES TAX $.00
INVOICE TOTAL $25,277.07
less PREPAYMENTS $.00
less PAYMENTS $.00
less DISCOUNT $.00
LESS DISCOUNT OF $.00 A
IF PAID BY $25,277.07 DUE BY 01/31/11 $25,277.07

v 3722 qu 08

dewod 689, /2



INCOBRASA INDUSTRIES LTD.
- i _ Gllman, llinois - _
) Verdeo Inc. Product:| B99.9 Cont.#:! 14800 Ref. #: As Involced
Cont.# Customer Date Prefix [Number} Prod.| Gross Tare Netlbs.| Gallons | R.R. §Trk] Destination City |St, @ $3.48/GAL
1 1 14800 Verdeo Inc. 1.27-Dec-10| CTCX | 7291231 B99.9| 284350 77300 207050 ; 28363.014 : CN i 3 LIMOILOU PQ!  $98,703.29
2 1 14800 Verdeo Inc. 127-Dec-10{ DBUX ;| 207064 | B99.9 ! 261400 76100 185300 ¢ 25383.562 ; CN : 3 LIMOILOU PQ! §88,334.79
3 1 14800 Verdeo Inc. 27-Dec-10} UTLX | 665335} B98.9 261500 77100 184400 | 25260274 | CN | 3 LIMOILOU PQi $87,905.75
4 : 14800 Verdeo Inc. 27-Dec-10§ CTCX | 729014 | B99.8 | 284150 78650 | 205500 : 28150.685 | CN ! 3 LIMOILOU PQ} $97,964.38
5 1 14800 Verdeo Inc. 27-Dec-10] CTCX | 729003 | B9.9§ 279000 .1 76400 202600 ¢ 27753425 | CN ; 3 LIMOILOU  {PQi " $96,581.92
6 1 14800 Verdeo Inc. 28-Dec-10] UTLX | 665323 B99.9! 260500 73950 186550 | 25554.795 i CN { 3 LIMOILOU PQI  $88,930.68
7 14800 Verdeo Inc. 28-Dec-10| UTLX | 665322 1 B099.9! 262200 77250 184950 | 25336616 | CN | 31 LIMOILOU PQ| $88,167.95
8 1 14800 Verdeo Inc. 28-Dec-10; UTLX | 665339 { B99.9; 262100 76300 185800 | 25452.055 | CN i 3 LIMOILOU PQ! $88,573.15
.9 i 14800 Verdeo Inc. 28-Dec-10 UTLX | 665327 | B99.9| 262950 77200 185750 i 25445205 : CN | 3 LIMOILOU PQi $88,549.32
10! 14800 Verdeo Inc. 28-Dec-10} CTCX ; 725015 | B99.9| 285700 77900 207800 | 28465753 | CN : 3 LIMOILOU __: PQ} $99,060.82
11| 14800 Verdeo Inc. 29-Dec-10{ UTLX ; 666326 | B99.9: 257900 76050 181850 | 24910959 | CN : 3 LIMOILOU PQ;: $86,690.14
12 | 14800 Verdeo Inc, 29-Dec-101 UTLX | 665340 ; B99.9| 262850 76650 186200 25506.849 ; CN : 3 LIMOILOU PQ; $88763.84
13 | 14800 Verdeo Inc. 29-Dec-10| UTLX | 665311 ! B99.9| 262550 77050 185500 | 25410959 | CN ! 3 LIMOILOU PQ|  $88,430.14
14 | 14800 Verdeo Inc, 29-Dec-10§ UTLX | 665337 1 B99.91 265400 77450 187950 : 25746.575 | CN | 3 | LIMOILOU PQ| $89,598.08
15 : 14800 Verdeo Inc. 29-Dec-10} UTLX : 665325 ; B99.9| 262750 76750 ! 186000 | 25479.452 CN | 3 LIMOILQU PQ! $88,668.49
16 14800 Verdeo Inc. ' 30-Dec-10] DBUX 207065 { B99.9§ 260950 75250 | 185700 i 25438.356 i CN | 3 LIMOILOU 1 PQ! $88525.48
17 . 14800 Verdeo Inc,  130-Dec-10| CTCX ; 729130 { B89,9{ 284800 77800 1 207000 i 28356.164 { CN i 3 |- LIMOILOU PQi $98,679.45
18 | 14800 Verdeo Inc, 30-Dec-10{ CTCX | 729092 { B99,9! 286000 79250 | 206750 : 28321918 { CN : 3 LIMOILOU PQi  $98,560.27
19| 14800 Verdeo Ing. 30-Dac-10| DBUX | 207061 1 B99.9 | 258700 | 74850 | 183850 | 25184.937 | ON | 3 LIMOILOU  {PQ!  $87,643.56
20 : 14800 Verdeo Ing. 30-Dec-10§ UTLX | 665321 | B99.91 262600 76500 186100 : 25493151 | CN | 3 LIMOILOU [ PQ $88,716.16
211 14800 Verdeo Inc.. 30-Dec-10! UTLX : 665328 | B89.9| 262900 77200 185700 | 25438356 i CN | 3 LIMOILOU PQ; $88,525.48
22 : 14800 Verdeg inc. 30-Dec-101 UTLX { 665324 1 B99.91 262900 77000 186900 ; 25465.753 | CN | 3 LIMOILOU PQi $88,620.82
23 | 14800 Verdeo Inc. . 30-Dec-10: UTLX | 665329 | B99.9; 262550 76750 185800 | 25452.055 | CN | 3 LIMOILQU PQ; $88,573.15
24 : 14800 Verdeo Inc. 30-Dec-10| DBUX | 207072 { B95.9! 258600 75100 183500 : 25136.986 §| CN ! 3 LIMOILOU PQ! $87.476.71 }
25 14800 Verdeo Inc. 30-Dec-10! CTCX | 729131 B99.9: 284900 78560 206350 ! 28267.123 i CN | 3 LIMOILOU  IPQ} $98,369,59
26 | 14800 Verdeo Inc. 30-Dec-10 | CTCX | 728080 B899} 285000 77750 207250 | 28390411 : CN | 3 LiMOILOU PQ1  $98,798.63
) TOTAL GA}LLONS...‘_ 683164.3841 @$3.48/Gallon | = | §2,377,412.05
¢ GALLONS OVER-RUN....! (8164.384)

5:06 PM12/30/2010Verdeo LS 14800






THIS IS EXHIBIT “J”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_“) DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits, etc.

C. febler re




ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

221 CHR. HAGGIPAVIOU STREBT,
HBLIOS COURT, 1 FLQOR,
3507 LIMASSOL, CYPRUS

PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersipned, BINER ENERGY SARL, a
corporation incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg, or its assigns (the “Company”),
hereby promises to pay to or to the order of ORENSE INVESTMENTS LID, a
company incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, or its assigns (hereafter referved to as
“Lender™), the principal amownt of Three Million One Hundreed FThirteen Thousard
United States Dollars (USD $3,113,000.00),

This Promissory Note is unsecured, bears interest at 15% pet atnum, interest payable
annually in arrears, and is payable within 24 months from date of advance to Company,

The Note is not transferable and cannot be assigned. to any other party without the prior
written consent of the Company,

This Promissory Note shall be govemed by the laws of Cyprus, which laws shall be
applicable to the interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof,

Dated at Toronto, as of this 14" day of January, 2011,
TINER ENERGY SAR

pes:

Anthoyized Signing Officer

N







THIS IS EXHIBIT “K”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_ ‘1 DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014,

A Commissioner for Taking avits, etc.

C. UaMda. Wioer
i ¥,




ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
221 CHR. FIAGGIPAVIOU STREET,

HELIOS COURT, 1Y FLOOR,
3507 LIMASSOL, CYPRUS

PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned, EINER ENERGY SARL, a
corporation incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg, or its assigns (the “Company™),
hereby promises to pay to or to the order of ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD, a
company incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, or ifs assigns (hereafier referred to as
“Lender”), the principal amount of Ouneé Million Two Hundred Fourteen Theusand
United States Dollars (USD $1,214,000.00).

This Promissory Note is unsecured, bears interest at 15% per annwmn, interest payable
annually in arrears, and is payable within 24 months from date of advance to Company.

The Note is not tansferable and cannot be assigned to any other party without the prior -

written consent of the Company.

This Promissory Note shall be governed by the laws of Cyprus, which faws shall be
applicable to the interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof.

Dated at Geneva, as of this 20th day of January, 2011,

P e
Authorized Signing Officer







THIS IS EXHIBIT “L”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_“ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

A (iommlssmner for Takmg@iavns etc.

C. Q\J/ma "Wffﬂw]




ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
221 IR, HAGGIPAVIOU STREET,
Heros COURT, T FLOOR,
3507 LIMASSO)L, CYPRUS

PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned, EINER ENERGY SARL, a
corporation incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg, or its assigns (the “Company®™),
bereby promises to pay to or to the order of ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD, a
company incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, or its assigns (heveafier referred to as
“Lender”), the principal amount of One million tvo hundred thousand and No/100
United States Dollars (USD $1,200,000.00),

This Promissory Note is unsecured, non-interest bearing and is payable upon demand to
the Company.

The Note is not transferable and cannot be assigned to any other party without the prior
written consent of the Company,

This Promissory Note shall be governed by the laws of Cyprus, which laws shall be
applicable (o the interpretation, construction and enforcement hereo!,

Dated at Toronto, as of this 24™ day of Janvary, 2011,

EINER ENER/QY SARL.

AT
?/r"_',z,»:
per: /,(:% -
Aytharized Signing Officer







THIS IS EXHIBIT “M”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_X DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

A Cdmmissioner for Taking@_@its, etc.

C. \/\@M%\ V\'wrm7




ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
221 CHR. FAGGIPAVIOU STRERTY,

HBE10S COURT, 1¥7 FLOGR,
3507 LIMASSOL, CYPRUS

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned, KINER ENERGY SARL, 2
corporation incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg, or its assigns (the “Company™),
hereby promises to pay to or to the order of ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD, a
compary incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, or its assipns (hereafler referred to as
“Lender™), the principal amount of Three Million Forty Two Thounsan Eight Hurndred
Twenty United States Dollaxs and 95/100 (USD §3,042,820.96).

This Promissory Note is unsecured, beats interest at 15% per anmun, interest payable
annually in agrears, and is payable within 24 months from date of advance to Company.

The Note is not transferable and cannot be assigned to any other party without the prior
written consent of the Company. '

This Prorissory Note shafl be governed by the laws of Cyprus, which Jaws shall be
applicable to the interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof,

Dated at Geneva, as of this 2nd day of February, 2011,

EINER ENERGY SARL.

————

per: _ 7
~ Anthorized Signing Officer
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THIS IS EXHIBIT “N”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
) DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

SN

A Commissioner for Taking avits, etc.

C. te )ty Wm7



~

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
221 CHR. HAGGIPAVIOU STREET,
HELIOS COURY, 17 BLOOR,
3507 LIMASSOL, CYPRUS

ROMISSORY NOTE

FOR YALUE RECEIVED the undersigned, EINER ENERGY SARL, a
corporation incorpotated under the faws of Luxembourg, or its assigns (the “Company™),
hereby promises to pay to or fo the order of ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD, a
company incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, or its assigns (hereafter referred to as
“Lender™), the principal amount of Two Million Four Huudred Ninety Nine Thousand
and Three Hundred United States Doltars (USD $2,499,300,00).

This Protnigsory Note is unseoured, bears interest al 15% per annum, interest payable
annually in arrears, and is payable within 24 months from date of advance to Company.

The Note is not transferable and cannot be assigned to any other party without the prior
written consent of the Company.

This Promissory Note shall be governed by the laws of Cyprus, which laws shall be
applicable to the interpretation, constiuction and enforcement hereof,

Dated at Goneva, as of this Ist day of February, 2011,

EINER ENERGY S

per:

Authorized Signing Officer

Ol bory e A//@Wﬁo&@% beconn /JM@&







THIS IS EXHIBIT “O”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
i DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits, etc.

C. QW@ 7




ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
221 CHR. HAGGIPAYIOU STRERT,
HELIOS COurt, 17 FLOOR,
3507 LIMASSOL, CYPRUS

PROMISSORY NOTE

ROR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned, BINER ENERGY SARL, a
corporation incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg, ot its assigns (the “Company”),
hereby proniises to pay to or to the order of ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD, a
company incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, or its assigns (hereatter referred to as
“Lender"), the principal amount of Two million five hundyed thousand and No/100
United States Dollars (USD $2,500,000.00).

This Promissory Note is unsecured, bears interest at 2.50% per annum, inferest payable

annually in witears, and is payable within 24 months fiom date of advance to Company.

The Nole is not transferable and cannot be assigned to any other party without the prior

written consent of the Company,

This Promissory Note shall be governed by the laws of Cyprus, which laws shall be
applicable to the interpretation, constiuction and enforcement hereof,

Dated at Totonto, as of this 9" day of Februar')', 2011,

Lo

EINER ENERGYSARL.
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ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

221 CHR FLAGGIPAVIOU STREET,
HELIOS COURT, 1 FLOOK,
3507 LIMASSOL, CYPRUS

PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned, EINER ERNERGY SARL, a
corporation incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg, or its assigns (the “Company™),
hereby promises to pay ta or o the order of ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD, a
company incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, ot its assigns (herealter referred to as
“Lender”), the principal amount of Onte million seven hundred thousand United States
Dollars (USD $%,700,008.00),

This Pramissory Note is unsecured, bears interest at 2.50% per annum, interest payable
annually in arrears, and is payable within 24 months from date of advance ta Company,

The Note is not transferable and camnot be assigned to any other party without the priot
written consent of the Company.

This Promissory Note shall be governed by the laws of Cyprus, which laws shall be
applicable (o the interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof,

Dated at Toronto, as of this 15" day of Rebruary, 2011.

EINER ENERGY:$ARL,

AT
/

. /T .-/.
Anthie
faaits

pert

e
jzed Signing Officer
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SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT DATED APRIL 19, 2012

BETWEEN:

Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.

(hereinafter called the "Company™)

~and-
Orernise. Investments Limited; Cyprus

(hereinaficr called the "Purchaser")
WHEREAS the Purchaser has agreed to buy nine ‘million f,c_j_f,xr' hundred ninety five thousand (9,495,000)
common shares in the capital of the Company and the Company has agreed to issue and sell the same to the
Purchasei’;

WHEREAS the total issued and outstanding common stock of the Company will then be nine milfion six
hundred thousand (9,600,000) common shares;

WHEREAS between January 1, 2012 and April 19, 2012, the Purchaser has advanced the sum of thirteen
million six hundred nincty thousand two hundred sixty two dollars and ¢ighty six cents ($13,690,262.86)
towards the Purchase Price;

WHEREAS certain words and phrases with initial capitals arc terms as.defined in this Agreement including
Schedule A hereto;-and

NOW THEREFOREthis agteement withegses that, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements

contained herein, and of other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is-hereby
acknowledged, the parties herelo covenant and agree as follows:

ARTICLE ONE - PURCHASE OF SHARES

L] Agreement (o Purchase

Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company agrees to issue and transfer to the Purchaser
nine million four hundred ninety five thousand (9,495,000) comnmon shares in the Company. This transfer of
shares will take place on April 19, 2012,

ARTICLE TWO .- PURCHASE PRICE

2.1 Amount of Purchase Price

T heﬂﬁnal Purchase Price payable by the Purchaser to the Company for the. Shares:shall be set by July
13,2013 by'an addendum to this agreement signed by both of the parties. '




2.2 Payment of the Purchase Price

The Puichaser has already advanced to the Company the sum thirteen million six hundred ninety
thousand two hundred sixty two dollars.and eighty six cents:($13, 690,262.86) towards the Purchase Price of
the Shares. The remainder of the Purchase Price shall be:payable in-aseries of instalments, beginning on April
19,2012,

2.3 Allocation of Purchase Price

The Company and the Purchaser agree that the amounts attributed to the Shares are t.h_e respective fair
market values thereof, and shall file in mutually agreeable form all elections required or desirable under the
Income Tax Act (Canada) inrespect.of the foregoing allocations.

24 Previous:Agreements
This Agreément supersedes and replaces the prior agréement between the partics, labelled as Loan

Agreement, and dated January 13, 2011,

ARTICLE THREE < CLOSING AGREEMENTS

3.1 Closing:

Time is of the essence of this Agresment, The closing of this transaction shall take place at 4:00 p.m.
of the Closing Date at the offices of thie Company or at such other place as‘may be approved iin writing by:the
partics hereto,

32 Clositig procedures

Ator before Closing, the Company and the Purchaser shall take or-cause to be taken all actions, steps,
and corporate proceedings necessary or desirable to validly and effectively approve or authorize the completion
of the transactions herein provided for; and the Company shall deliver to the Purchaser:

[&)) The cettificate representing the Shaves in fully transferable form, accompanied by resolutions
authorizing the transfer thereof (and the Company shall cause the transfers of'the Shares to be fully entered in
the registers of the Company at Closing); and

2) All-deeds of conveyance, bills of sale, assurances, transfers, assignments, consents, elections (and

supporting documents) under the Income Tax Act (Canada) as are reasonably necessary or desirable to validly
and effectively comiplete the transfer of the Shares to the Purchaser.

ARTICLE FOUR - CONDITIONS OF CLOSING

4.1 Couditions for the Purchaser's benefit

The Purchaser is not obliged to complete the-purchase hiercin provided for unless, on the Closing Date,
each of the followmg conditions is satistied, it being understood that these conditions are included for-the
exclusive benefit of the Purchaser and may be waived in writing in wholc or in pait by the Purchaser at any




time; and the Company shall use its best efforts to ensure that such conditions are fulfilled on or before the
Closing Date:

(1) The representations and warranties set forth in Scetion's.1 are true.and correct in all material respects
on the Closing Date.

(2) All of the terms, covenants, and agreements set forth-in this Agreement to be complied with or
performed by the Company-at or before the Clesing Date have been complied with or performed by the
Company on or before the Closing Date.

3) The Company has good and marketable title to the Shares, free and clear of all liens, encumbrances,
and seourity interest.

“) The Company-has delivered to-the Purchaser redsonabie and satisfactory evidence that the Company is
at the Closing Date a resident of Canada within the meaning of the Income Tax Act (Canada).

(@) ‘The sale and purchase herein provided for shall have been‘duly-authorized and approved by special
resolution orby-law of the Company, and a copy of the requisite corporation proceedings duly certified by the
secretary thereof shall-have been delivered to the Purchaser. All other corporate and legal proceedings and
approvals as arc considered necessary by the Purchaser shall have been taken or obtained to permit the
Company to complete the iransactions provided for herein.

It any of the foregoing has not been fulfilled on or before the Closing Date, the Purchaser may
terminate this Agreement’by notice in writing to the Company, in which event the Purchaser is released from
all obligations under this A;,reement and unless.the Purchaser.can show that the condition relied upon could
reasonably have been performed by the Company, the Company i is also released from all obligations hereunder:

but the Purchaser may waive eomphance with any-such condition in whole or in part if he sees fit to do so,

without pre_;udlce to his rights of termination in the event of hon-fulfilment of any other condition in whole-or
in part. Ini this event, any sums alveady paid by the Purchaser for the shares shall be returned by the. Company
withiin sixty (60) days.

4,2 Conditions for the Company's Benefit

‘The Company is-not obliged to consummate the transactions herein provided for unless; on the Closmg
Date, each of’ the following condmom is sanshed It bemg understood that these condttlons are mcluded for the

tlme and the Purchaser shall ensure e that such condltlons arg fulﬁlied on ar before the Closmg Date

M The representations and warranties set forth in Section 5:2 are tr’ue..‘an_d'cqrr'ect in all material respects
on the Closing Date.

) ‘The Purchaser shall have consented to such resolutions of the Company that may be required to
approve the transfer of the Shares.

(3) All of the terms, covenants,-and agreements set forth in this Agreement to be complied with or

performed by the Purchaser at or before the Closing Date have been complied with or pertormed by the

Purchagser on or before the Closing Date,

If any of the foregoing has not been fulfilled on or ‘before the Closing Date; the Company may

terminate this Agreement by notice in writing to the Purchaset;, in which event the. C‘ompany is released from



all obligations under this Agreement, and unless the Company can show that the condition religd upon could
reasonably have been performed by the Purchaser, the Purchaser ‘is also released from all obhgatlons
hereunder; but the Company may waive compliance with any such condition in whole or in part if'he sees fitto
do so, without prejudice to his rights of termination in‘the event of non=fulfilment of any other condition in
whole or-in part;

ARTICLE FIVE - REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

5.1 Representations and Warranties of the Company

‘The Company represents and warrants to the Purchaser as follows:

(1 The Company is now on the Closing Date shall be:the beneficial owner of record of the Shares with
good-and marketable title thereto, free and clearof any pledge, lien, charge, encumbrance, or security interest
of any kind thereto; and has now on the Closing Date will have the power and authority and right to sell the
same in accordance with the, terms of this Agreement, The Company is a resident of Canada within the
meaning of the Income Tax Act (Canada)..

@) The Company has not entered into-any agreement that would entitle any person to any valid claim
against the Purchaser for a broker's commission, finder's fee, or any like payment in respect of the purchase and
sale of the Shaies or any other matters contemplated by this Agreement.

@A) All of the terms, covenants, and agreements set forth in this Agreement to be complied with or
performed by the Company at or before the Closing Date have been complied with or ‘performed. by the
Company on or before the Closing Date. -

4 The Company is now and on the Closing Date will be'a corporation (i) duly incorporated and
organized, and validly subsisting under the laws of Ontario; and (ii) duly authorized and licensed to own'its
propertics, and to carry onits business, as presently owned and carried-on by it,

5 The authorized capital of the Company is now and on the Closing Date will be unlimited, of which one
million .one hundred thousand such shares will be validly issued and outstandmg as fully pa1d and non-
assessable and will be the only outstanding shares of the Company prior to the issudnce of ‘one hundred
thousand shares to the Purchaser.

(6) There is not now nor at Closmg will be. any-agreement-or option existing pursuant to which the
Company is or might be required to'issue any further shares of ifs capital;

M All: material financial transactions of the Business have now and at Closing will have been properly
recorded in its-books and records;,

8 Except as approved i in writing by the Purchaser, all contracts of the Company have been reflected in, or
have been considered in preparing, the Closing Balance Shect, and (stbjcet to such exceptions) the Company

(a) Is not now nor af the Closing will be a party to any contract with, or commiitment to, any labour union;
b) Is not now nor at the Closing will be a party to or operatc any bonus, pension, profit sharing, deferred

'compensatlon Tetirement, hospltallsatlon insurance, medical insurance or similar plan or practice, formal and
informal, in effect with respect to. any employees or others;



{©) Is not now nor at the Closing will be bound by any agreement whether written or oral with any
employee providing for a specified period of notice. of termination nor providing for any fixed term of
employment; and has now and at Closing will have no employees who cannot be dismissed upon such notice as
common orstatute law may prescribe;

@) Is not now rior at the Closing will be bound by any outstanding contract or commitnient which requires
prior approval of any change in the share structure of the: Company resulting:from the consummation of the
purchase of the Shares by the Purchaser;

(€) 1Is not now nor at the Closing will be bound by any outstanding contractor commitmentexcept those
entered into in the ordinary course of business and having not more than 12 months to run; and.is not now nor
at Closing will be materially in default under-any material contract by which it is bound. orunderwhich it is
entitled to the benefits of and advantages thereof; and

163) Now has and.at Closing will have a good and markemble title free and clear of any andail’ clalms,
liens, encumbrances and sepurity interests whatsoever (except for those described in the Closing Financial
Staterrient) to all Assets as at the Elfective Date and (subjcct to the exceptions hereinbefore in this section set
forth) to any propertics-and assets acquired during the Interim Period, except in either case those sold in the
ordinary course of business during sueh period.

® Each of the Company and the Business is not now nor at the Closing will be in arrears or in default in
respect of the filing of any required federal, provincial or municipal tax or otherreturn; and at each of such
times (i) all taxes, filing fees and other:assessments due and payable or collectable from the Business shall have
been paid or collected, (ii) no-claim for additional taxes, filing fees or other amounts and assessments has been
‘made which has not been paid, and (iii) to the best of the Company's knowledge; no'return shall have contained -
any ‘misstatement or concealed any statement that should have been included therein, The Company has
withheld and will withhold up to the Closing Date from each payment made to any Employee the amountof all
taxes (lncludmg but not. limited to income tax)-and other deductions required to be withheld therefrom and
have paid or will.pay such amounts to thie proper tax:or other receiving authority.

(10) - Neither the execution nor delivery of this Agreement nor the fulfilment or compliance with any of'the
terms hereof will conflict with, or'result in a breach of the terms, conditions or provisions of, or constitute:a
default under, the articles and by-laws; as amended, of the Conipany or any material agreement or mstrument
to. which the Company:or the- Company or Business is subject, of-will require any consent or other action by
any-administrative or governmental body.

(11)  There are now-and at Closing will be no action, claim or demand or other proceedings-pending or
threateried before any court or administrative agency which ‘could materially adversély alfect the- financial
condition or overall operations of the Business, and no judgment, order or decree enforceable against the
Business which involves or may involve, or restricts or may restrict, o requires ot may require, the expenditurc
of'money as-a.condition to or a necessity for, the right or ability of the Business'to conduct its business in the
manner in which such businéss has been carried on prior to the date hereof,

(12)  The Company is in compliance will all environmental laws and-thé Business has been operated in
compliance with all environmental laws (including its operations in féderal, provincial, muonicipal and foreign
jurisdictions); and there-have not been and there are no hazardous materials located on, inn or underthe real
properties’ of the Company (including’ freehiold, leasehold and: other interésts in real and immoveable
properties) and none of the structures or equipment used in, forming part.of o situate on thereal properties are
contaminated -with or. contain any hazardous materials (mcludmg, other than as permitted by applicable
bulldmg codes, asbestos, urea formaldehyde insulation, radioactive substances of petrolcum produets);




5.2 Representations and Warranties of the Purchaser

The Purchaser is.a non-Canadian as-defined in the Investment Canada Act.

5.3 Limitations and Setoff

(1)  The representations and warranties of the Company contained herein shall survive the Closing ofthe
sale and purchase of the Shares herein provided for, and notwithstanding such closing, shall continue-in full
force and cffect for-the benefit of the Purchaser for a period of five years following:the Closing Date after
which time-the Company shall be released from all-obligations and liabilities hereundeér in respect of such
representations and warranties except with respect to any claims made by the Purchaser in writing prior to'the
expiration of such-period.

2y The representations and warranties. of the Purchaser contained herein shall survive the Closin 18 of the
sale and purchase of the: Shares herein provnded for, and notwithstanding such closmg, shall continue in full
force and effect for the benefit of the Company fora period five years following the Closmg Date after which
time -the  Purchaser shall be released from all obllgatrons and liabilities hereunder in respect of such
Tepresentations and warranties except. with respect to.any claims made by the Company in writing priorto the
‘expiration period. '

(3) The Purchaser-shall not be entitled to obtain any recovery or reimbursement in respect of the first
$5,000.00 in'the aggregate of its ¢claims hereunder for breach by thie Company of any of its representations arid
warranties hereunder, until afier the Pyrchaser's aggregate claims exceed that amount,

ARTICLE SIX - GENERAL
6.1 Interpretation

(1) Where used herein or in any amendment or supplement hereof, unless otherwise réquired, the words
and phrases with initial capitals set forth in Schedule A hereto have the meanings so set forth therein,

2) Schedules and other documents attached or referred to in this Agreement are an integral part of this
Agreement,

3) The division of this Agreement into Articles, sections; subsecticns;’ ‘paragraphs and subparagraphs and

the insertion of headings are for cotiveniencé of reference only and shall not affect thie construction or
interpretation hereof.

(4) Words importing the smgular number include the plural and vice-versa; words importing the masculine
gender include the feminine and neuter genders.

(5) All dollar amounts referred to-in this Agreement are in lawful money of Canada.

R

6. Expenses

a

‘Each party is responsible for its own legal and audit fees and other charges incurred in connection with

the preparation of this Agreement, all negotiations between the parties and the consummation of the
transactions conterfiplated hereby.



6.3 Further Assurances

Each of the parties hereto shall from time to time at the other's request.and expense and without further
consideration, execute and deliver such other instruments of transfer; conveyance, and assignment and take
such further action as the other may require to mote effectively complete any matter provided for herein,

64  Non-Merger

Eachi party hereby agrees that all provisions of this Agreement: forever survive the execution and
delivery of this Agreement and any and all documents delivered in connection therewnth

6.5 Entire Agreement

This Agreement constifutes the entire agreement between the parties and, except as herein stated and in
the istruments and documets to be executed and delivered pursuant hereto, contains all of the representations
and warranties of the respective parties, There are nooral representations or warranties between the parties of
any | kind. This Agreement may not be amended or modified in any respect except by written instrument signed
‘by both parties.

6.6 Applicable Law

This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ontario, Canada and shall be
{reated in all respects as an Ontario contract.

6.7  Independent Legal Advice

el

The parties each acknowledge that he:
(a) Has had full opportunity 1o obtain independent legal advice; and
(0))] Has read the Agréement in its‘entirety and has full knowledge of the contents; and

(©) Understands his or her respective rights-and obligations under this Agreement, the nature of this
Agreement and the consequences of this-Agreement; and

(d) Acknowledges that the terms of this Agreement are fair and reasonable; and
(&) Is signing this Agreement voluntarily.
6.8 Notices

Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be effectively
given lf(l) delivered personally, (ii) sent by prepaid courierservice or mail, or (m) sent prepaid by facsimile,
telex or other similar means of electronic communication (confirmed on the same or following day by prepaid
‘mail) addressed, in ihe case of notice to the Company, as follows:

Great Lakes Biodiesel Inc.
One St Clair Drive, Welland, Ontario, L3B 6A7




And in the'case of the Purchaser, as follows:

Orense Investments Limited, Cyprus-
4740 Agios Georgios Sylikou, Limassol, Cyprus

Any notice so given shall be deemed conclusively to have been given and received when so personally
delivered or sent by telex, facsimile or other electronic commumication or on the secoud day following the
sending thereol by private courier or mail. Any party hereto or others méntioned above may change any.
particulars of its-address for notice by notice to the others in the manner aforesaid.

6.9 Successors and Assigns

“This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto-and their
respective successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this-Agreement fias been executed by the parties hereto as of the.date and year first -
above written.

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED this 19" day of April, 2012.

B ,&gme
sreat Lakeg Biodiesel Ing,

CEO /

Kevin Rosenberg ’
Orense Investimenits Limited, Cyprus
Executive Vice President




SCHEDULE A TO SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

DEFINITIONS

1. "Agreement" means this Agreement and any instrument supplemental or ancillary hereto; and the
expressions "Article", "section", “subsection”, “paragraph", and "subparagraph followed by a number'means
and refers to the specified Atrticle, séction, subsection, paragraph, or subparagraph of this Agreement.

2, "Assets” means the undertaking, property, and assets of the Business as a goin geoncer, of every kind
and description and wheéresoever situated and includes everything in-which-the Company hasany sort of right
that has or might have any value to the Company.

3. "Bank Prime" means the prime rate'charged on loans to primé commerdial credits by the Company’s.
bank. ' ;
4. "Business" means the busiress carried on by the:Company.

5, "Closing Date' means April 19, 2012 or such earlier or later date as may be mutually acceptable to the

parties hereto; and "Closing"" means the time of closing on the Closing Date provided for in Section 3.1 hereof.

6. "Company” has the meaning ascribed thereto in the first recital of this Agreemént.
7. "Effective Date” means the close of business on the Closing Date.
8. "Employees" means all of the employees ‘of ‘the Biisiness employed by it on the Closing Date

including, without limitation, those on temporary lay-oft at that time.

9. "Person” means an individual, a corporation, a partnership, a trustee, -or any unincorporated
organization, and-words importing persons haye a similar meaning.

10, "Purchase Price" has the meahihg ascribe'd thereto in Section 2.1 hereof,

11, "Shares" means the nine million four hundred ninety five thousand (9,495,000) corimon shares in the
capltal of the Company, as presently constituted, being purchased by the Purchaser hereunder.
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DEBT TO EQUITY: CONVERSION AGREEMENT

THIS DEBT TOEQUITY CONVERSION AGREEMENT ("AGREEMENT"), dated as December 31,2012,
among ORENSE INVESTMENTS INC., a. company duly incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, with its
registered office at 221 Chr, i{aggtpavxou Street, Helios Court, 1% floor, 3507 Limassol, Cyprus (the “Holder”y
and GREAT LAKES BIODIESEL INC., a company-duly incorporated under the Taws of Ontatio, Canada,
with its registered office at One St. Clair Drive; Welland, Ontario, L3B 6A7 (the “Company™).

WHEREAS bétween April 19, 2012 and December 31, 2012, the Holder has loaned funds to the Company,
with a principal amount of thmeen million eight hundred cnghtccn thousand six hundréd nineteen dollars and
eighty two cents ($13,818,620. 00) (the "Debt");.and

WHEREAS the Holder and the Company have entered into a Share Purchase Agreement dated April 19,2012,
whereby the Holder purchased 9,495,000 common shares in the Company; and

WHEREAS the Debt is entirely separate from the Purchase Price of, and all funds.advanced for, the 9,493 ,000
common shares purchased by the Holder from the Company pursuant fo the Share Purchase Agreement dated
April 19,2012; and

WHEREAS, the parties have agre.edl‘that the Holder shall convert the Debt into common stock, par value $1.00
per share ("Common Stock") of the Company, as set forth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, in.consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and agteements of the parties
hereinafler set forth, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

l. DEBT CONVERSION.

(a) The Holder agrees, subjeet to the conditions set forth herein, to:convert the:principal and accrued:interest
onthe Debt into thirtéen million eight hundred eighteen thousand six hundred twenty (13,818,620) shares of
the Company's Comimon Stock ("Conversion Shares") at a conversion price of $1:00 ("Debt Conversion™),
subject to:appropriate adj ustment for reclassifications, stock sphts stock dividends, spin- -offs or distributions,
share combinations or-other similar changes affecting the Common Stock as a whole. The entire amount of the
Conversion Shares shall beallocated in-a manner as mutually agreed to by the parties and the Debt Conversion
shall be classificd as mutually agreed to by the parties.

(b) The:Company shall issue a corporate resolution approving this Agrecment.

(¢) The Company shall coinply with all legal réquirenmients applicable to the corporate resolution and take such

other actions-as may be necessary to effectuate the Debt Conversion, including, but not limited to, obtaining all

necessary third party-consents.
2, REPRESENTATIONS AND -WARRANTIES OF COMPANY.,

The Company hereby represents and warrants to the FHolders as follows:

(a) As of the date hereof, the Company has 9,600,000 shares of Common Stock authorized, of which all shares:
of Common Stock are issued and outstanding, All 'of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company's

Commmon Stock are duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. The Conversion Shares to be
issued and delivered to the Holder upon conversion of the Debt have been duly authorized and when issued
upon. such: conversion, will be validly issued, fully-paid and non-assessable.




(b) The Company has full legal power to execute and deliver this Agreement-and to perform its obligations
hereunder. All acts required-to be taken by the Company to enter into this Agreement and to carry out the
transactions contemplaied hereby have been properly taken, and this Agreement constitufes a legal, valid and
binding obligation of the Company, enforceable in:accordance with its terms and does not conflict with, result
in a breach or violation of or.constitute (or'with notice of lapse of time or both constitute) a default under any
instrument, contract or other agreement to which the Company is a-party. '

(c) None of the Company's Articles of Incorporation; as amended, or Bylaws, or the laws of Ontario, Canada;
contains any applicable provision or statute which would restrict the Company's ability to enter into this
Agreement or consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or:which would limit-any of the
Holder’s rights following consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. -

(d) No broker, finder or investment banker is ‘entiﬂed to any brokerage, finder'sor other fee or commission in
connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreeinent based upon arrangements made by or on
behalf'of the Company.

(e) Since the date of the draft finaricials of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2011(a copy of
which has been made available to the Holder), the Company has not suffered any material adverse change in
its assets, liabilities, financial condition, results of operations or business, except for those oceurring as a result
of general economic of financial conditions affécting Canada as a whole or'the tegion in which the Company
conducts its business or developments that are not unique to the Company but also affect other entities engaged
‘or participating in the industry generally in a manner not materially léss severely. '

L6} No representation or warranty by the Company contained inthis Agreement contains any untrue statement
‘of'a'material fact or omits a material fact necessary in order to make the statements contained herein or therein
not misleading in light of the circumstances in which such statements were made,

(2) The Company has conducted its business in compliance iiv all material respects with all applicable laws,
rules, regulations, court or administrative orders and processes and rules, directives and orders.of regulatory
and self-regulatory agencies and. bodics, except as would not reasonably be expected, singly or in the
aggregate, to bematerially adverse to the business, assets or financial condition of the Company,

3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE HOLDERS.

The Holder represents and warrants to the Company as follows:

(a) The FHolder has full legal power to exccute and deliver this Agreement and- to-perforim its obligations
hereunder, All acts ’required to be taken by the Holder to enter into this Agreement and to- carry-out the
»trv.ansacil'iqn:s_ contemplated hereby have been properly.taken; and this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and
binding obligation of the Holder enforceable in accordance with its térms.

(b) The Holder has reviewed. the financials and filings of the Company.

(c) The Holder has been given an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the officers ah_d
directors of the Company and to obtain additional information from the. Company. :

(d) The Holder has such kiiowledge and experience in financial and business matters as to be capable of
evalua}nng the merits and risks of'an-investment in the Company's securities and has obtained, in its judgment,
sufficient information about the Company to evaluate the merits and risks of an investment in the Company.




(¢) The Holder is relying solely on the representations and warranties contained in Section 2 hereof and in .
certificates delivered hereunder in making their decision to enter into this Agreement and consummate the
transactions contemplated hereby and no oral representations or warranties of any kind have been made by the
Company or its officers; directors, employees or agents to the Holders.

4, CONDITIONS..

(a) The obligations of the Company (o consummate the transaclions contemplated by this Agreement shall be
subject to-the fulfilliment of the following conditions:

(i) The representations and warranties of the Holder set forth in Section 3 hereof shall be true and correct.on
and as of the Closing date and a- certificate certifying such shall be deliversd.

i1y All proceedmg: corporate or atherwise, to be taken by the Holder in connection with the consummation of
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall have been duly-and validly taken and all necessary
consents, approvals or authorizations of any governmental or regulatory authority or other third party required
o be obtained by the Company or-the Holder shall have been obtained in form and substance reasonably
satisfactory to the Company.

(b) The obligations of the Holder to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall be
subject to the fulfillment of the following conditions:

(1) The representations and warranties of'the Company set forth in Section 2 hereof shall be true and correct-on
and as of the Closing date,

(i) All proceedings, corporate or otherwise, to be taken by the Company in connection with the consummation
of the fransactions contemplated by this Agrecment shall.have been.duly and validly taken and all necessary
consents, approvals or authorizations of any governmental or regulatory authority or other third party required
to be obtained by the Company or the Holder shall have been obtained in form and substance reasonably
satisfactory to the Holder,

4. MISCELLANEOQUS,

(a) Section-headinigs uséd in this. Agreement are for conveniénce of reference only and shall not affect the
construction of this Agreement,

(tj); ’I‘.h‘is Agreement iay be"ex'ec_u.ted in any number of counterparts and by the different parties on separafe
coynterparts and each such counterpart shall be deemed to. be an original, but all such counterparts shall
together constitute but one and the same agreement.

(c) This Agteement shall be a contract made under and-governed by the laws of the Province of Ontario,
‘Canada, ‘

(d) All obligations of the Company and rights of the Holder expressed herein shall be inaddition fo-and notin
limitation of those provided by apphcable law,

(e) This’ Agreement shall be binding upon the Company, the Holder and their respective sugcessors and

assngm and.shall inure to the benefit of the Company, the Holder and their respective successors and-permitted
assngns




() The termis and provisions ofthis A greement are intended solely for the benefit of each party hereto and thiir
respective successors or permu‘red assigns, and it is not the intention of the parties to confer third-party
beneficiary rights upon any other-person or entity,

(g) All amendments or modifications of this Agreement and all consents, waivers and notices delivered
hereunder or in ¢onngction herewith shall be in writing.

(h) This.Agreement constittites the entire agreement among the: parties with respect to the subject matter hereof
and supersedes all prior agreemcnts and undertakm;,s both written and oral, among the parties with respect
thereto.

(i) Whether or not the. Closing occurs, the Company shall pay all costs and expenses, including reasonable
attorneys' fees, incurfed by it.or the Holder with respect to the negotiatlon exccution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement, including any expenses of enforcing this provision, This pravision shall survive termination
of the Agreement,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto as of thedatc and year first
above written.

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED this 31* day of December, 2012.

Barfy Kramble
Great Lakés Biodiesel Inc:
CEQ

Kevin Radenberg L/
Orense Investments Limited, Cyprus-
Executive Vice President







THIS IS EXHIBIT “S”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
i DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

\ el

A Commissioner for Takirﬂﬁi‘d‘aﬁfbetc.

C . AJA M/W(r7




ADDENDUM TO SHARE PURCHASE AGREEMENT DATED APRIL 19, 2012, DATED
THIS 15" DAY OF JULY, 2013

BETWEEN: ORENSE INVESTMENTS LIMITED, CYPRUS, a company
duly incorporated under the laws of Cyprus, with its
registered office at 4740 Agios Georgios’ Sylikou, Limassol,

Cyprus;
s
(“Purchaser”) e
AND: GREAT LAKES BIODIESEL INC,, formerly known as

Bioversel Sarnia Inc:, a conpany duly incorporated Urider
the: laws ‘of Ontario, Canada with its: registered office at
One St. Clair Drive, Welland, Ontario, L3B 6A7;

(“Seller”)

WHEREAS Purchaser and Seller entered into a Share Purchase Agreement on April 19,
2012 (the “Agreement”);

WHEREAS Atticle 2.1 of the Agreement requires that the exact amount of the Purchase
Price for the 9,495,000 common shares transferred pursuant to the Agreement be
determined by July 15, 2013;

WHEREAS the parties have agreed on the exact amount of the Purchase Price;

WHEREAS the parties wish to execute this Addendum to the Share Purchase
Agreement between the parties dated April 19, 2012;

NOW THEREFORE, Purchaser and Seller further agree as follows:

1. Between January 1, 2012 and April 19, 2012, the Purchaser paid the .sum of
$13,690,262.86 to the Seller towards the purchase price of the 9495 000
common shares transferred in the Agreement.

2. Batween April 19, 2012 and July 15, 2013, the Purchaser has paid the sum of
$13,211,483.89 to the Seller towards the purchase price of the 9,495,000
common shares transferred in the Agreement.

3. Therefore the final Purchase Price for the 9,495,000 common shares transferred
pursuant to the Agreement is hereby set at $27,000,000.00.

4. The funds noted above are entirely separate from the loan advance by the
Purchaser to the Seller which was converted to equity pursuant to thie Debt to

Equity Conversion Agreement signed by ‘the Purchaser and the Seller on
December 31, 2012.




IN - WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this' Addendum to the Share
Purchase Agreement dated.Aprit 19, 2012, this 15" day of July; 2013.

oRENs;-:ynsRVESTMENrs' LIMITED GREAT LAKES BIODIESEL INC.

- a0,

Barry Kiagble
cE0 /

Kevin Rosenberg
Executive Vice President
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ARIE MAZUR
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/\/\/ |

A Commissioner for Taki&gﬁiavits, etc.
Cr‘ LLE«MU\/\ M4Azfra47




From: A a@einerenergy.com
Subject: FW: Material for upcoming shareholders meeting
Date: October 29, 2013 at 2:45 PM
To: Yulia Sudakova yulia@einercanada.com
Ce: Nicholas Karnis n.karnis@einercanada.com

Please print 6 folders and put it on my desk including attachments

From: Lev Mazur <a@ginerenergy.com>

Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 at 2:43 PM

To: lldar Uzbekov <juzbekov@gmail.com>, Kostia Lutsenko <constantin.lutsenko@einerenergy.com>,
Sasha Lubavin <a.lubawin@einerenergy.com>, Gunnar Nordsletten <gunnar@nordsletten.com>

Cc: Vik Kalra <vik.kalra@einerenergy.com>

Subject: Material for upcoming shareholders meeting

Greetings,
Please find attached the material for upcoming shareholders meeting.

Package N1 —is a set of 5 agreements between current companies shareholders to settle the shareholders
debt, transfer the assets owned by EE directly (and safely) to to be owned by EE shareholders directly, issue
shares in GLB according to the agreed structure and have framework to equalize the shares in each of the
companies (GLB, North Sea Biodiesel, EE, EE Estonia and EE Cyprus) like we all discussed and agreed. Important
to remember all of those 5 agreements have to co exist together since any of them separately doesn’t and will
not make sense.

Package N2 — shareholders agreement which will likely govern the new company that will include the assets
mentioned above and the same existing shareholders.

Business highlights for Q3 include the following (and will be discussed in details during the Monday meeting):

e 3.4 mIn USD were made in profit, where Uniol part was 2.1 mIn USD and 1.3 mIn USD respectfully was
thetrading part;

e 950k thousand USD was the financing cost;

e Burn rate for the group of companies was as project within the budget and was 2.5 mln USD (including
GLB of about 900k USD where it didn’t produce during Q3);

* One time fees to do with previous EE obligations were incurred in the amount of 900k USD;

e One time fee in the amount of 600k USD was incurred as the 10% down payment for Paldiski biodiesel
plant acquisition;

e New hire of Thomas Guzek (resume attached) as the Chief Marketing Officer of GLB and CEO of fully
owned North Sea Biodiesel subsidary, registered and operating in USA.

Business goals for Q4:

e Continue the balanced operations;

Moving to the direct end customer sales business model for both GLB and Uniol in NorthEast region of
USA;

Compliance upgrade for GLB and Uniol with regards to ability to generate RINs directly;

EWI restructuring loan;

Strategic supply agreement;

a 210 anAd llniAl cAanAcitu incranens




- LD aiiu vtinivl L.G'JGL.ILY [1N197) caosc,
e Paldiski acquisition;
e RZB restructuring.

Best regards,

Arie Mazur

; a

TOMGUZEKOVERVIEW Shareholders
[1].doc Agreement...m DCW.doc
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THIS IS EXHIBIT “U”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
j_ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

A Commissioner for Taking Afﬁd/aVits, etc.

C. Vet e
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THIS IS EXHIBIT “V”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_ | DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

/d

A Commissioner for Taking-Affidavits, etc.

Co ol Wavcene
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Balance/Statement Reportin

Advanced Search

g

Customer: |ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

vl

L]

Account: [240-07‘516326—01 USD FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

Date and Time Stamp
Account Number:
IBAN:

Ordering Customer:
Transaction Amount:

Charges:

Total Amount:
Exchange Rate:

International Transfer
Instructed Amount:

Beneficiary Name:
Beneficiary Bank:

Description:

Deposited By:

Entry Date:

Value Date:
Transaction Type!:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:
Transaction Number:

Details of Payment:

Tran#é&fbn Details

26/07/2011 10:26

240-07-516326-01

CY66 00500240 0002 4007 5163 2601

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

R

UsD -600.000,00

USD -600,000,00

JAYA SERVICES LIMITED

HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/TRANSFER

26/07/2011. .

26/07/2011 =
DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS :
L/SOL INT.BUSINESS - CENTRE -240

TRO6850848
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Balance/Statement Reporting

Advanced Sea rchy

, Alarta NatProdifte
3

Customer: [ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

L]

(]

Account:  [240-07-516326-01 USD FE CURRENT ACCOUNT

Date and Time Stamp :
Account Number:
IBAN:

Ordering Customer:
Transaction Amount;

Charges:

Total Amount:
Exchange Rate:

International Transfer
Instructed Amount:

Beneficiary Name:
Beneficiary Bank:

Description:

Deposited By:

Entry Date: .

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:

Transaction Number:

Details of Payment:

Transaction Detalls

02/09/2011 13:08
240-07-516326-01

CY66 0050 0240.0002 4007 5163 2601

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
USD -600,000,00
uUsD - 2,00

UsSD -600.002,00

JAYA SERVICES LIMITED

HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/BIOVERSEL

02/09/2011
02/09/2011
DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS

Haln 1 n;lnl

FAX

RS

ST

T

L/SOL INT,BUSINESS CENTRE -240

TR07018898
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Balance/Statement Reporting

Advanced Search

Customer: |QRENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

]

Account;  [240-07-516326-01 USD FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

NDate and Time Stamp :
Account Mumber:
IBAN:

Ordering Customer:
Transaction Amount:

Charges:

Total Amount:
| Exchange Rate:

International Transter
Instructed Amount:

Beneficiary Name:
Beneficiary Bank:

Description:

Deposited By:

Entry Date;

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:

Transaction Number:

Details of Payment:

Transaction Details

29/11/2011 08;54

240-07-516326-01

CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601
ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

USD ~600.000,00

UsD -600,000,00

JAYA SERVICES LIMITED
HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/TRANSFER

29/11/2011

29/11/2011
DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS
L/SOL VINT.BUSINESS CENTRE -240

TRO7392687




KATAZTHMA / BRANCH: BRANCH IBU LIMASSOL

OUR REF.: THEIR REF.:

Vil XPEQLTIKH XHMEIQXH / DEBIT ADVICE

0385 NO.; 00544132

90 TEB 1012 HMEP. / DATE: 07/02/2012

ANO/FROM:

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
P.0. BOX'51625
3507 MAKARIOS III AV.POST OFFICE

MPOLZ/TO:

BACAZ RESQURCES LIMITED
P.O. BOX 51625
3507 MAKARIOS HI AV, POST OFFICE

NN
s

XP, AZIA/DR VALUE: 07/02/2012
AP, A/ZEMOY/ACCOUNT NO,: 357002612505

/\amouépsl sg/Details: PAYMENT OF INTEREST

MOZO/AMOUNT: USD 715.000,00
TIVMH/RATE:

IZAEI0/EQUIVAL.: USD 715.000,00
MMPONVL/COMM.; USD 6,80

001-01-0878AB 1421 5441 4300 032 SO5384 Online

(SNes

; o~
TPALIE K%C)Y A{’AIOZII\ ETAIPIA ATA
BANK OF C‘[{’PRUS PUBLIC COMPANY LTD

P43
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\/ﬁ’r’:‘xmnpalBranch: 0385 - International Business Unit Limassol

Bank of Cyprus Public Company LTD
Hyepop.Date: 07/03/2012 _ EEEPXOMENH ENTOAH TIAHPQMEHE Tpdweda Kitrgou Anpdola Eraipia ATA
SINGLE CUSTOMER CREDIT ’
TRANSFER
MT103

- TapakAt) anpediore of Exoupe EKTEAETE TRV o XdTWw TFANPWIHN
ofpuva e g odnyieg aag/Please note that we have executed the.
following payment upon your instruction

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
4740 AGIOS GEORGIOS SILIKOU
LIMASSOL CYPRUS

Me pewan rou Aoyapiaciiol ap./By debiting
your Account No.: 0357-00:-261250-5

IBAN: CY45002001950000357002612505

Ap. Avag./Our Ref  FT120307239102CY

MapaAhmrpia Tpdirelda/Receiving Bank: AixaioUxog¢/Beneficiary
CHASUS33XXX CY43005002400002400751510601
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. JAYA SERVICES LIMITED

4 NEW YORK PLAZA FLOOR 15 j
V-

10004 NEW YORK,NY
UNITED STATES

Tpdmeda Aikatovyou/Beneficiary's Bank:

HEBACY2NXXX ,

HELLENIC BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LTD.
HEAD OFFICE CORNER LIMASSOL AVE. AN
2025 NICOSIA (LEFKOSIA)

CYPRUS

EvBidueon Tpdmelu/intermediary Bank:

MAnpogopieg mrpog Tpdreda/Bank to Bank info:
/FND/

Aerrropépeic/Payment Details:
INTEREST ON LOAN DUE1,3.2012

"‘E¢odu yia/Charges for: QUR

Mooé/instructed Amount: USD598,905.33 Tip Zuvirog/Exchange Rate:

Eppaod.Mood/Remitted Amount: USD598,905.33 AgiaNaIue Date: 2012-03-07

Tiptfj Zuvitog/Exchange Rate: 1,0000000 Merarp.aroeé/Convit.Amount: UsD598,906.33
. 'Efoda/Charges: uUsDgg2.67

Tehikd Mooo6/Final Amount: USD599,788.00

TeAiké Nocé ohoyp./Final Antount in words: Five Hundred Ninely Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty Eight U.8. dollars only

AvdAuon e£68wv (Euro)Analysis of fees (Euro)

Npopri@eal Transfer Commission EUR400.00
‘E€ada diektrepaiwong/Processing fees EUR12.00
‘EZoda aviatrokp./Cosrespondent fees EUR60.00
Mpopndeia LuvaMTog/Exchange Commission

Same Day/IBAN/DIscrepancy Charge EUR200.00
SuvoAikd TNood/Total Amount EURG72.00
Nopog Ef6dwviFee Account

(av sivar Siagopenikds/if different from debit account

YuvoMK6 Mooé EEaSwv/Total Fee UsD8s2.67

VALID WITHOUT SIGNATURE



Kardornua/Branch:

Hpepop./Date: 31/05/2012 _

0385 - International Business Unit Limassol 4

Bank of Cyprus Publlc Company LTD

SINGLE CUSTOMER CREDIT

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
4740 AGIOS GEORGIOQS SYLIKOU
LIMASSOL

TRANSFER

MT103

MNapaxah pnpeiiore 6 Exoupe extehéoer My Wo kAT TANRWHA
glppwva pg 11 08nyles: gag/Please note that we have exectited the
following payment upon your Instruction

Me xpéwon Tou Noyapiaopol ap./By debiting

your Account No.: 0357-00-261250-5

IBAN: CY45002001950000357002612505

Ap. Ava./Our Ref FT120531224002CY

IMapaAfrerpra Tpdmreda/Receiving Bank:

HEBAGYZNXXX :

HELLENIC BANK PUBLIC GOMPANY LTD.
HEAD OFFICE CORNER LIMASSOL AVE. AN
2025 NICOSIA (LEFKOSIA)

CYPRUS S

EvBiguson Tpdmeda/intermediary Bank:

NMAnpogopiec-rpog Tpdmedu/Bank to Bank info:
JFNDI

Aetmrropépeieg/Payment Details::
PART REPAYMENT OF LAN DATED 1

112011

‘EZoda yi/Charges for: QUR
flood/instructed Amount: US8D599,200.00
Epfacé.Mood/Remitted Amount: USD599,200.00
Tiuf Zuvirog/Exchange Rate: 1.0000000
‘Ego5u/Charges: UsD834.08
TeMiké Mood/Final Amount: USD600,034.08

Aixenotyog/Beneficiary

CY43005002400002400751510601
JAYA SERVICES LIMITED

)2
Tpdrredd- Aikalolxou/Beneficiary's Bank:
Tl Zuvitog/Exchange Rate:
Adiuf/Value Date: 2012-05-31
Merarp.rogd/Convrt. Amount: USD599,200.,00

TeAiKS noo(’) OAoyp./Final Amount in words: Six Hundred Thousand Thirty Four U.S. dollars And-8/100

AvaAuot e§60wv (Euro)/Analysis of fees (Euro)

MNpoprBeid/Commission

‘E¢oda Siexmrepafwaong/Processing fees
‘E€oda avrdmokp./Correspondent fees
‘E€oda dapiBaong/Swift Charges
‘E&oda IBAN/IBAN charge

YuvoAixo TlooéfTotal Amount
Nojog E¢oSuwv/Fee Account

(av eival diayopeTikOgfif different from debit account

ZuvoAikd MNood EL6dwv/Total Fee

EUR400.00
EUR12.00
EURE0.00

EURZ200.00
EUR672.00

UsSD834.08
VALID WITHOUT SIGNATURE




KardomnpalBrarich; 0385 - International Business Unit Limassol 1 Bank of Cyprus Public Company LTD

Hiepop./Date: 81/08/2012 EZEPXOMENH ENTOAH NAHPQMHE Tpaweda Kbwpou Anpdota Etaipia ATA
SINGLE CUSTOMER CREDIT

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
4740 AGIOS GEORGIOS SYLIKOU

TRANSFER
MT103

napaxu)\w anueoTe 61 éxouts ekTEAéael TV 1m0 KdTe) TIARPWLL
qupQuva pe g odnyieg: oac/Please nole that we have axecuted the

LIMASSOL following payment upon your instrucilon
Me xpémon Tou Aoyapiaapol ap./By debiting
your Account No,: 0357-00-261250-5
IBAN: €Y450020019500003570026712505
Ap. Ava@./Our Ref FT120831118602CY
NapaAimrpia Tpdiredo/Recelving Bank: Axaiogxoc/Beneficiary
HEBACY2NXXX CY43005002400002400751510601
HELLENIC BANK PUBLIC COMPANY: LTD. JAYA SERVICES LIMITED

HEAD OFFICE CORNER LIMASSOL AVE, AN
2025 NICOSIA (LEFKOSIA)
-CYPRUS

EvBidueon Tpdnwela/intermediary Bank:

NAnpoyopieg mpog Tpdrrela/Bank to Bank info:

Aetrropépeieg/Payment Details:
PART RE PAYMENT OF LOAN-DATE

D 1112011

‘E§oda yia/Charges for: OUR
Moodlnstructed Amount: USD598,200,00
Epﬂuoe.nodé/Remitted Amount: UsD&98,200.00
T Zuvirog/Exchange Rate: 1.0000000
“E{odua/Charges: UsDs41.14
TeAixd Nood/Final Amount: UsSD598,041.14

Todredu Aikatodxou/Beneficiary's Bank:

Tijry Suvirog/Exchange Rate:

Atfa/Value Date: 2012-08-31
Merarp.mood/Convrt. Amotint; UsD598,200.00

Tehik6é Noo6 oAoypi/Final Amount in words: Five Hundred Ninety Nine Thousand Forty One U.S. dollars And 14/100

AvdAvon e£6dwv (Euro)/Analysis of fees (Euro)

MpouiBeia/Commission

‘E&odu diekmepalwong/Processing fees
‘Egoda avramokp./Corraspondent fees
‘E€oSa diofiBaong/Swift Charges
‘E€oba IBAN/IBAN charge

YuvoAika Nood/Total Amount
Noyog EE6Bwv/Fee Account

{av eivan BiagopeTikaglif different from debit account
ZuvoAikd Mood EE0dwv/Total Fee

EUR400.00
EUR12.00
EUR60.00

EUR200.00
EURG72.00 s

USD841.14
VALID WITHOUT SIGNATURE
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Balance/Statement Reporting

_Riicinace

Advanced Search

. Alorte  NatBPraducte  Haln

Customer: [ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

[v]

[v]

Account:  [240-07-516326-0L USD FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

Date and Time Stamp :

- Account Number:

- IBAN:

Ordering Customer:

Transaction Amount:

Charges:

Total Amount:
Exchange Rate:

International Transfer
Instructed Amount:

Beneficiary Naime:
Beneficiary Banl

Description:

Deposited By:
Entry Date:

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:

Transaction Number:

Details of Payment:

Tréﬁsaction Details

20/12/2012 16:30

240-07-516326-01

CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601
ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

UsD -600.000,00

UsD -600.000,00

NATECH LIMITED
HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/REP LOAN INTER

20/12/2012

20/12/2012

DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS

L/SOL INT.BUSINESS CENTRE -240

TR09120383
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__Alarte NatDPrendiirts Haln
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Balance/Statement Reporting

Advariced Search

L annn
>

$>

Customer: [ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

[v]

<l

Account: |240-07-516326-01 USD FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

Date and Time Stamp ¢
Account Number:
IBAN:

Ordering Customer:
Transaction Amount:

Charges:

Total Amount:
Exchange Rate:

i International Transfer
Instructed Amount:

Beneficiary Name:
Beneficiary Bank:

Description:

Deposited By:

Entry Date:

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:

! Transaction Number;

Details of Payment:

Transaction Details

16/01/2013 11:23

240-07-516326-01

CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601
ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

USD -1.900,000,00

usbh 2,00

USD -1.900.002,00

NATECH LIMITED
HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/REP,LOAN INTER.

16/01/2013

16/01/2013

DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS

L/SOL fNT.BUSINESS CENTRE -240

TR09226023
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Advanced Search

Balance/Statement Reporting

i

| Customer: [ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

[v]

[v]

- Account:  [240-07-516326-01 USD-FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

Date and Time Stamp :
Account Number:
IBAN:

Ordering Customer:
Transaction Amount:

Charges:

Total Amount:

Exchange Rate:

International Transfer
Instructed Amount:

Beneficiary Name:
Beneficiary Bank:

Descri'ption:

Deposited By:

Entry Date:

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:

Transaction Number:

Details of Payment:

Transaction Details
21/01/2013 09:55
240-07-516326-01

CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601

ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
USD -2,350.000,00
UsD 2,00

UsD -2.350.002,00

NATECH LIMITED
HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/TRANSFER

21/01/2013
21/01/2013
DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS

L/SOL INT.BUSINESS CENTRE =240

TR09242018
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Alnrte NetRrndyicta Haln

RS SrrEm et T Faaan
Balance/Statement Reporting
Advanced Search
Customer: |ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326 - {v]
Account:  [240-07-516326-01 USD FC CURRENT ACCOUNT [v]
Transaction Details
Date and Time Stamp ; 23/01/2013 09:09
Account Number: 240-07-516326-01
IBAN; : - CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601
Ordering Customer: ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
Transaction Amount: USD -503.748,00 ,
Charges: UsD 2,00 FAX C

Total Amount: UsD -503.750,00

Exchange Rate:

International Transfer
Instructed Amount:

Beneficidry Name: NATECH LIMITED

Beneficiary Bank:

Description:

Deposited By:

Entry Date:

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque!
Transaction Number:

Details of Payment:

HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/TRANSFER

23/01/2013
23/01/2013
DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS

L/SOL INT.BUSINESS CENTRE -240

TR09253753

SRR e
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Balance, ___ Transfers

Balance/Statement Reporting

Advanced Search

Alarte NeotbPiradurtq Haln

Customer: {ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

[v]

|

I nen
>

Date and Time Stamp :
Account Number:
IBAN:

Ordering Customenr:
Transaction Amount:

Charges:

Total Amount:
Exchange Rate:

International Transfer
Instructed Amoitint:

Beneficlary Name:
Beneficiary Bank:

Description:

Deposited By:

Entry Date:

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:

Transaction Number:

Details of Payment:

Transaction Details

24/01/2013 11:32

240-07-516326-01

CY66 0050 024_0 0002 4007 5163 2601
ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

USD -46.252,00

usb: 2,00

UsD -46,254,00

NATECH LIMITED
HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/TRANSFER

24/01/2013

24/01/2013

DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS

L/SOL INT,BUSINESS CENTRE -240

TR09260561
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Jalance/Statement Reporting

dvanced Search

Transfara

Alprte NatPradisrte Haln

Customer: |ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

[~]

[v]

Account: |240-07—516326-01 USD FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

Date and Time Stamp :
Account Nurmber:
IBAN:

Ordering Customer:
Transaction Amount:

Charges:

“Total Amount:
Excha_nge Rate:

International Transfer
Instructed Amount:

Beneficiary Names:
Beneficiary Bank:

Description:

Deposited By:

Entry Date:

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:
Transaction Number:

Details of Payment:

1naant
>

DS

g

Transaction Details

22/02/2013 10:04

240-07-516326-01

CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601
ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD

Uspb -1,000.000,00

usb- 2,00

USD -1,000,002,00

NATECH LIMITED
HELLENIC BANK LTD:
TRF/TRANSFER

22/02/2013

22/02/2013

DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS

L/SOL INT,BUSINESS CENTRE -240

TR09387864
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Balance/Statement Reporting

Advanced Search

Customer; |ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD 516326

<]

B

Account: [ 240:07-516326-01 USD FC CURRENT ACCOUNT

Date and Time Stamp i
Account Number:
IBAN:

Ordering Customer:
Transaction Amount:

Charges:

Total Amount:
Exchange Rate:

International Transfer
Instructed Amount:

Beneficiary Name:
Baneficiary Bank:

Description:

Deposited By:

Entry Date:

Value Date:
Transaction Type:
Originating Branch:
Cheque:
Transaction Numbes:

Details of Paymaent:

Transactionb Detalls |
18/06/2013:10:36
240-07-516326-01

CY66 0050 0240 0002 4007 5163 2601
ORENSE INVESTMENTS LTD
USD--1.283,748,00

Uusp 2,00

uUsb -1.283.750,00

JAYA SERVICES LIMITED

HELLENIC BANK LTD
TRF/TRANSFER

18/06/2013
18/06/2013

DRAFTS OR TRANSFERS

L/SOL IMT.BUSINESS CENTRE -240

TR09834168







THIS IS EXHIBIT “W”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
j_ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

N

A Commissioner for Tak'@g Affidavits, etc.

C. LL/GK&« VI/\AJrr9)17




---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Alexis Tsielepis <a.isielepis@isietepis.com.cy>
Date: Thu, Jun 12, 2014 at 12:54 AM

Subject: Director Einer Canada

To: Nicholas karnis <n. karnis@areatiakeshiodiessl.com>

Dear Nick

it has recently been brought to my attention, through a search of the public corporate registry maintained by the
Ministry of Government Services (Ontario), that | am listed as a director of Einer Canada Inc. This must be an
error, as | am not now and have never acted as a director of Einer Canada Inc.

Any appointment of me to such a position is invalid. Furthermore, | have never consented to acting in such
capacity as a director of Einer Canada Inc. and | have never taken any steps in such capacity. As you know, | have
never attended any board meetings (either by teleconference or otherwise), been asked to sign any resolutions of
the directors of Einer Canada Inc., or been consulted in such capacity.

In light of the foregoing, | would ask that you promptly take such steps as are necessary to update the public
record and remove me as a listed director of Einer Canada Inc. | look forward to receiving confirmation that such
steps have been taken at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
alexis

Alexis Tsielepis, BSc, FCA

Director, Head of Taxation

Please be informed that our offices and banks in Cyprus will be closed on Monday, 9 June 2014 due to the
Pentecost or Whit Monday public holiday.

Costas Tsielepis & Co Ltd

m 205, 28th October Str., Louloupis Court, 1st Floor, 3035 Limassol, Cyprus
COSTAS TSIELEPIS & CO | P.O. Box 51631, 3507 Limassol, Cyprus




] CHANTERED ACCOUNTAKTS
v T:+357 25871000 | F: +357 25373737

E: a.tsielepis@tsielepis. com.cy | www.tsislapis.com.cy

.

The contents of this email commury‘caﬁon(s) may contain .cogﬁdenti_al_ or privileged H)fonmatjon and is intended solelx f?r the recipient(s). Use gn; distribur'ﬁ)n t%aﬂd
by any other paLty is not auEhorlze . 1f you are not the intended recipient, cqp“_r.\_g, istribution or use of the conten.s. ot this information is prohibited. Although the
compan‘:{eh sta I n this email, it cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from any virus

en reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present i
transmi

€ Think Green. Keep it on the Screen.







THIS IS EXHIBIT “X”
TO THE AFFIDAVIT OF
ARIE MAZUR
SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
_“/_ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014.

/

A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits, etc.

C‘ Uég//(f\ e rfﬁ17




Mail - Meridian k https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/i=2&ik=a893bb5d44&view=pt&q...

; . {
R ¢

a0l

Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com>

Meridian
8 messages

lidar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com> Tue, Feb 26, 2013 at 5:26 PM
To: n.karnis@einercanada.com, Arie Mazur <arie@einercanada.com>

Nick,

can you please send me the copies of the documents referred to in
Schedule B and underlying agreements?

Best Regards,

lldar

n.karnis@einercanada.com <n.karnis@einercanada.com> Tue, Feb 26, 2013 at 6:05 PM
Reply-To: n.karnis@einercanada.com
To: lldar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com>

No problem. But it has to wait until | am back in the office tomorrow.
[Quoted text hidden]
Sent from my BlackBerry device on the Rogers Wireless Network

n.karnis@einercanada.com <n.karnis@einercanada.com> Tue, Feb 26, 2013 at 6:06 PM
Reply-To: n.karnis@einercanada.com
To: Arie Mazur <arie@einercanada.com>

Sorry didn't copy you.
Sent from my BlackBerry device on the Rogers Wireless Network

[Quoted text hidden]

lidar Uzbekov <ijuzbekov@gmail.com> Wed, Feb 27, 2013 at 2:50 AM
To: n.karnis@einercanada.com
Sure

Best Regards,
lldar Uzbekov

Sent from mobile. Please excuse brevity and errors.

[Quoted text hidden]

Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com> Wed, Feb 27, 2013 at 9:34 AM
To: lldar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com>
Cc: Arie Mazur <a.mazur@einerenergy.com>

1 of2 8/22/2014 9:33 AM




Mail - Meridian

20f2

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/w0/i=2&ik=a893bb5d44&view=pt&q...

As requested, here are the documents referred to in Schedule B. The document referred to in Schedule A is

actually the debenture between your company and Einer Canada.

Best regards,

Nicholas Karnis
B.Eng., LL.B.
Corporate Counsel

Tel: 416-525-8405
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

.E] Meridian Mortgage.pdf
— 158K

m Meridian Security Agreement.pdf
— 3596K

| presume you don't need a copy of that.

lidar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com>
To: Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com>
Cc: Arie Mazur <a.mazur@einerenergy.com>

Thanks, and yes just schedule B
Best Regards,

lidar
[Quoted text hidden]

Thu, Feb 28, 2013 at 4:19 AM

n.karnis@einercanada.com <n.karnis@einercanada.com>
Reply-To: n.karnis@einercanada.com

To: lldar Uzbekov <juzbekov@gmail.com>

Will you be able to send the signed document today?

From: lldar Uzbekov
To: Nick Karnis
[Quoted text hidden]

Thu, Feb 28, 2013 at 6:35 AM

lidar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com>
To: Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com>

Nick, it's signed by lux directors. they will go through a proper dd
process before they sign anything.

Best Regards,

lldar
[Quoted text hidden]

Thu, Feb 28, 2013 at 6:13 PM

8/22/2014 9:38 AM




Mail - Meridien

1 of 3

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/ui=2&ik=a893bb5d44&view=pt&q...

Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com>

Meridien
5 messages

lidar Uzbekov <juzbekov@gmail.com> Fri, Mar 8, 2013 at 8:01 AM

To. Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com>, Arie Mazur <arie@einercanada.com>

Gents,

This is the response | just got:

For your information, the documents you circulated do not seem to
include the general security agreement of Meridian dated June 4, 2012
that is referenced in the Priorities Agreement you previously

circulated. As that is the security interest you are being asked to
subordinate to, you should still seek a copy so we can all take a

look. Otherwise, you're agreeing to subordinate to a security interest
and agreement you haven't seen. Also, the credit agreement you sent
through is not signed by all of the parties.

The proposed language would replace the current Section 1.01 of the
agreement you previously circulated.

Here's the proposed language:

“Subject to the next following sentence, Heridge and Meridian declare,
covenant and agree that the Heridge Security shall for all purposes

be, and at all times remain, junior and subordinate to the security
constituted by the Meridian Security to the extent only that the

Meridian Security secures, directly or indirectly, payment to Meridian

of the Meridian Subject Indebtedness (as hereinafter defined) in an
aggregate principal amount for all such indebtedness not to exceed
Cdn$1,500,000.00. Notwithstanding any provision in this agreement to
the contrary, the foregoing subordination of the Heridge Security

shall immediately terminate, without any further action required from

any of the parties hereto or otherwise, upon the earlier of (i) the
repayment of Meridian Subject Indebtedness in the amount of
Cdn$1,500,000.00, and (i) August 30, 2013. For the purposes of the
foregoing, “Meridian Subject Indebtedness” means all present and future
indebtedness at any time and from time to time due or accruing due and
owing by or otherwise payable by Einer Canada Inc. pursuant to the
Credit Agreement dated May 30, 2012, unamended, among Meridian, Einer
Canada Inc. and certain of its affiliates. For certainty, the

foregoing subordination of the Heridge Security shall only apply to
agreements constituting the Meridian Security and the above-referenced
Credit Agreement unamended. In this regard, Merdian acknowledges and
confirms that it has delivered true, correct and complete copies of

the documents evidencing the Merdian Security and the above-referenced
Credit Agreement, in each case unamended, to Heridge.”

Let me know your thoughts. BTW, | shall never structure ancther deal

8/22/2014 9:39 AM




Mail - Meridien https://mail.google.comymail/w/0/7ui=2& ik=a893bb5d44 &view=pt&q...

2 of 3

via Lux. If | do, please shoot me in the head as | have clearly lost
my mind!

Best Regards,

lidar

Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com> Mon, Mar 11, 2013 at 4:02 PM
To: lldar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com>
Cc: Arie Mazur <arie@einercanada.com>

Hi lidar:

With respect to the requested changes, | don't think Meridian will agree to have the Postponement Agreement
expire August 30, 2013. Also, although the amount of the loan still outstanding is approximately $1,500,000, it
can go higher in the case of default with interest and costs. If we can't leave that out, perhaps we could see
if Meridian would accept a cap of $1,700,0007?

The rest seems to be just language, we can see if they will accept those changes. The only exception might
be the last sentence, where they acknowledge they provided all documents. Since it was actually us that
provided them, we might have to leave that out.

Let us know what you think.

Best regards,

Nicholas Karnis
B.Eng., LL.B.
Corporate Counsel

Tel: 416-525-8405
[Quoted text hidden]

lidar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 12, 2013 at 1:23 PM
To: Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com>

Sorry Nick! Wrote a response yesterday but got a bounce back as
accidently deleted m from com. Dont ask!

Anyway:

1. Time limit - ask them to propose theirs. Could be anything. Vistra

seem to have issues with undated stuff.

2. Cap can be increased.

3. As for last sentence, maybe they will be happy to agree to have
addendum that has those docs. Otherwise we may have a DD proocess by
Lux that will cost me a fortune. Or whatever.

Best Regards,

lidar
[Quoted text hidden]

8/22/2014 9:39 AM




Mail - Meridien https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=2&ik=a893bb5d44 &view=pt&q...

Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com> Tue, Mar 12, 2013 at 1:28 PM
To: lldar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail. com>

Ok Illdar, | will put these questions to Meridian and see if they will alter the agreement. | will get back to you
when they respond.

Best regards,

Nicholas Karnis
B.Eng., LL.B.
Corporate Counsel

Tel: 416-525-8405

[Quoted text hidden]

lidar Uzbekov <iuzbekov@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 12, 2013 at 1:37 PM
To: Nicholas Karnis <n.karnis@einercanada.com>

Lux funnily enough are generally flexible so dont dwell on minutae.
Its the fundamental principles they are after:

some indication of duration - they dont like perpetual transactions
some limitation of liability
disclaimers as to say document provision so they dont have to DD.

Best Regards,

lidar
[Quoted text hidden]

3of3 8/22/2014 9:39 AM




